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’ TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI | DATE: April 8; 1948

\AK WILLIAM WALTERCHRIINGTON

;’O]_’ﬁce Memom‘ium o UNITEL o..:i4) GOVERNMENT '

SUBJECT: GREQORY *

e n ".

b A

: GUY4HOITEL, SAG, WASHINGTON FIELD ‘ -
' o -

ESPIONAGE - R

By letter dated March 16, 1948, WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
advised this office that he had transferred from the Council of Ecanamic
Advisors to the Department of Cammerce and that he would be located in
the Department of Commerce Bullding, At that time he was not certain
as to what his room number or telephone number would be, but stated
that he would notify this office when they became known to him, He
added that his new job would be in the expart control field and that he
hoped he would have a chance to use all of his professional experience ‘
eithsr directly or indirectly to help in the great job of combatting the ¥
actual and potential enemies of the United States, He went on to say E

that he hated Communism as much as any of the FBI Agents and that he

hoped his new job would give him in a small way, & chance to prove it, P
He closed by stating that he would welcome any detailed review of his »r
attitudes and his work at any time,

It has been determined through the personnel at the Commerce E-;
Department that RRMINGTON is Director of Export Program Staff, Office .
of International Trade, and occupies rooms 3707 and 3709 with telsphone =
extensiom 639, . -
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£% | on April 29, 1948, the following letter was received by Special Agent. .
S WILLIAM R. CORNELISON from WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTONs(U) . #.- *

2" - miy present office number is 3710 Comverce Building.; The telephone is

3~ gxtension 4287, and I can also be reached on W37 (U): s Eih.
""" wDuring the last months I bave not been able to attend A.V.C. meetings
so I have not written to you about AVC problems and personalities. o

"~ - ®However, thergAs something else I want to call to your attention.
A friend of mine, JANESHEPHERD, is helping to plan one of the regular Sunday

% afternoon radio progrfms of WQW. It is now called SMake Way for Freedom',

and it comes on the air at 4 pm. She serves on & planning comittee, and helps .
7 'plan some of the individual broadcasts; with others she 1s not‘ involved. (3n. V.Q
% this committee there is one man who more less consistently seems to follow-
gﬁ the Communist line. His name is CARTERA ER. For example, he was asked to

‘% explain the possibilities of a progr ‘on Palestine. He came back with a

suggestion apparently cribbed word for word from Communist sources, and he had

% already asked RepresentativeN[SAACSON to speak. The other members of the . -

. Comnittee voted him down, and the program director of WQQW refused to let ISAACSON

: .appear ‘on grounds he is too close to the Communists on this issue.(L]) -

&; ' "In comection with other proposed programs BARBER has also proposed
¥ anti-government points of view, but he receives no support. (U) ' o

'SP

7Y times - in the Monday paper - if you care to check on :Lt{u) CEe

" #This program has been reported in the Washington Post the last four 10

L "The program used to be called ‘'Americans All'. The negro who was in |
535 charge then seemed to be an extreme radical who made & nuisance of himself. S
% WQQW finally dropped him and the name, retainin | the progrem under the new -’

¥ title. 'Americans All' is now incorporated in the District of Columbia, and - ;

the names of all officers would be available ough D. C. records. If the R b

officers are not Communists they certainly are negro nationalists who would - P !

Ny - probably follow the policy suggested by PHILLIN} LPH (of the Sleeping Car .. .. i

" Porters Union) to the effect that negroes should'resist service in the Amed:j:; e '

;. Forces because of segregation. '(‘\JJ\’ O SRR L E)

;"'d'\m'xe members of the present planning comnittee all seem to JANE S
e mbon-Communists -(Jjudging from what she has told je) except for BARBER. () S:.-_XJ o
d ] SEEPEAIN BB (Ko
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BARBER is the only one she has consistently felt to be at least
‘ The above letter is being furnis
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- Office Mem: ‘@dum . UNITED :

T0. : Mr. Tolson /477/”’ pAaTE: July 8, 1948

FROM -: Le B. Nichols V(

SUBJECT: Bt ' . uloa
/ : ™3

While talking to Peyton Ford last week he aiged me
1f I could check and ascertain whether William Walter eming-
ton,. a subject in the Gregory case, was still employed in the fu

——--—~government. I have checked and Remington presently occupies
the position of director, export program staff, Office of
International Trade, Commerce Department. We have conducted

loyalty investigation on him,
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TO s D. ¥. ladd . . ’ i PATB’ August 2,, 1948 - - _iee.u
- ) \\\| . R ——
, FROM : -_V.ﬁi(ea)'»-/\\ b AT —
. . . : T —
,;SUBJECT: /RPFEARANCE CF ONI OFTICIALS .- e —
¥ ' EEFORE FERGUSON COMMITTEE i fean
o . Nr, Harbo
: ' , - §:§§ﬁwﬁ::::
- Admiral Inglis, Chief of Naval Intelligence, advised Agent A e
" Deloach of the Lieison Section today tnat he contemplates receiving Miss

. regarding the former connections .of William ®alter’ erington with the

" .Bureau accordingly, :

! @ subpoena from the Ferguson Committee within the ext day or so

-0ffice of Kaval Intelligence,

Admiral Inglis explained that during Remington's period of service
- with the U. S. Navy and his comnections as en Administrative Officer with the -
- 0ffice of MNaval Intelligence, ONI received considerable information from the Y-

- Federal Bureau of Investigation pertaining to Remington's activities from a
" subversive standroint. He stated

~the Cormittez might put to him concerning investigation conducted by the Navy Ef{\
“‘and evidence uncovared by the Navy with respect to Remington's activities, however, . B—

“8ome of the most important informtion in ONT files pertaining to Remington, and
perhaps the basic reason for Remington's requested resignation from the y. S.
Navy, was infarms tion furnished by the Federal Gureau of Investigation,

Admiral Inglis stated that he desired an opinion fromr this Bureau )
as to whether he could have rermission to advise the Ferguson Comuitiee that Yo
gome of the information pertaining to Remington was furnished by the FBI. He g{
advised,_ that, of course » he would bend over backwards to keep from mentioning ﬁcf’:‘

the name of the Jureau,. and if the Bureau so desired he ‘would advise the

. Comziittee, in answer to their probable questions, that the inforration was R !
-furnished by a highly confidential source. He stated that he would no doubt 5%

be requested to divilge this source and was requesting a decision from.this 5.

LS s
- ,. s X

. i ;?:“Fg'g .
Admiral Inglis was advised that his question would be brought to theis” . -
attention of Bureau Officials and that he would be given an answer a ]
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Oﬁice Memor’ndzmz UNITED sm&s GOVERNMENT

3

TO E THE DIRECTOR DATE: August ,5‘,,,1_343 N
FROM : - DM.~Ladd ®9 5 = ex‘i}%/
. SUBJECT: GREGORY CASE ¢! (\\ g% ) i g::z T

e et e ¢ ’ .2 aun-.u
i
: Qoli iﬁ i

Tom Donegan called at my ojytce this morntng Q1 Giiervoos =

_______ advised that he had been igconsultatton all yesterday wit
the Attorney General and staff in connection with the
hearings pregsently being held on the Hill with reference 4
Gregory Case. Mr. Donegan advised that a conference had apparen
been held at the White House yesterday morning presumably with
@ number of the Cabinet officers, although the President was
not present. Mr. Donegan stated that obuviously from what the
Attorney General had said that the Administration is very much
worried. The Attorney General had received a letter yesterday
efternoon from the Commitiee requesting information concerning
the Remington Case. It not only reqQuested documents but also
recuested the dates on which the Attorney General notified the

. various agencies concerning the information auvailable on

Remington. A lengthy discussion was held yesterday with most
of the officials in the Department and the Attorney General
has taken the view that no records should be furnished and he
was inclined not to furrnish any dates in view of the fact that
the distribution of the material would place too much blame on
the Administration for taking no action. Mr. Perlman however . _
ingisted that the Attorney General would not be able to avoid :
SJurnishing the dates inasmuch as he could not claim this to be r

—— s ————uaeay s e

confidential. Mr. Donegan stated further that it had been decided
not to put out any press release.

Mr. Donegan advised that late last evening even after
the conference broke up he had returned to Peyton Ford's offtce/
with Peyton Ford and that the Bureagu's memorandum of August 4
showing the distribution of the material with reference to ' 3
Remington had been received and Peyton Ford was very much agitated ‘
apparently because of such wide distribution, making it more of an g'l
Adninistrative problem. Donegan stated that after he had ﬂﬁﬁk g
to his hotel room last night, he received a phone call'froﬁ T ,22;;,
Peyton Ford asking him not to mention the Bureau's memorandd% -

- |

to anyone. RECORDED . 3/ 5¢ / 0 7~ 3320
The Attorney General called this morning.wixh.teference . I

to the distribution of the material on Remington. He inguired’ ! %
|

up all one night preparing for him for delivery to Clark Clyﬁf
of the White House for the use of the President at the Par
Conference. He stated that the Bureau memorandum was do
July 25, 1946, but that he had no copy of the summary me
which was trcnsmitted. He wondered whether the summary Kemgr ndyn
had any reference to Remington. After checking the files and 4 &

concerning a memorandum which he stated the Bureaynh&dbsia éd 'pg/
0

'( 13tP45.J4u
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locating the memorandum in question, I called the Attorney
General aond advised him that the information concerning
Reming¥®h 's 'being involved in Soviet Espionage was set forth’
on page 1%6.

With reference to Dr. Steelman of the White House,
the Attorney General aduvised he had talked to Steelran, who
advised he did recall Bureau Agents calling on him and giving

R j him some general information, that he asked the Agents if they
thought it was enough to fire Remington and Wa

‘g,‘,; " \they did not believe so.

]
"/‘j}fl% : The Agents, Floyd Jones and Ralph Roach, advised me

that no such expression of opinion was given to Dr. Steelman.

There is being prepared G memorandum to the Attorney
General giving him the information which appears in the Bureau's
files from the memorandum dictated by the Agents at the time
they held their conference with Dr. Steelman.
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3y ¥ith reference to your telephone conversation with Assistant Director
O’;-‘D. U. Ladd on August S, 1948, wherein you mentionod having discussed with kr.
Fap 1707 0n the, morning of December 23, 1945, -two Special Agents of this 0,
E:‘puraua‘ntﬂto_‘me'request of Mr. Jokn R, Steelman, The Assistant to The President, .
" called upon Mr. Steelman at the White House and furnished him orally -dnformation

' “from the files of this Bureau concerning William Walter Remington. Previously,

~: Mr. Steolman had requested this Bureau to supply him with information available

13" 4n our files in view of the fact that Remington was being cénsidered for transfer
iy Srom the Office of Var Mobilizatlcn aversion to the ¥hite House ynder .. -

N

D e BIS

i .- v L s 3, T
. R T E o
. X R e . -a ; .

“r ST Ihage Agents advised Mr. Steelman concerning Remington's background
. ", and the information that had been furnished to~this Bureau by Elizabeth Terill =
" " Bentley in which she alleged that Remington was one of her contacts in Government
;i sgencies in Washington from whon she obtained highly confidential and other

I clgssified information while Remington was employed by the War Production Board

- . from 1942 to 19LL. This infarmation, according to Miss Bentlcy, concerned air—
“if.plane tests, airplane production, high octane gasoline, and other informatien , .
. {7 that came into his hands through his emplqyment with the War Productian Board. - | .
1T T4, was further pointed out to Mr. Steolman that, -according to owr informant, - . - °
s . fiemington introduced enother Government emplayee to the informant whom ghe ‘there- .
». after contacted for confidential information. Nr. Steelman was advised further ~ -
‘A% that, according to this Bureau's informant, Remington was a dues-paying mombey

7.~ of the Corsmmist Party during tbe period that he was warking for the War Pro-

. duction Board froa 1942 to 19LL. Information concerning Kemington's association
_ with individuals with Commmist sympathies and his past affiliation with Commmist
. front groups was also made available to Mr. Steelman. S e

Upon receipt of this information, Mr. Stoelman advised that he did not

. . 4ntend transferring Remington to the White House pay roll, but instead would :

. leave him with the old Office of War Mobilization and Reconversion under Oeneral.
'+ Fleming, who was the head of the Office of Temporary Cantrols. kr. Steelman

“ 4ndfcated that he intended to informally pass on to General Fleming the infarmation
. Punguoslded by this Bureau for his information. Mr. Steelman advised that in view’
fissirpf the nature of the information supplied by this Dureau, he did not feel it -
| rartvisable to fire Remington outright, but rather to permit him to remain with, .

13
Rosen

"I ths-Office of Far Mobilization and lecomversion until it was liquiddtod, thus ' o
. PR : - 4 "‘n°\v‘/r ;._'.‘;_‘ ,\‘.

FRENND IERNNNNS

. » | mgér, AND _CO L
. e THE ATTORNEY GENRMAL © X . W% _ . August 5, 908 . .

. Jolm R Steeluan the Iafarmation furnizhed to him by ‘the FEI concerning Willim ——




“‘"" e The ‘Agents did not reeommd ar mfer f.o ur. Mm ubat actim
“he should take concerning Remington based on the information that had bam
fumiahed to him.. . , (65~-56402-209TX, 2097X1)

The conversation of these Agents with Mr. Steelman has been mdo

e .T mtler of record in the files of this Bureau and the above information hu

R " ‘ =S ,l ] ,~
s »:.f-.;,éimxen th.'w Bureau beard of the posaihle appod.ntnmt of wmm WERIEAN
w‘c*‘ Remington with the Council of Economic Advisers, Bxecutive Office of tho
* President, on Murch 21, 1947, &n Agent of this Bureau contacted Mr. Steelman
on that date and again reminded him of the conversation had with him on
Decenber 23, 1946, with respect to Remington. The Agent told ¥r. Steelman
‘that information had boen received that Remington was being considered for

mloymt with the Council of Economic Advisers, Exacutive Office of the . . ..
: v s Prosident. On this occasion, no momdatim or counent was m.de,tv tho Dok

A reoord has al,so been node in the files of this Bureau of the
conversation with Itr. Steelman an larch A, 1947. .

(65-56402-21156)
e
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OJﬁce Memorz’zd e UNITED STAQS GOVERNMENT

TO :. ¥r, D, M, Ladd QQ/ DATE: July 30, 1948
FROM H@, F1 tc@}( .

SUBJECT: &GMORI

_'——7,,7,777 S
. STANDARD FORM NO. 64 Z,ES -

5ZESEEERRENNENNE

With reference to the scheduled appearance of Villiam W,
ington before the Semate Investigating Committee at 10:00 am, July 31, °
48, I reached ASAC Hennrich of the Washington Field Office at 7:00 pm

tonight and I instructed that he have an Agent attend the public hearing
so that you would become aware of anything of possible interest to the
Bureau, particularly any reference to the Bureau. I instructed that the
Agent should not reveal his identity; that he should be discreet; should
not take notes if that would make him obvious; that the Agent selected
should not be kmown to Flanagan, the investigator of the Committee. ey
I instructed that after Remington's appearance, that the Agent should furnish i
the results to the Bureau. I indicated that I would be available.

\
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84
.

' Oﬂice Memor8dum - vitep sta@s GOVERNMENT

R
K

T0 : MR. LADD d‘ : , ' . DATE: July 31, 1948
. N

FROM : _ J -_Lm{_!.w:wo,’ . . Tooo@
e ‘ . Clogsdio——
wr. Glsv[f—
. SUBJECT: ERGUSON COM:ITiEE HEARINGS g —
W, Rosen =
ULY 31, 1948 o
g: Gurnesa N

i

At 12:43 p.m., Special Agent Zander .of the Washington Field Office %‘Ii.?“é’é’au’“——
called from the Capitol to advise that the Ferguson Committee had adjourned ;e ———
their hearings until 10:Q0 a.m., llonday, August 2. He advised that the —_
Commi ttee had“‘questioried) on concerning his background and his employment. ;
Special Agent Zander advised that Remington's replies to these questions had not ;

‘ d%o‘f:—g from the information appearing in our reporis.

He further stabed that later questioning pursued the lines of how he, e
-— Renington, had gained employment with the Commerce Department when there had T
been some question as to his loyalty and why he did not tell the people in Gise
Comuerce that he was under investigation as to his loyalty, as well as why he '
had not disclosed to them that he had appeared before the special grand jury in
,© New Yorke Zander advised that to the latter question, Remington had defen
his position by stating that he had been instructed by the grand jury not é,
disclose to anyone that he had appeared before them. - :

®

(5 51409-334°
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4n informanty
advised that f1¥5: ACLEY" held regular mectings in her
apartment, which she believed were Comrunist meetings, ancd mentioned that

2 number of lMrs. ALLSN'S friends who lived in the ap=rtment house then
or at one time were believerd to be "omnun1s+s and included !ORTONI3O03ELL,

ELATNE~GOLDSTEIN; 'AX~ELICHTER, JACOB HERIAN, BRILRIN RUG, IIZTTIE<SUCHZR,
TRVIN”*KJIS“R rLO°VhCE‘thTZOG, and JILLIAY and AN RM‘INZTuN (subjects
in this case) This informant mentioned that the REITNGTONS had been very
active and always poscsessed a grecat deal of literature in their room.
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Me. Clogn ....oeeaeeen |
e, Glavio ...ceee o—w

- Office Memor@ndum

N 7 10 : DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ . DATE: July 29,

UNITED STA@ES GOVER

M GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

SUBJECT: G&RY
A ESBIONAGE - R
¥a Qulan Tamm...
Mr. Neane..

This is to advise that on July 29, 1948, during the course :,,,v. Mis< Jw

. 8 Pvnalnm -

4.4

__ .. of an investigation in another matter, Mr. LOUIS A, RUSSELL, investigatt

for the House Committee on Un—American Activities, engaged in conversaticn ﬂb
25

with Special Agent RAPHAEL I. NIXON of this office, at which time RUSSELL
stated that ROBERT STRIPLING, Chief Investigator for the Committee on Un-
American Activities, had been invited to a conference with T, VINCENT
QUINN; Assistant Attorney General in charge of the Criminal Division, and
GEORGE MORRIS FAY, U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbis, to be
'held on the afternom of July 29, 1548,

= RUSSELL indicated that this invitation had given cause for
speculation among the investigators of the House Cammittee, end indicated
that it was being speculated that there was a Special Grand Jury convened
in the District of Columbia to consider further the testimony given by
BENTIEY as they could not understand any other reason why QUINN and FAY

would be interested in talking to STRIPLING. G LR 8

RUSSELL then stated that the Ccmmittee had been "doublf-crossed"
by Nmsou"rmux of the New York World Telegram, and Senator HOMER-FERGUSON
of Wichigan, in the appearance of ELIZABETH TERRELE/EENTIEY. RUSSELL
stated that on Saturday, July 2k, ISLB, a member of the House Cammittee
had contacted BENTLEY in New York and had requested to see her, that at
the time the investigator had a subpoena for her appearance before the
‘House Committee for a Hearing to be held by Congressman PARNELL THOMAS o -
July 31 in the Federal Building in New York, RUSSELL stated that between
. the time the investigator made the call and the time that he contacted
4+ BENTLEY, BENTIEY had evidently contacted NELSON FRANK, and that when the
: meatigator arrived FRANK was there with BENTIEY, RUSSELL stated that

FRANK was highly incensed that the Committee had issued a subpoena for

BENTIEY and wanted to know how the Committee had determined the identity

of the informant, and if the Committee had received this information from

the Federal Burean of Investigation, RUSSELL indicated that the source of .‘

their knowledge of the -\fo & s A\dentity was .nglfan through IQUIS.
BUDENZ_and Iater, JAMESAYA .reporter for “the New York Herald Tribune. (ﬁ

SSELT ETAte Rt WALTERS '"‘ received knowledge of the informant's
identity through E, g,,o e New 10 un while In philadelphia_g
he_convenkione. He stated that MILIER had f shed the information to™
WALTERS on the basis thad WALTERS would not "scoop™ MILIER on the story,
however, WALTERS had acted in poor faith and had released: the story pre=

maturely, _ _ _ RECORD[D ]74 ,_‘z('ﬁ'
o\ IWDEXED - :
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Director, FBI
RE: OREGORY

RUSSELL voiced the speculation that NELSON

sed" the Camittee by getting in_contact with Senator

FERGUSON, Who had_instituted hearings to which_ BENTIEY . could.appear

before the scheduled hea.rings by.thq_ﬂonse,gcmmittee, on_Un-American
RUSSELL stated that it was his_understanding of the _

Committee that the hear;Lngs by the FERGUSON Committee were being held

to aseertyin the—granting of_expori_licenses by the Department of Commerce

and partIcularly with regard to WILL , eand that NELSON and

FERGUSON believed that REMINGTON would have mron?mtion concerning this (L{

phase,

RUSSELL stated that a press meeting had been scheduled by
Senator FERGUSON for 12:30 P.,M, on July 29, 1948, at which time he
believed a release would undoubtedly be given as to the facts that
BENTIEY was testifying and the purpose of her testimony,

With regard to whether the House Committee would hold the
hearings as scheguled, RUSSELL stated that it would depend entirely
now upan the results of the hearings before the Senate Cormittee and
possibly the interview which STRIPLING was having with QUINN and FAY,

This information was volunteered by RUSSELL and no questions
were asksd by the Agent,
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desired, but that considerable information had been

»
" -

""by. the-FBI, they did not want to do anything to interfere

L4

Y ot.b4 1the cose and, therefore, uged.other charges for taking

.. e iy 2 2 ~ i s

‘theitpaz;uonr r/z "‘2/~—-—"' & - T 3677(/6
X v

: * ) . Mr. Olavig— g
J f—. B T ) ' :#3‘
GREGORY CASE , ' : M few

" that he proposed to see Senator Ferguson in priuatg ; : /

-
-

M.

C

.. Admiral Inglis of ONI called on the _ __ R
afternoon of August 2 and advised that he had been e —
subpoenaed to appear before Sénator Fkrguson-with ;‘;m32§§————
reference to William WaltercRemington. He stated .’*P«’\ ”~
and to give him the background of Remington, that he ;ffz}1J
would try to avoid any reference to the Bureauy, if scu)ﬁk*g/” .

<

received from the Bureau. =
I told Admiral Inglis that inasmuch as he w

called before the Committee he should tell them that the
information had been received Sfrom the Bureau. He then

_stated that he would advise that he had been in conference

with the FBI, who had given him some of the background of
this case. I told him that any action which had been taken
was a problem of the Navy, that the Bureau had no informa- ' _
tion on this. He stated that he intended to tell them A
that action had been taken againgt Remington by removing )
his Reserve Commission, but that inasmuch as the Navy

knew this was an active case still under investigction

i RECORDED - 63 :
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84 T T

Oﬁ‘ice Memsorandum - uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO "-: D. M. LADD

i
: A : - - -
FROM WHITS’ON/’ ! : . - >
AL N xr. Cl
/oy ) g wm
SUBJECT: Y CASE j’ - B ST —
WILLIAM WALTFR REMINGTON) : S e e
e
’ . Mr. PemnTRgton___
You will recall that Willaim Walter Remington was employed by 51.“332,’“‘——

the Office of War Mobilization and Reconversion from December 3, 1945 to Pt —

. March 1947. | i —

On December 16, 1946, Mr. John Steelman, Special Assistant to the
President, requested Mr. Ralph Roach of the Bureau to call upon hin at the White
Aouse at which time he asked that the Bureau make a check of its files for available
information on Remington. Mr. Steelmn stated that Remington was then under con-
sideration for transfer to his permanent staff which Mr. Steelman was about to
maintain in his new position as Special Assistant to the President. At that time,
according to Mr. Steelman, Remington was employed by the Office of War Mobilization
and Reconversion. He said that he was suspicious of Remington from a security
view point in view of his association with James R. Newman and Harold Stein of

- the Office of War Mobilization and Reconversion. :

Based upon the above request, a letter was prepared for delivery to
Mr. Steelman dated December 19, 1946, which contained background information on
Remington, his implication in Soviet espionage (Gregory Case) and his implication
in Communist activity. However, this letter was not delivered to Mr. Steelman.

Pursuant to your mstrﬁctions, Supervisors Floyd L. Jones and Ralph R.

‘Roach personally called upon Mr. Steelman at the White House on December 23, 1946

"" at which time Mr. Steelman was s orally the information contained in the
*". letter prepared Yor delivery to him.

Upon receipt of that information Mr. Steelman advised that he did not .

intend transferring Remington to the White House payroll but instead he would leave

Remington with the old Office of War Mobilization and Reconversion under General -
Flemming, the head of the Office of Temporary Controls. Mr. Steelman indicated
that he intended to informally pass on the information supplied by the Bureau to
General Flemming for his information. He said that in view of the nature of the
information furnished by the Bureau he did not feel it advisable to fire Remington,
but rather would permit him to stay on with the Office of War Mobilizatign;gﬁd Re-

conversion until it was liquidated, thus disposing of Remington. o Y <74
. (65=56402-2097x, 2097X1) PR A v
Remington was employed by the Council of Economic Adviso ?, ‘Executive
Office of the President, from March 1947 to March 1948. i“'
g _ . (121-659) -

e




March 21, 1947, the Washington field office advised that -,
informat had been rece:.ved from ‘the Personnel Office of the Office of j
War Mobilization and Reconversion that Remington was to be appointed in '
an unknown capacity to the Office of the Council of Economic Adv:.sors,
- Bxecutive O0ffice of the President,on March 24, 1947. - —— -

By memora.ndum dated March 21, 1947, from Mr. J. C. Strickland
to you this information was brought to your attention with the suggestion
that the Liaison Section determine the exact nature and location of Remingtonts -
employment, and further suggested that the information concerning Remington
- be brought to the attention of an official of the Executive Office of the

" President. 5

A notation was made on this memorandum by Mr. Ralph Roach of the

Liaison Section that the Council of Economic Advisors.isapart of the Executive
. Offices of the President; that Remington is employed there and that Mr. J. R. .
% Steelman of the White House was so advised.

o (65—56402-2456)

You will note on the above two occasions, information concerning
Remington was brought to Mr. Steelman's attention orally and therefore he will
l:gze no official notification in his files in writing that originated from

Bureau.

Appropriate memoranda substantiating the furnishing of information
orally to Mr. Steelman are contained in the file at the Bureau.
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M As of possible interest to the Bureau, there is attached/an
i -—editorial from th3fiilwaukee Journal, -Milwaukee, -Wisconsin, -
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. A ,f E
SRR ’.This Should Jar Mr.
) |- le-emf¥t8E Ferguson is entirely-Jistified in
condemning President Truman for failure to,
“turn over vital information to congress and; .
in calling this course reprehensible. But the
: !genator's suggestion of impeachment, we
.- suspect, was made not to outline a course of
. action but to give Mr. Truman a good jolt. ’
. ‘It there is anything the country does not
: peed now, in the midst of a presidential cam-
' ‘;pnign, it is another session of congress and
. . all the turmoil of an impeachment trial. The
~ - .~ | American people’ will decide,-come Nov. 2
“whether Harry Truman should be removec -
from the presidency. They are fully quali
_ tied to make this decision, and the whole
thing can wait that long.
C-It is incqmpyelgenaible, as Senator \fer-
; guspn says, that an American’ presiggnt| -
1 shopild choose to keep from a congrea’.siorml'=
; confymittee information that is essential to:,
“_: thedinvestigation ‘of Communist activities:-
. within the federal government, Communist
spying in behalf of Rusgia and the whole rat’s
" . mest of wartime intrigue in Washington.
. " IYet that is what Mr. Truman has done.~
. He has refused to let Ferguson's committee
... have the full executive d artment records
©.* . in the case of William W Remington, who -
: has admitted to giving confidential.govern-
; mental information to Elizabeth ‘Bentley,
' courier for a Communist spy ring. L
. : These records would reveal how Reming-
+* " ton was kept on the federal pay roll, how
" he was advanced to positions of greater and
.. greater trust in wartime, and who in the
PR RN .-, | government “protected” him in these posts.
Teoetl L oo : As Senator Ferguson told the senate, the
president’s bar to this kind of information.
has made progress in the investigation very,
It. ~ ~ .- “t <
1 1t A about time for Mr. Truman to re ‘
{rndk the American people are entitleq to, .
-~ | everybit of information there is about R m-}
. = ington and every other federal employe who,’
. through treason or just plain gullibility, has
. 'i sold or given goyernment
1 agents. T et
: 1 .That the congress is
.| every'bit of. information necessary to en-|
| able it to pass legislation dealing with the|
. | menace ‘of the :American Communists andll
| their stooges. Certainly Mr. Truman should,
| realize, after the revelations of recent days,
i that such legislation is essential. :
1 {1t is to be hoped that Senator Ferguson’s
‘broadside will, awaken the stubborn Mr.
Truman to the error of his stand and.{o a
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certainly entitled to} "

- This business of gxposihz Communists -\d‘=
SoNet spies is a matter of pational securiyy,

pot Amatter of politics. Mr.
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Oﬁice Memor.zdum UNITED STA@)S GOVERNMENT

/"'ro : Director, FBI pate:  August 5, 1948
FROM ﬁ GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field . Mr. Tolson..oooooee- |
Sans . e - ' - - . ": ; ..u".'":.- K :;‘v,:""
SUBJECT: GQRY ' ’ ' LT e | Gaa R

IONAGE - R

‘ R
Re: WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON

- rern o e - . - . . . .

An agent of this office attended the Se‘xate - Me. Quisn Temam....

Investigating Committee Hearing on the morning of Auguet 5% Mr. Nesse............
1948, in accordance with Bureau instructions, ﬁfj« %"G“}QF %
'?_ ﬁ <4 ez

' LAWRENCE V. MELOY, Executive Secretary of the ) Lt J
Loyalty Review Board of the Civil Service Commission, testified !/ / k74 /e, ¥
most of the morning. He was requested by Senator FERGUSON, Y
Chairman of the Sepnate Committee, to ascertain from the FBI :

gy s =T

oxactly what action was taken by the FBI under the Loyalty Order,
in the case of WILLIAM WALTER REMENGION, Senator FERGUSON
could not understand why ¥ (INGION could have been

-

iraitane;
o Earlier during MELOY's testimony, Chairman FERGUSON
- criticized the Justice Department,. specifically exempting the
g FBI which he described as merely a Bureau under the§‘ustlce

7 “Department; Tof not” having advised “the C Commerce @Mment at_the

. . time—of-REMINGTONT& ®ifiployment concerning the _C as against him, ‘
Chairmari~ FERGUSON stated that the Cammittee hadQlre rritten 8 R ,1‘3
letter to the Justice Department about this nafler. // R A

SAMUEL KIAUS of the State Depax&i‘xa estﬂé‘x %ng 1943.
o . he was on loan to the Caimerce Department for the purpoSe
o o helping set up an enforcement program in connection with the Office
S of International Trades Export Control program, KLAUS stated that . .
_when he heard that REMINGTON had _heen appointed to the Connnercc
Wm RUCE_of that “Pepartment specifically
that he Knew that REMINGION was | being investigation on_suspicion of

' espiona.ge “and_ that he” presmned that t _BRUCE discussed Tthe matter with

THOMAS BIATSDEL. BRUCE's attitude, according to KLAUS, was that™
Vague—rumors~conceming REMINGTON had been checked into and that

oy _ . %’INGTON had been clea.red.

BN o . o PP \ -
R " REL:cl G 1A (7‘56848 \ t/‘fﬂl
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'~ Mr. Roach 1earned while at the lhite House this morning br Quina '{
' '—»the following statements made by President Truman at-a press conferencem, T
-+ .with reference to the recent Congressional Committee investigations

) with rega.rd to ®spies in the govermnent. ,

. ”I'he President in reeponee to the reporters' inquiries ma.de the
follo'ing etatemnts: R R . e o w

T ’-‘ ~ ‘-’1'.';' ‘
o

'No j_nformation has "been revealed that has not long aince been S o
;’;puresented to a Federal Grand Jurye No mrorma.tion has been disclosed & . v

"'FBI.  The Federal Grand Jury:found this informstion insufficient to = .. . Sty
prepare an indictment @ the federal employees involveds All but two T
.- of the employees. invo ved have "left the Federal Govermnent and t.boee o Doee
v . - {

+agbe

- . ©erlir - Ty . ., “ - " A“ < .
RARC r-_‘nﬂ i -5' .\ e R - ¢ : :

. PEY e

AR Ihen mr't.her aelced about“the current Senate hearings, " the Preeident
eed.d, 'The pu.blie hearings now underway are serving no useful purpose. On
the contrary, they!re doing irreparable harm to certain persons, seriously’ o

{ impairing the moral. of federal: employees ’ end undermining public confidence PR
in the govarnment. h ;;_,;"v._;;zg TN T . -

oA J

lhen another reporter asked him vrhat. he intends to do with regard o
"»‘l‘h to releasing files to the Congressional Committee, the President replied, -’%_,-“
S "The departments or agencies may forward to the.Committee all unclassified - :
3 : ]| -/ routine papers such _as Civil Service Form #S?, records of- promotion, efﬁciency -
o | B ratinge, ‘letters‘of recommendation,* etce No information of any sort relating _ .~
711 Lo the -employee's loyalty and investigative data of any type whether relatf{ :
j ‘4o loyalty or other aepecta of an individual®s record should be included in

“*the material submitted to a’Congressional Committee... 5 #fre 1s doubt as
s\l i to whether a certain document:or g‘=’group of d9 ould be supplied, the"“ i
: *’natter ehouldberefen'edtone"' ;

- 3 ---- _~' % % QS’ j‘Zqéf‘/)\’
3 i Rk “one* energetic repcrter 1nqu:|.:ed ~lo tEXP?eleidentﬁhatB intdnded
el to do ahout releasing’ files  specifically.on’ the ‘Remington C3sA¥G IBelfilssident -
AEg' replied, 'That ‘is’ a matter that you will have to take up with the Secretary of -
{I\" [~ - the Navy.® The reporter reminded the President that the Secretary of the Navy iy
\ .,_’5 = had testified.before the Committes. .yesterday that any inquiries on the R
“:Case would .of necessity have to be'referred to the White House.- This parti::i e
L line - of ‘fwquiry got the President:a little ‘confused, but he stood on ‘his answdl’,i “ip
°~_ <, however gthat the 5eeretary ot the‘é\llavy nmet .be’ .conferred with. ' T ARE R
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‘ﬁteh States Department of Zt‘ce
Fedreral Bureau of Inucstination
New York 7, New York

' ’ .
Director, FBI
Att: Mr. H. B. Fletcher o : o .
RE: " GREGORY
ESPIONAGE - R % PR
Dear Sir: . ;j: 6
A 7t

Reference is made to the telephonic conversation between
¥r. H. B. Fletcher of the Bureau and Mr. A. J. Tuohy of this office today,
relative to a letter addressed to Miss ELIZABETH T.''BENTLZY, in care of
the Chairman of the House Un-Amerfcan Activities Committee, Washington, A
D. C. This letter was dated August 12, 1948 at Vancouver, British Columbia,
and was signed yith the initials ®L. B. W.",

As Mr. Fletcher was advised, the aforementioned letter, which
is transmitted herewith, was turned over to an agent of this office this
morning by NELSON FRANK, ®"New York World Telegram" reporter. Mr. FRANK
stated that Miss BENTLEY requested him to give it to the FBI and further to
advise us that she has not informed the House Comnittee of her receipt of
this letter,

>/ Very truly yours, =
iﬁﬁ) \ 4“7 EDWARD SCHEIDT <&

SAC
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Oﬁ(:@ Memor.zdum  UNITED STA@S

‘s TO :  Director, FBI DATE: | hvgust [i, ] pLi8
. « Tyl N
) Mr. Egsn...cccccoonm Lo . o
Mr. Gurnes ccccvoema | - - ‘m'«
Hr. Harbo ....... sose ?:'; .
Mr. Mohr ....coconee -':
' ) Mr. Pennington ..... /-’ -
, g Mr. Quinn Temm. ... L k
: Re: WILLIAM REMINGTON Mr. Nease..

sovere .t

. Misa Glndy vooe
et e ) N —_—— e e ,j'..v 1A,

enossn

<
The afternoon session of the Ferguson Conmittee ?}\@
in the Senate lasted from 2:00 to 6:00 P. M., August 3, 1948, .
The following matters of interest were noted during the session, .

which he numbered from six to ten, with ELIZABETHBRNTLEY in
Washington, In this connection, he mentioned that ‘when he was
interviewed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation it was indicated
that the Federal Bureau of Investigation had been following him for -
years and that the Federal Bureau of investigation apparently had
observed him meet with BENTLEY at the Mellon Art Galle Immediately
after this corment by REMINGTON, Committee Counsel WILLIAW\ROGERS |

asked REMINGTON if he did not know that the Federal Buread Sf
Investigation told him the above information to elicit information :
from him and that the Federal Bureau of Investigation in fact may
have not bheen-following him for years, REMINGTON replied that he
was not aware of this fact and thanked Counsel ROGERS for greatly
| relisving his mind,

At 3:L45 P. M., RENMINGTON was discussing his meetings 7 ;';
e

S - At 5:35 P, M., REMINGTON was discussing his dealingsl' “?- 2
T -with WARD T (phonetic), employed at the Atomic Energy

i Commission, MINGTON stated that STEWART was interested in , o
s : REMINGTON &s an applicant for an administrative position with the

S Commission, However, REMINGTON, because of the Federal Bureau of ;
s Investigation investigation and his association with ELIZABETH
BENTLEY, was undecided whether he could accept a position with the
*+" | Commission. This he stated was after he had been interviewed by the
" - | Federal Bureau of 4nvestigation and was informed that the Federal
= .| Bureau of Investigation could not advise him regarding this matter,

L PR

Subsequently, REMINGTON informed the Committee that
RSO { he did not accept any position with the Commission and in appraximately
the spring of 1948, he met WARD STEWART at some social affair and at
that time informed him in about two sentences of his association

: N CxEv 33,U :

A§Bc1 - 60 AUG1319 N g
_ 10047153 Q- ﬁ% AROED 5 6’ s !
(o . , '
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- Re: GREGORY

ASB:cl @ N )
100-17L93
Direcﬁor, FBI

Augugt L, 19L8

ERroess o3t

with ELIZABETH BENTLEY. REMINGTON also, lated to the Committee
that he told WARD STEWART about JOSEPN/ORTH who had introduced
REMINGTON to JACOB)YGULOS. and also infékmed STEWART about his mother-
jn-law, KEMINGTON t0% STEWART this in'order to explain why he had
not pursued his association with STEWART in regard to obtaining a
position with the Commission any further,

REMINGTON informed the Committee that he desired to
produce witnesses to prove that he had been anti-Communist and to
establish his character. He also demanded that the Committee produce
the papers, etc., that he had turned over to ELIZABETH BENTLEY in
order that he could refute the allegation that any information given
to her was of a secret or confidential nature, The Committee informed
him that such information had been passed to the Russians by Miss
BENTIEY and the Committee asked him if he thought the Committee could
obtain the information from the Russians and asked REMINGTON how he
would proceed to obtain the documents. REMINGTON explained that he
would proceed in two ways. Ome, that liss BENTLEY no doubt possessed
the documents and two, that possibly the Communist Party Headquarters -
in New York to whom he believed Miss BENTLEY turned over her information
or a portion thereof, might have the data, REMINGTON was informed by
the Committee that Miss BENTIEY engaged in her activity and had not

“gone to the Federal Bureau of Investigation until approximately two

years after the relationship between her and REMINGTON discontinued
and that she had admitted that the information she obtained was turned
over to the Russians, ’ )

The Committee recessed at 6:00 P. M., however, a few
minutes prior to this recess, Senator FERGUSON directed an individual
to make a telephone call to advise whether the Conmittee would be able
to obtain the employment records of REMINGTON from the Secretary of
Commerce. This individual reported to Senator FERGUSON that the matter
was still in the White House.

The Committes recessed until 2:00 P. M., August L, 19L8,
but did not indicate whether REMINGTON would continue his testimony
or who the next witness would be,
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Ojﬁce Menor®dum « vxirep sta®s GO_VERNMEN.T

JO ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI

HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

SPIONAGE - R : -
(Bureau File 65-56402) e -
Attention: Mr, HOMARD FLETCHER,

. | Ay i
bl Aoy

———

o

A Special Agent of this office atbended the August 6, 1948
session of the Senate Investigating Committee which was held in the Senate 3-/
_Caucus Room, Senate Office Buildi.ng under the chainna.nship of Senator HOMER
FERGUSON (M¥ichigan),

This session was confined entirely to reading into the
record on the part of the Senators an the committee their criticism against
President TRUMAN's failure release goverrmental personnel and investigative
files pertaining to WILLIAM GTON.

. During this session no witnesses were heard and the session
was concluded after the six Senators present presented a few short remarks
expressing their criticism the attitude on the part of President TRUMAN in
withholding informatior pértinent to the Senate Inquiry.

~D During the course of this session, there was no reference
to this Bures. in any manner and the remarks were confined entirely to a dis-
cussion of President TRUMAN's reaction to the Congressional and Senate Hearings.

!
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()ﬂice Memor@udum - vnitep stagys

To .  Director, FBI - DATE: "€, 1948

FROM /%7 GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

e -

SUBJECT: . GORY __ _
! PIONAGE - R .

Mr. Pennington .....

& .

JAM WALTER REMINGTON ) ) ‘ Mr. Quion Tamm....

l . Miss Candy..

b - . J,J;ggg_

»

An agent of this office attended the afternoon
session of the Senate. nvest:.gat:.ons Comittee on August .5, 19L8,
in pursuance with Bureau instructions,.

B Mr, MATHEV&EHAIE Associate Counsel, Commerce .
’ partment, testified that,.acting upon instructlo'm from C
’ CLIFFORD of the White House, he, HAIE, removed papers frafi REWMINGION'
. personnel file which in his discretion fell within the purview of thd.
President's Executive Urder pertaining to loyalty before submitting 3
the file to the Conmittee, He stated that these papers are presently \)J
retained under his custody and control at the Department of Commerca,

-

BERNARD YGLADIEUS of the Commerce Department, testified
that under date of May/ll, 19L8, Attorney General CLARK advised f
Commerce Secretary SAWYER, concerning REMINGTON, but that this letter, {
which he has never seen and does not know the contents of, wae .
"misplaced" and has not been located up to this time, Secretary 1
SAWYER requested a suitability check on REMINGTON and this was i
handled by THOMAS JOSE LON, Department of Commerce investigator, .
who testified that he was advised by the FBI on May 12, 1948, that -
REMINGTON camewithin the purview of Executive Order 9835 » meaning
that he was currently being investigated.

BNy

A

SCANLON testified that the Commerce Department .
asked the FBI several times when REMINGTON's investigation would be
completed and finally on June 11, 1948, was advised that it was
completed and that the report would be in the hands of the Civil >
Service Commission within a few days, About June 18, 1948, the
Commerce Department recaived from:the CSC a copy of the FBI's
investigative report on REMINGION. A Commerce Uepartment official
studied this report over the weekend of.June 18, 1948, and then
reported to Secretary SAWYER, Subsequently, REMINGTON was called
in and advised that he was being placed on “"indefinite leave",

—t
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100-17493 .
Director, FBI

' “Re: GREGORY
t ‘6, 19)48 i - M . .

Questioning developed that the Commerce Departmsnt
— .-~ -is presently not certain Just what REMINGTON's status is under -—
nindefinite leave", Further, that under the provisions of the
Executive Urder, only the Civil Service Commission can bring charges
against REMINGTON, and that the matter is out of the hands of the
Commerce Department. To date, no action has been t aken by the
Civil Service Commission concerning REMINGTON,

.
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Oﬁice Memw%dum . UNITED sTA®ES GOVERNMENT :

- amount of work involved and that naturally the.investigations;%/’j

“with any dates of distribution, it would be all inclusive.

e

MRO He Bo FLETCH : DATE: August 5, 1948

W

receipt of a copy of the proposed letter from ¥r. Peyton
Ford to Mr. William Kogers, dated August 4, 1948, advising
of the distribution of the information concerning Remincton,
I telephonically advised both Mr. Peyton Ford and Gus Vanech
on August 4, 1948, that in addition to the distribution

set forth in the proposed letter that a memorandum had been
Sforwarded to Admiral Leahy at the White House on Yarch 13,
1946, to General Vaughan on February 25, 1946, to George
Allen on December 13, 1946, and specifically information .

R

"dealing with Remington had been furnished to ONI on

March 12, 1947, and again to Mr. Steelman on March 21, 1947; |
that I thought this should be included in the letter in (d)
order to be accurate.

Subsequently on the same evening a memorandum was

“forwarded to Mr. Peyton Ford giving him the complete

distribution.

~ Wnhile talking to Mr. Gus Vanech, he advised that Assistaent

Secretary of the Navy John Sullivan had appeared before the
Committee and had refused to testify in view of the President’s
Loyalty Ordere. ' '

: ——— .. ]
' Mr. Vanech stated that Yr. Meloy had also testified
and had pointed out that Congress had only appropriated $11,000,000
for the Loyalty Program, and that there was a tremendous £

Haul S

could not be completed in short order. ‘
Mr. Vanech further advised that he did not believe fh;¥4
any letter would go to the Committee, but that if a letter went

"As a matter of interest in.connection with this same
case, Mr. Vincent Quinn advised me on-August 4, 1948, that the
Attorney General had proposed a press release. He wanted to PR |
know whether the Bureau should look at this press release. t"-’e




Yemorandum for Mr. Fletcher

"I advised him "no" until such time as I had had
an opportunity to talk with the Director. After talking
wi th the Director, I again talked to Mr. Quinn advising

—~ " him that the Director thought it would be desirable to
see the press release if one was issued. .

¥r. Quinn advised that they had decided against issuing
a press release. :

He further advised that the Attorney Genera.i
refused to testify if called before the Committee on the Fo
basis of (1) the President's Loyalty Order, (2) the confzdentzaliaf :
nature of the material, and, (3) the fact that this
matter is presently pendzng before a Federal Grand Jury.
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Oﬁice Memoﬂndum e UNITED sn’as GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, TOLSON - W ' DATE: August‘. 7, 1948
/ - . 5

‘D

e,
‘r

FROM : B, Nichols

SUBJECT:

=~

%

With reference to John Kramer's column in the
#ashington News on Adugust 6 wherein a 8notty remark is made
— regarding the Bureau emanating obviously from the Commerce ~—~ It *®
Department, indicating a delay in handling the Remington
casey d called Mr. Kramer on the phone and while commenting ./ L
on ti@§@§m;ngton .case, told him for his personal and confident )74
informatlion someone had obviously planted a story on hzm{@{) /gbrf”

I told Kramer we had informed the Attorney General of éz;g@%fﬁf
Remington's background and that a full field investigation was - J

=: being conducted under the loyalty program, on May 6 the Attorney (\”
i~ - General had referred our communication to Secretary Sawyer, on azy""
May 7 the Civil Service Commission was furnished with the usual
SJorm indicating that a loyalty investigation was being conducted, L
on May 12 a Bureau official personally conferred with Secretary AR
Sawyer and furnished him all pertinent facts, and on June 12 the ~
. complete loyalty investigation was Sforwarded to Civil Service

-

pursuant to Erecutive Order. (LS) H
3 John stated that obviously the comments were unfuiggft o
Q; the Bureau although he doudted his source of szormatton ha E Z ‘~

information or was advised. (J

I told him while we did not want him to do anythzng on this \ )
\

at the present time we did want him to have the SJacts in the event \
anythtzg else came up as obvzously he had t been given the correct |

.facts L) . /”)’ﬂ/// "0y
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Mr. Clegp _ E‘

Mr. Coffoy E

Red Inve?;’gaﬁdn,s § o o M Cottey
Now Really May -/ S ¢

Be 'Witch Hunts' ' Y

a———————

By JOHN CRAMER ] ::r.
The Remington-Be:.tley spy expose is threatening to force_the | : r.

ederal_employe_loy: 1{y_program_info_a_new phase in which it : _ . Mr.
may become, in reality, the witch hunt its critics have allgged ' 1r.

Lo be. ‘ ,? o ’ TR TR AL A s B o) % - Quinn Tamm _
“"Up until now, the program )J_ag-y—uf‘Ac“:I g;::matmeau s theiSoc‘lal ’ﬁecu:ityM;\dmlnis]}ral i Nease A
ndled with a high degree of | - regional office in Minneapolis, Has | : o
gg—’—'“hp “j‘,g"-,;’;‘mc;“;- gh CERTEC-971 ‘planning a substantlal cut in per- | been named director of field opeja- EYReETY.8Y v
ecency_and falrncss. _sonnel because of budget reductions, || tions in charge of Federal Secunity R A
But_if ‘the_special -Senate_Com-!-officlals say there will be no slash || Agency’s newly established regional
ittee” which s investigating _the :nn.";f M‘;ureﬁu;fh%m?ﬁnm?aswn- offices. He'll take over in about 10
Reminelon case has its .1 to .. Neither w re : 'S, R
emingion. case_has lts_ way,. Fod cut In the bureau's big Denver of-! da)su_

eral agencles wlil be forced 10 SUS'| gice ~ Bulk of the reduction, of.|ls tten' Warkerc - 1
end immediately any employe who| ficlals say, will fall on socalled | FOrgotten’ Workers -
omes the subject. of a full-dress! *force account” workers, who In the Employes at the National -Naval
*BI Joyalty investigation. - ‘- 'maln are seasonal and temporary || Medical Center in Bethesda “claim
For le. th mittee Is| €mployes. The work now performed j they have been “forgotten” by the
or example, the commille€ I15: py "these employes will be let out | wage -board which controls their
aking the position that Commerce | on ‘contract . . . Reclamation had || pay. They were not granted-pay in-
Department should_have suspendcd { $51,000,000 for employe salaries dur- || creases when other Navy wage
Villiam Remington the moment_it | JNg fiscal 1948. Congress, gave gt | board workers in the Washington
Jcarned he_was being investigated. nly $48,000,000, however, for e | area received increases, “Our wage
MAD NO WAY TO KNOW tburrent fiscal year. Hence the cfit || board seems 1o have fosgotten. us

completely,” an employe writes.
The Department, however, had no ;|n personnel.: “And because of this . condition.
vay of knowing whether the

B ] L L ]

" ® Reclamation, incidentally, al-|| many ofj ‘us are Ior;ed to work at
N y inch {{ outside jobs to make ‘ends meet.
harges against _Mr. _ Remington |ready is beginning to feel the pinc his : ’

2ISEL. - - practice is breaking the heglth
‘ere serious as they turned out to. of that new restriction undq; ;vhlcl; ! nd lowering the efficlency of -
€, or very minor. : its employes in Grades CAF-9 an mployes.”

ndicts s i P-3 and above are limited to a total S P

;aﬁ?,}, ff,"'g::‘t,zr?"‘i‘!ggmng‘r"fs‘zj of 3500. One of its regions is claim. || Jisten to' Mr. Cramer, Monca
jestigation of_an employe turns._ “ng it stirlrétplosslble to operate .\Jr?der thru Friday, 6:25 p. m., WTO
“derogatory information” of ady |, the restriction. . - .- —= i
sor . And even tho this "derogat®y |: © Harold L. Tweedy, assistant to
infcrmation” may. appear incanse- |, the ‘i;ogernor o‘f the I;edergge Home

uent{ BI investigates regayd-[: Bank System here, has n ap-
?ess. al -F regard Il pointed vice president of the Federal
- In the Remlngton . case, . Com- !l-lome Loan Bank of Pittsburgh.
merce was advised in May that EBI{{i | RS
?iz(l)?! launched a full-dress investiga- Labor Appoinimeni Due

l-‘.Bl GETS NEEDLE “. 1§ e Mister Truman'’s nomination of

Bec the ' a new Secretary of Labor to succee
Job ause of the.importance of his 1lhe Jate Louis Schwellenbach is ex
(]

the Department ..repeatedly day—certainly, befor
,needled” the FBI to_complete_lts mges:nzdjozim next \y'eek Un

investigation, and submit_a repom. § jer the law, if Mr. Truman wait
foﬁ gg’l %ll’f, \rh'eeeﬁ. m'ca,elf;bﬁ until after Congress adjourns, his
did Commeré“'giteé only six days '‘nominee cannot be paid. Favored
before suspending Mr. Remington. candidate: Robert F. Wagner Jr.,
The commlttee;g however, hg‘ms son of the New York Senator.
that Commerce should have_acted | @ Interlor Department has sched-
even before it recelved the FB] re- |uled a field day (picnic) for jts em-
port. ’ ) plloyet:] Saturd:yt:xlm (}’h‘mt, \I';‘.,
But how would t ; ¢ |six miles south o exandria on Mt.
tice? that work tn pra +' | Vernon Boulevard.

t
. y . - i @ Navy Department’s move to the
o o sy BTSSR B 15 1
fulldreas 'lnvestlgations fon about | AR AR S B A |

- b {fice already has been transferrefl
320 Commerce Department 1 B
ployes. Presumely, ‘!)he gm there. And Secretary Sullivan an
is]

at ma-|
¥ he top staff of the Office of t
U{;‘y :{e 1;::?‘:;25"‘"% ;:{lem%géif Elfle! %I Naval Operations—are_ev.
xnajo'rlly of \fle,tu]l-dress investiga- |2 pected to move this month,

i

tions so far made by the FBI.

.1 Yet If the commlittee had its wa {
rach of these 120 employes wou (
1ave been suspended—each woul
yave had & permanent black mari
laced on his record—the. momentl

he_wsnt under.ln\./esilga:‘:-;_:_ﬁﬁ ] WASHINGTrg)N NEWS AUG 6 1q48
’ Page =
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O]ﬁce Menor dzmz ¢ UNITED STAM®PS GOVERNMENT ¢
:  THE DIRECTOR ' . - DATE: August 13y {lSea—

. o : . Gaeh——— !

M, _Ladd o (Vi & iws

4 o o . ) . ' / A{ A

ILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON e ) (/ §

e ' o | b emiE—
PN : Oon the afternoon of August 12, former special,,_ﬁbﬁg;:::t:/f

; Agent J. P. Coyne called me and advised that "Frip" Y A
At84t

~<-—-— Flanigan of Senator Ferguson's committee had ‘called him "H:EZZEEEE;*
8 ‘advised that the Committee was interested in "Remington and i
- his buddies". He stated that the Committee was interested in/_y;g%yf
“two angles - one, that they were sure that the FBI had relate i”
infrmation to interested agencies, but that the Committee had
been unable to show it officially by reason of the fact that
- the administration had refused to permit the Government officials
- to testify, and two, the Committee was trying to Sfind out either |
‘officially or unofficially the attitude of the FBI as to the a;;}
+ . question of .letting 1t be known that the information was dis-: ~ :
* " tributed to' the various agencies and the date when it was dis-
.,i“‘tributed.ZU) C ERNL L S

Mr. Coyne advised that he informed ¥r. Flanigan that

+ 4t would be very unethical for him to attempt to answer any of
these questions, that any information in his possession was ., .
obtained during his official position with the Burecu and, id
therefore, would not attempt to discuss thia%gatter{;'§1<§7}”f51§éﬁaf

-~

ERIYTEN  eme -,

"G REST e T,

s
)

Mr. Flanigan stated he understood gégs'a
trying to obtain this infor_mation./Q,(‘) - %
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Oﬁj\ce Mem - ##2 e+ UNITED STisso. ~OVEE

. TO : Director, FBI Attn: r, HOUARD FLETCHER pare: Augusys

. GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field 3,..(,({%
‘$I0USE COXCITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITILS
PEN HEARING ON AUGUST L, 1548
: ' GREGORY . ~{ -
ESPIONAGE - R Mr. Quicn Temm .. i

' Mr. Nesase ..oeeecoceee

On' this date at 10:30 A, M,, the House of Representativea"_"/_l,ﬁ{’U.).
Special Committee on Un-American Lctivities met in open session in the -
Cavcus Room of the Old House VUffice Building to bear the testimony of ’\
NATHAN GREGORY_SILVERMASTER. This subject, accompanied by DAVH¥ REIM,
his counsel, was sworn; identified and then recited his background hist
including govermmental employment., He then was permitted to read a pre-
pared statement in which he denied all allegations which had been made

concorning him by ELIZABETH BENTLEY,

The Committee then asked SILVERMASTER whether or not he had
been or now was a member of the Communist Party. He declined to answer
that question on the grounds that it might be self-incriminatory, and on
all successive guestions concerning his knowledge or acquaintanceship with
other "GREGORY" subjects; SILVERMASTER re;‘u?ed all angwers,

o S /
~ .

He was confronted By Miss~ EENTLEY and still refused either to
acknowledge or deny that he knew her. She then recited considerable inform-
ation of her intimate acquaintance with Mr, and Mrs, SILVERMASTER, Mr.

LOU RUGSELL, Cammittee Investigator, was the next and last witness czalled,

and he read into the Record a resume of the Civil Service Commissionts 0
investigation concerning SILVERMASTER, which data had bsen placed into

Civil Service Commission files back in 19L2.

An announcement was made that the House Committee would resume
hearings on Thursday morning, August 5, 1948, at 10:30 A, ¥, at which time,
the Committee would hear testimony of ALGER HISS,

Diring the entire proceedings there was nothing said or inferred
by either the Committee or witnesses which might be construed as being un-
favorable towards the Bureau, SILVERMASTER macde one statement that bhe had been
investigated by Civil Service, the FBI, the Grand Jury in New York, and the

_r House Committee and said since he had not been indicted and tried, it was his
A"‘ balief that he was being persecuted and "smeared", the Committee Chairman then
. asked SILVERIASTER if he thought the House Committee was attempting to "smear®
. «~him and he replied "no". The Chairman attempted to get a spocific st

o atenent /Sy

,),u' ~in that regard put SILVERMSTER was non-carmittal; the Chairmid then relerred{E -

I3 Jo$iv S EENRPY

N

.:\'to that statement of SILVERMASTER as being "vague,"." I 37
| o5 g AUG &2 1218

A copy of SILVERMASTER's prepared statement‘bwas procured and 4s )

forwarded@rewith as an enclosure, \é\& L 1
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seerd eU7 1T On this date,’the writer 'attended the hearing  -::hil Ly

. " v of the Perguson Comuittee in the Scnate Caucus Room in the - . .ol
.4 wgh hoxiial Senate Vffice Building.: The ‘hearing-began :at 2315 P, M, and ' - MRS
" - recessed at 4330 P. M, until 10:00 K. M., August 5, 19UB, - v T

The first witnesses to appear before the Comittee
were Admiral INGLISS, Chief of the OffMco of Naval Intelligence; . :
: Admiral HARTHAN, Assistant Chief of the Burcau of Naval; .. %i- . . s
i, 4 - - = -Personnel; Admiral RUSSELL,-Judge Advocata of the Navy; ‘and - %% .
7. JOHN L. SULLIVAN, Secretary of the Navy, In brief, they.: TN
.0 . -+ declined to turn over the Navy's confidential £ile relating’ - - .
€7 . © " %0 WILLIAN VALTER REWINGTON to'the Committes,™ =i iy " W

R R 5 -
o, Tt

The only other witness to Le heard was the
Executive Secretary of ths Loyulty Review Board of the Civid cL
Service Commission, kashington, U, C., whose name was not -
audible. This gentleman outlined the provisions of the ' . .
M .~ Loyalty Program and described its method of operation, w5 ;i) Al

>
: Rt PR v
. 'l‘_. F'Ey ., N N

.7 #he ‘only mattars of

* . . -
: B A i

o . ) R : .-.- q
. -

possible interest were & - - " iF TN

Sinliawd . v.gtatement by Admiral INGLISS that his’ agency excHanged ™ 7w auses et

e B * - confidential material only w ith 4mmy, Air Corps, and FBI,
AN «and a statement by the Executive Secretary of the Loyalty
o ’ " Review Bourd of the Civil Cervice Commission that the PEI -
Yo , had initiated some 5500 full field investizatiuns under
A ‘ the Loyalty Program and that to date, only some 2600 of
T " those investigations had been completed,

v smvegon J
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. conp WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 3

~ DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

GREGORY, ESPIONAGE- R.OREBUTEL AUGUST TWENTY FIVE, NINE'I:EE;N FORTY -

EIGHT. BERNARD 51 SIDNEY R! REDMONT 1 INTERVIEWED THIS DATE. ‘ REDMONT IDENT-
1 1ED PHOTO OF ELIZABETH BENTLEY AS THAT OF HELEN.JOHNSON VHOM HE -

MET I WASHINGTON D. C. IN NINETEEN FORTY TWO OR NINETEEN FORTY THREE.
HE RECALLED JOHNSON AS A REPORTER FOR PM NEWSPAPER NYC UHO WAS DES- B

- . -' ’

IPOUS 9) OBTAINING INFOHN, CONCERNING CIAA BROADCAST T0 SOUTH AMERICA. -

iké\ﬂw

.._; .’_._‘

(] REDMONT DOES NOT RECALL JACOB GOLOS AND COULD NOT IDENTIFY Pnoros ~
+7s." OF GOLOS. - DOES NOT RECALL nmmc ANY INDIVIDUALS 'nmoucn JOHNSON. s
~ _ DENIES ANY, stcussxou VHTH JOHNSON /BENTLEY/ THAT INFO, GIVEN TO HER

-"!' L ?

BY HIM WAS GOING TO COMMUNIST PARTY OR ANY }'OREIGH NATION. INFO ' )

\ GIVEN JOHNSON, REDMONT CLAINS, VAS OBTAINABLE BY 'ANY OTHER REPORTER.
* ADMITTED ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH wnwmmcron DESCRIBED AS A rzu,ow
GOVERNMENT WORKER. HAS NOT SEEN REMINGTON. FOR ABOUT THREE Y:Ans.;;;;,;-,_ )
DOES NOT RECALL m:}:nuc "JORNSON’ 'r}moucu Rznmcron OR DISCUSSING xzh' |
VITH HIM. DENIES MEMBERSHIP CP. AT ﬁA)Y TIME. m:nmom LEAVING FOR* .

UASHINGTON, p. C. CARE OF U. S. NEUS AND WORLD REPORT, WENTY FOURT& }

i, AND N STREET, "N. V., ON SUNDAY mcm' FOR TWO VEEK srn, CNTEHPL TING‘ '
v-l‘-..
%;ﬁf‘ mvuc;g‘aour sspp:nasm'mm-n:m, mm:*rm:u FORTY . mcu gr ENOS‘,.,:;
%’7"1"1"";’5 : “ﬂqg’ gwj‘ ' Ty o TTSEE 1 : 3 “"@”;W 3"9 ) 9\_5;4.{»95 o
s AIRES! Bt SERAS ESTATEMERTZ KL 7 BOVE -5k wht’w“"“‘ EECANGVILH ;‘ &y
BE ADVISED IN ACCORDANCE VITH m:n:m:ncx: FEL AND A REPORT OF IE;E

. &) i L e 0 ‘0

g, VIEV SUBMITTED . @ d(/,o _.,f_:'.-— é’L

R - u/



#he’ Attorney Gensrel August 30, 1948

' m?“““’. .’I/‘...f,'o? '3 - 3(‘{ 60 o ==

& miom - R . -
4‘6‘ (KERUARD 8. REDEONT) ’ Sy

' - Pursuant to your roquest, Bernard 8. Redrout wes {ntervieved on
August 20, 1948, and the yosults of this {nterviev sre set forth delow, —————— -

Redmont identified a photograph of Eligebeth Bentley as that of 2
~t:= Helon Johneon, whon he stated ke met in Vashington, D. C., in 1942 or 19%3. ’J'/

‘ fie recalled Johnson as 8 reporter for "Fi" newSpaper, pew York City, who . 7,/ —
yes 8eeircus of obteining informetion ooncerning Coardinatar of Inter- :
roorioan Affairs brosdcests to Bouth Americs. Bodmont stated that bo d1d /*?f'\
pot recerll Jacod Golos and oculd mot identify photographs of Golos. Redmont
sdvised during this interview that he 414 not recall meeting any individuals /4./; /
through Johnson (Bentley). Eo denied any &iscussion with Jobnson that
inforention given to her by hin was intended for the Comaunist Party or

- ey foreiga paticn. Bsdmont claimed that the information given Johnson by
i himves {nfcrmation that was obtainsble By axy other DOVBpADEr roparter, -.-... - —
“3; Ho sdmitted ecquaintanceship with Willism Pemington whom ho described as

" a Thllow Government worker, Redmont edvised that he had pot seen Remingtom
for sbout three years, Xo further stated that be 444 not recall meeting
Johnson through Remington or discussing her with Remington, Redmont denied
mopbership in the Cczenmnist Party at sny time, BReodmont refused to sign &

___ statemont containing the above infarmation.
-‘p{"f T : .
% 5. Bedmoot furtber sdvised that he was leaving Nev York City for M
Weshingten, D. C., on Angust 29, 1548, where ko oould be reached far two
wosks in oare of tke "U. 8, Hove snd World Report,” 2hth and X Stroets, -
¥. ¥, nowmnocmtomwu, 1948, ho was leaving .
for Busnos Aires,

.

cC - Nr. Alumdcrl.ipreu

?}.":‘:f—‘ Acting Assistant Attorney mr:k .
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Ojﬁce Memomm‘lum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

August b, 15L8

10t -, D. K. Ladd %

DATE:

oM 1 ¥ Bede Fletcher jy i -
or,
SUBJECT: 'TREGORY CASE

At 12:30 p.m.y August 3, 1948, I talked with Mr. Peyton
Ford of the Department, who made reference to the fact that jnfarmation
had been firnished to Ir. Steelman of the vhite House by Special Agents -

Jones and koach. He wanted to knov if we {urnished all the information 1 7—‘_“‘ '
v

EFZFENEE SRNEREEN

i red as to whether the Hatch Act / /

on Remincton to Steelman., He a1so inqui
reportc were furnished to the Civil Service Comnissione
1 told lr. Ford, "No", the Hatch Act reports were furnished (,\_ @
Lo the ctploying azencye. . AN’
ploying 24 _ )',‘/} v
I checked and called lr. Ford back and advised him that Special a
Agcnts Jones and Foach on December 25,~39U6, had orally furnished to Mre b
 Sicelman al]l available jnformation on emington as of that time. I told him ;
4 alco thet on March 21, 1946, Special Agent Foach advised Mr. Steelman of a '
@ shift in erployment of Remincton, the shift involving the
return of Remington to the Executive Offices of the President.

Mr. Ford stated that l&r. Steelman had a memorandum, which was
dated August 3, year not given, on & &= o=y and there vas material

in that memorandun relating to Remington. Mre. Ford stated that although
this was not an FBI report, still obviously jnformation came from the Bureau
and he wanted to have it checked to be certain.

A check has been mde and no e morandum dated August 3rd with
reference to Ty can be jdentified. This check was not completed until
1ste in the evening and so Mr. Ford vas agvised of the results of this check

at j0.308.Mey August L, 19LB.

¥r. Ford stated that he recalled that the naoe of T IR
andum and that tnere was also a man DY

appeared in the memor
e e g e PRy He requested tvhat 1 continue efforts
the memorandul. ke [urther stated that the memorandum was

1946. .
D

Based on this additional identi tying material, & further

, was wade and this memorandum was joentitied as 8 memorandum on §

ez cated August 13, 1946, anc nis ha(been turmished to l.ir. Steelm
o\r the “hite liouse under that uatﬁ %_D‘ . o T — ' a?a/é}
~ Tk .

. ¥ B3 X
At 1130 p.m. while disc ng another %ﬁmm Y}a%h Nr. Peyton’ ®&==7
Ford, ke jdentitied the memorandum and he said 1 S *the one he had .~

J : reference to and he was f{nterested o?‘x @? the correct aate of this memo~ H
randum and the fact that tnere Wwas affsierence in the memorandum to the —— 7D

subject emmington. Further action is unnecessarye. 4 k

) 0335',.95531(3:&@- .
‘ wRotsy @
. - e -
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Itr, . Peyton Ford
The Assistant to the Attorney Gen~ral

Birector, F(gl

ftm.im W, REMINOTON
é

Mr. Ladd
Mr, Whitson
Supervisor

August L, 1948

With reference to your contemplated reply to the Honarable Willian

I's lO{rrs,

nents concorning his request that he be furnished the

Counsel, Senato Conmittec on INpenditures in the Fxecutive Depart= — -

"

dates when and the

G-wormmvntal agencies to which information was fumnished concerning Rillian
¥, Penington, I thought you might wish to cansider the fallowing:

Informtion émcerni.ng Remington 4n connection with espionage

~netizt'ins was furnished tos

Iri-aciy Ocneral larry He Vaughan at the “hite liouse,
. The Sccrotary of State, Decerber L, 19453
- 5;rlle Braden, Assistant Socrctary of 8

The lion~rable

tate, Deccmber 7, 1945
Jamos V. Forrestal, Secrctory of the Ravy, Decembor
tmira) Vil1dian D. Leahy, the Presidentt!s Chief of Staff, February 20,

Deccnber L, 19L5;

7, 1945 .
19u53

Lieutenant Oeneral Haqt 8. Vandenberg, dssistant Chief of Staff, 0~2, War

Department, February 26, 19L6;
Ths Honcrable Fred M, Vinson, Be
“Ur. Fred Lyon, Chief, Division of Fareign Activity Cor
of State, ¥arch 15, 15L6.

cretary of the Treasury, March 5, 19L6;

relation, Dopartrent

Dotails of the informent's allegations and the results of dnvesti=

getion in this case were furnished tos

Brigadier General Barry H. Vauchan &t the White Bouse,
L The Secretary of State, February 25, 196;
The Seccretary of the Treasury, March L, 19L6; ‘
Iicutenant Ceneral Hoyt S. Vandenberg, Asaisiant Chicf
Department, larch 7, 15L6;
Admiral willian D, Leahy, the
+ir, Fred Iyon, Chief, Division of Foreign
of 3State, Karch 13, 19L6;
Admiral Sidnay Y. Souers, Central Intalligence Group,

presidont's Chiof of Staff, Harch 13, 19L6;
Activity Corrclation, Departzent

April 2,

February 25, 19L6 1

of Staff, G2, wa/r_; n s

ﬁ‘
L0 k-
U

Additional informtion resulting from investigation Was fuiiighed

RECOKDED . 95

ember 25, 19L45 and
bI State, Deoanber\\{.

¢
{

1914

at the White Rouse.wnn (Nt
Ington, as welliagy opher
sults of. fnypyligat
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m- .' X . ! “’f;:;:_"
oV nay also recall Uat informition conceming Remington was . o

get oul the mamorandum on Sovict espion-ze which was prepared for the 5 €.
u3e of Llle Preoident at the Parls Conference in July, 19ﬁ6, and which was -
delizrr~t to the Attormey Cencral for forwnrding to the President, Ay 25, b

1915,

You ray also wish to conalder tint on larch 12, 19U7, the Office ..
of Kaval Intellipence was advised concerning the allegations regarding :
Femingtents espionage activity and the remdts of investization concermning
!!ino

You my also wish to consider the fact that on Itwch 21, 1947,
£~ {212 concorning Pemington were discitsed with Pre Join T Steclran
«1 4y~ 'ite Jlioase for the second time, .

The tickler copy of your proposcd cosmnication to the Honorahle
7i)tdm: e RoZcTB is being rotwrned heremithe.

1

- ! ) -
/ t
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. . August ki, 19L8.
Honorable william Pe Rogers
Counsel, Senate Comittee on

nditures in the Executive Dep~riments

W-’l‘%hmgton, D. CO R
yy dear Mre Rogerss: L

You have requested the pepartment to furnish you the
dates when and Govemmental agencles to vhich jnformation was
furnished concerning villiam W. Remmingtone

Please be advised that inf ormation was furnished to
the Office of Price Administration on August S5, 19kL1, containing
dnta in the Department's possesaion concerning Mre Remmingtone

On ¥ay 13, 19L2 gnformation concerning a Hatch Act
1nveatigation was furnished to the Office of BEmergency Managemente
On December 23, 1916 all pertinent jnformation in the o
possession of the pepartment concerning Mre. Rermington was furnished
to Dr. John R. Steelmans Mr. Remmington was employed by the office
of War Jobilization and Reconversione On ¥ay 10, 1918 the Attorney
General by letter transmitted the Departnent's information concern=
ing Yre Remmington to Honorable Charles Sawyer, Secretary of- Commercee
On May 12, 19L8 this jnformation was orally furnished to Secretary

On June 12, 19L8 the result of & loyalty jnvestigation was
gurnished to the Civil Service Commissione .

Yours sincerely,

. Peyton Ford
The Assistant to the Attorney General
PFigr
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' Oﬁce Menor®dum « vnirep stals GOVERNMENT

T0 ¢ MR, TOLSON - DATB: August /1;/1948
FROM Bie-Nichols . . ) : / ;gmjL_&’”‘- >
o Clegs & T
[ SUBECT: RURY SPARGO [M 5 :
HE WASHINGTON POST

TASHINGTON, D. Ce«

Xary Spargo of the #oshington Post endeavored to
get in touch with you yesterday and on finding you were out-
of the city, she contacted me. She i3 a woman in her early
40's, has dark red hair, and hates the Communists with o passion, -
I had heard on previous occasions that she has baited everybody - ,f?'
in the Post and has been under attack on numerous occasions., Her ( v
purpose in calling at the Bureau was twofold.

N ST NERERERNEYENEY

In the first instance she wanted us to know what o dope

She had been in that on the eve of the testimony of #illiam
CSqujagjon.before the Sengte Investigating Committee, 8hé RGQ

received a call from PatAShepherd (female) who formerly was on the o

staff of the Post and who now operates the Community Public Opinion \:

Survey for the Post, FPat Shepherd told her Remington was then in

her office, that they appreciated her ability to be fair and objective

and so Shepherd was going to give Remington's version exclusively

to her. The Post, of course, jumped at this and she went over to

Pat Shepherd's office around 8 p.m. In the meantime, Fat Shepherd and .-

Remington had talked to George“Bookman of Time Magazine, a personal

Sriend of the two. Bookman advised Remington against giving the story

exclusively to the Post but recommended that Remington have a press

conference and Remington decided to have a press conference. However, .

he agreed to give Mary Spargo his story in advance so she could at

least get a jump of one edition on the others. ‘ \Q

’4

She then stated that ne started out with a stotement :
which was a harangue aguinst Congress, o harangue against reactionaries,
and was typically along the Party line. Spargo, being a friend of :
Pat Shepherd, told semington he could say whatever he wanted to say
but with such a statement and such an approuch, he would crucify
himself. ZThen followed considerable discussion and Remington revised

. his approach on the matter. This was the approach which'was followed
at the subsequent press conference. -

R N R N

R . >
3 ‘

After this, Spargo had a personal interview witly Russell Coa

viggins, the managing editor of the Post, and told him ad§olutely -
what had happened. FKiggins confided in her he had suspected\for ¢ J==7
long period of time that Pat Shepherd was espousing the Party line € %&-

and he was (ot at all syrprized for HKemington tp go to here :, _.. 9{ |
A e e g ety 0
. e e—ane y /'A
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FROM NEW YORK 32 7 ©-." 600 P -
IRECTOR ™ URGENT . T

- \ . A..
- GREGORY, ESPIONAGE R. RE BEPNICE/LEVIN; RE NY TEL SEPT. TPIRD ﬁA°T.'

et — — t.....____

* BERNICE LEVIN INTERVIEWED TODAY AT NY OFFICE IN PRESENCE or.x%q Arroanzu
ijOBERT I. ROGINe LEVIN DENIED ACQUAINTANCE OR FEETIN%§:_
“*. GREGORY OR JAcon 50L0S IN VASH. DC. FURTHER DENIE FURNI ING 10,
ECORDED - 23 IS =L G~ P2 1{
. GREGORY INFO OBTAINED DUR%& hPLO‘uthT ASjsnxqu;Drs§7= REPOR ER IN
*:-OPil ARD OEH AGENCIES DUPIN§\NIAETEEN FOR?Q SSE Fdﬂ?Y TWO. LEVIN FAILE”
. TO IDENTIFY PYOTOS OF GOLOS3, VILLIAY REMINGTON, OR INFORMANT GREGORY.

w
T Jo DONEGAN ADVISED OF RESULTSe. REPORT WILL BE FORfARDED FORTHWITH;

. SCHEIDT : ;JLLQ C
S la e :%;vatv
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fhe denied any acqualntance ep. -« & .5
" meetings with Eli&bath Beatley er Jaoudb Golce in“Fashington, De Ce

;"%- ‘ecs Mr. Ledd

& LOS‘» [SRNPN ’3(/ «

she failed to identify phowar&phs of Jacob ecloa, m
lr.erzingtca or Flizabeth Bentleys ' )

- B
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" 98 GREORY CASE

Reforence 18 mde 16 my memoranda dabed Angmn 25, 19:,5 aad e L
smt’m:ber 2, 1548 ocncerning Eernice Levin. -

Bsmice Levin was {nterviewod by ngcnts of the Bewm York Cd'ﬁ.u
‘of this Bureau on feptezber T, 1%.8,

AP O

)'_.‘ .

.8he alse denied Numishing to Pentley any information tbat ohe obt.g.md o
dumgbarmployswtaaaetemtypin - yoporter in the Office of -

Froduction Vanagessnt emd the Office of Rusrgency Banagement durinmg
2941-15%2,

T
o

th ucw York ((fico has advipad T, J. Tonegan, Special Lasimnt )
te the ptlorney Coneral of the results of tho above intorviev. 48 sotn

&8 ths report eontaining trhis information {s received by tha wm, l
coyyumbomavamblotommdtom'. Donegzne
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%~ Attached hersto is & copy of the Hearings before the Ynvestigations :
. Subcomzittee of the Committes on Expenditures in the Executive Departaents = o~
.. of the United Btates Senate; ~The Hearinga have been revicwed &nd the mo g T ——
T pertinmt facts et far%/» - - e e 2 e e _ o

. 7 . Page 19 — Seafator Ferguson in questioning Subject, esked 4f there

» ..
[ .

R ‘was a department that was vital {n our war effort that
e ..., .. ohewns unable to secure information from? Subject
FEpEL TR R 7 C peplied that ®ihs best cne was the FBI; we gol pract
METEBICEZOLNS L aothing out of thea® _Subject further stated that the w -V .\
oo ST Commmists did have an active agent in the Justice Depart- .
pant but never in the FEL. In additionm, Subject stated L Y
, that slthough an agenl was never established within the - -~
- Favy Department, that inforsation from the Eavy Depariment’ -

was received through the 0SS, - R e

o3

ea

.2 - - Peges &0 - Senator Ferguson sgain questioning Bubject, asked when shs -
LR - "°% 41 - first contacted the FBI, to which she replied "late 4n .
i e - fgugast, 1945 et New Eaven.® Questioning still further,’ - q&
LR ~ the Semator asked if the Justice Departament or the FBI =

e roceived the saxe information, concerning Wllism .- - '
S : that had been given to the Committes, by Jenuary -
Soon o 7 Subject replied *I would say 890, definitely, yes."

TrEn " Tt 1s suggested that the sttached hearings be tomrded“
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EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY -

¥RIDAY, JULY 80, 1648

UNITED STATES SENATE,
INVESTIGATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE,
COMMITTEE ON EXPENDITURES IN
o5E ExEcuTive DEPARTMENTS, -~
Washington, D. C.
The subcommittee met at 2:20 p. m., pursuant to call, in room
312, Senate Office Building, Senator Homer Ferguson, chairman of
the subcommittee, presiding. )
Present: Senstors Homer Ferguson, Edward J. Thye, Irving M.
Ives, John L. McClellan, Clyde R. Hoey, Herbert R. O’Conor.
Present also: William P. Roiem, chief counsel; Jerome S. Adler-
man, assistant counsel; Senator Kenneth S. Wherry, Chairman of the
Senate Special Committee To Study Problems of American Small
Business; and George F. Meredith, executive director of the Small
Business Committee. -

TESTIMONY OF ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY'

Senator Ferouson. Will you stand, please, Miss Bentley, and
raise your right hand? _

Do you solemnly swear in the matler now pending before this
committee that you will tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth, so help you God?

Miss BenTLey. 1 do. .

Sepator Fercuson. Will you state your full name, please?

Miss BENTLEY. Elizabeth Terrill Bentley.

‘Senstor FERoUsON. Have you ever gone under any other name?

Miss BentLEY. I have used various names. - £

Senator FERGUSON. What names have you used? :

Miss BENTLEY. Ma.rf), Helen, Joan. . 2%

Senstor FErGUsoN. Did you ever use any name like Mn?

Miss BexTLEY. Not that I recall, Sepator, mo.. .- 7~

Senstor FERGUsoN. Or “Gregory'’?

Miss BentLEY. No.

lSemlx't»or FercusoN. Will you just state where you were born,
please?

Miss BenTLEY. I was born in New Milford, Conn.

Senator FERGUsON. And how old are you? If you do not want
to answer that question, that is all right; thatis a woman's privilege.

How long did you live in New Milford?

Miss BENTLEY. We moved from there when I was 7 years old. -

—_—
1 Testimony of the witnesses who preceded M tsr Bentley Jal nlmwbm:dmm
n!xyaﬂPcikyndWﬂxy. oo el
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EXPORT POLICY AND LOYAUTY
‘ ator Prrovuson. Where did spend your youth? .

)

| {iss BENTLEY. 1 did not quite hear you. = ™ )

] ) ator FErcusoN. Where were you raised, where did you spend
i your youth—what State?

) Miss BENTLET, In s number of States, Senator, I lived the first 7
| years in Connecticut, and then the next 6 or 6 in New York State, and
! ~ then in Pennsylvanis, and then back to New York State. h

. . Ber s public schools?
! Miss BENTLEY. Yes, 8ir. . - ,
1 Senstor FErausoN. High school? .. '

. Miss BENTLETY. Yes, sir.
Senator FERGUBON. What college, if sny?

Miss BENTLEY. Vassar College.
Senator FERGUBON. Are you & graduate of Vassar College?

Senstor FErGUsON. Were you educated in the

.:’,’
=1 Miss BENTLEY. Yes, sir; Jams graduate. :
; _Senator FERGUBON. In what year did you graduste? -
s Miss BentLeY. In 1830.
; Senator FErGUBsON. After you graduated, will you tell us just what

. you did?
3 “Miss BenTLeY. The next 2 years 1 taught languages at the Foxcroft

. Mi
: School in Middleburg, Va.
Senator FERGUSON. What kind of a school is that?
Miss BenTLEY. It I8 8 combination finishi and preparatory

. school for i’yls.
" Senator FERGUSON. At-’the time that you were at Vassar, were you

S .interested in commumsm:

Miss BEnTLEY. No; 1 wouldn’t say 80, Senator. 1 was a very
feeb:(le member of the League for Industrial Democracy, which was
socislist.

Senator FERGUSON. You were interested in socialism at that time?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes, 1 was.
_Senator FErGUsoN. And then you went and you taught for 2 years
bere in Virginia?
Miss BextLEY. That is correct.
Senstor FERGUsON. And then what did you do after that?
Miss BenTLEY. And after that I came to New York City; studied
. for & year at Columbia University. : ‘
- Senator FERcUsON. What did you study during that year? _
Miss BextoeY. Itali ch. .
Senator FERGUSONX. And you have a master’s degree? ¢
_ Miss Bestiey. 1do. Ihaves master’s degree 10 IWJ
e Senator Ferausos. When did you obtain your master’xdegree,
e and from what school? ) .
- Miss BextLEY. In 1835, from Columbis University.
. _Senator FERGUBON. Did you study abrosd?
Miss BEXTLEY. Yes;1did. I spent the year of 1933-34 in Florence,

Italy.
Senator FErGUsoN. Whet did you study there?

Miss BENTLEY. 1 studied Italian.

Senator FERGUBON. At any 1 .

Miss BENTLET. Yes; 8t the University of Florence. | :

Senator FErGUsON. Does that complete your education, pow? -

“Miss BentLEY. Yes; 1 think 80. N

Senator FERGUsoN. That is the amount, at least, of college sd . ¥
school education? E

e
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& EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY 8 .
¥ Misg BentLEY. Except for some ) training.
Senator FERGUSON. at business training had you?

Miss BenTLEY. 1 went to the Columbia Business School. fo}

6 months. 4
Senator Frrouson. And can you take shorthand? .

Miss BenTLEY. Yes. o
Senator FErGUsoN. And run & typewriter? .

‘ Miss BENTLEY. Yes. - . .
Senator FerGusox. So that, do you speak any other language

1 beside the English language?
Miss BEnTLEY. I know Italian quite well, and French fairly well,

‘ and a smattering of Russian and German.

Senator FercusoN. Do you speak Russian? '
Miss BENTLEY. ] understand eome of it, and speak a bit, but it
- - o PRS- LR A

is nothing very much.
Senstor FERGUsON. Now, will you tell us — .
Senstor WHEERY. What societies did you belong to while you were

: going through colleze, if any? . ) s
| -~ Miss BENTLEY.  was & member of this political association, and
. a member of the Freach Club and the Italian Club.

Senstor WBERRY. Whatdid you major in when you were st Vassar?
Miss BextLEy. English. .
Senator WHERRY. What in Columbia?

Miss BENTLEY. Italian. .- .
Senator WEERRY. What did you teach when you were tesching

echool?
Miss BextLEY. English, French, and Italian.
Senator WeERRY. Did you get interested in the Columbia College
in any political society?
Miss BENTLEY. At Columbia University?

- Senator WHERRY. Yes. .
Miss BEXTLEY. No; ] was s gradusate student there and I had not
too much time for outside activities, and——
Senator WHERRY. You were interested in socislism, you stated.
Where did ;ou get that desire; what is responsible for it, in your

.S

background? i
Miss BenTLEY. That is bard to answer. .. o’ -
: Senator WHEREY. W ere your folks socialista? . £ -
Miss BENTLEY. No; they are Republicans. 1€
{ar fram the

Senator WaEerrY. How did 1you bappen to stray 80
fold? Have you any idea? think it is very seriousyZtre is 8
n, s graduate of Vassar University and s product of the

young perso L
ublic-school system of this country, and now where did you get this
‘gesire or this socialistic tendency? . L

Miss BesTLEY. 1 think through meeting several Socialists_in

oollege.
Senstor WEERRY. Where did you meet them?

Miss BEnTLEY. In Vassar College.
Sensator WEERRY. Did you meet any in Columbia?

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes; later on 1 did.
Senator WaEeRRY. Did you meet any in Florence? -

Miss BenTLEY. No. .
Benator Ferauson. Florence was Faacist at that time.

Miss Bzx'ru:j. Yes; it was. ) :

e L e o
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4 EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY
A o &8enator Fercuson. Will you tell us first when you became inter-
&8 ed in the Communist philosopby of life? ‘
BenTLEY. That was directly after I yeturned from Italy in

- Mi
- e fﬁ of 1934.

*Senator FErRGUsON. And who did you meet at that time that you
responsible for your ideas?

Niss BENTLEY. I met several people at that time, Senator. One
girl that I bad gone to school with in, I guess, fourth grade, as 1
recall it, and ber husband and one or two others.’

N Senator FErGrsox. Did you become s card—carrying member of
~ the Communist Party of America?

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes; I did.

i Senator FERGUBON. 'Will you tell us when you became a member of

that organization?
. Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. In March of 1935.
‘»rior to that you

= ' might bold, or say was

Senstor Fercrson. And had been interested more

in the idea

e

2 " or less, you say,

2 Miss BenTLEY. Well, it started, Senator, with the fringe outfits,

i like the American Leagye Against War and Fascism, and it ually

3id - came along. .

2] Senator FERGUSON. You call that the fringe outfits, and some people

5 call it Communist fronts.

s Miss BENTLEY. It is the same thing, Senator.

<o Senator FERGUsON. You became interested in those organizations

4 _a.n?d now will you name those organizations that you became interwwd
- in?

% Miss BENTLEY. Yes; the main one was the American League Against

7 . War and Fascism, which was interested in me becsuse I had been to

jé Ytaly and had seen fascism and I had such a violent revulsion against

it that 1 was looking for something to do to fight against it, and I fell

to them. That is how I first bumped into 1t.
£rGUsON. Any other Communist fronts?

I think there were a couple, but 1 don't recall
They are dead organizations NOw.

the names; do they not?

an essy pre
Senstor
Miss BENTLEY. Yes;
their names off-hand.
Senator FErGusox. They keep changing
Miss BexTLEY. They certainly do.
Senator FEraUsoN. And after you became 8 card-carryin%:ember,
did you ever chan§e your status to another kind of 8 member in the
Communist Party? .
Miss BENTLET. Yes; I did.

) Senator FErGrsox. Tell us some of your activities when you were
a card-carrying member. ’

.4

Miss BENTLET. 1 think they are the usual activities for’,d// Com-
munist member; participating in picket lines, belping in strikes, going
on demonstrations to help the unemployed or to other outfits who were
demonstrating, and reading Communist Party literature.

Senator FERGU8ON. Peying dues®

Aliss BExTLEY. Paying dues; certainly.

Senator FErRGUsoN. Did you pay your dues?

Miss BExTLeY. I paid my dues.

Senator FERGTBON. What particular Jocal did you belong to; the
New York City? . .

I started in what was known as unit 1, which was

Miss BENTLEY. !
Columbia University, at that time they bad only one umt there.

-
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. EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY

& Sensator FerousoN. Columbia University iteelf had No. 1 charter;
§ is thatright? R .

Miss BEnTLEY. It was No. 1 unit, of the Harlem section of the
».Communist Party. : .. L.

Senator FErGusoN. How many members would you eay it had?

Mgmerxnnxr. Poesibly 30 or 35; I am not absolutely sure of the
number. - )

Senator FErcusoN. When they wanted people to come into the
picket line, and carry banners and so forth, and demonstrate, they
would come to the school and obtain these members out of this
Communist organization?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; or the members knew that they were supposed
to g, ANyway.

nator FERGUsON. And you did go at times?

Miss BentLEY. Oh, yes. . : : o,

Senator FErGUsON. And you would carry banners? Have you _.
ever done that?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator FeEausoN. In demonstrations?

Miss BentLEY. In May Day parades; yes.

Senator FErcusoN. Were you known to the world then as &
Communist? '

Miss BEnTLEY. To the Communists and some of the left-wingers
on the campus and throughout the city; yes.

Senator FErousoN. You did not conceal the fact that you were 8

*Communist?

Miss BenTuey. Yes; 1did. .

Senator FErcusoN. You did?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. . )

Senator FErcusox. Is that opne of the principles of the Communist
Party, that a card-carrying member conceal the fact that they are
card-carrving members of the Communist Party? °

Miss BExTLEY. If it is strategic for the person to do so.

Senator FErGusox. In other words, the telling of & lie on that is
not considered a lie?

Miss BenTLeY. That i8 correct.

Senator FErGUsoN. And are you taught that? AR

Miss BenTLEY. That is right. L. ST T

Senator Ferguson. Thst 1s one of the principles of the pary;
that if it is strategic, as you say, or desirable that the party is suppoee(f
to deny thst they are card-carrying members? Y

Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. . -

Senator FErcruson. And if it will aid the party in any way, then you
are to admit that you are 8 card-carrying mem '

* Miss BenTLEY. That 1s right.

Senstor Fercusox. Will you tell us the pext stage that :ou came
‘to in the Communist Party, from a wd-carrymgx member?

)ﬁ: BenTLEY. From a card-carrying member, I became 8 member
at e. . : ’ .

Senator FErcosoxn. Will you tell us what 8 member at large of the
Communist Party is? . -

Senator WeERRY. Would you mingd if I inquired: What is on that
card that you sign? Do you take any pledges? . .

Miss BENTLET. It 80 happens that I did not sign the card; it was
signed for me and that is why I don’t know too well.

W 11— ——




EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY .

Senator Waerry. Is there anything on the card at all? .
_Miss BextLey. 1 think that it said that you agreed with the prin-
éples of the Communist Party, as 1 recall it.
) - Senator WrERRY. Did it state the principles? )
-~ Miss BEnTLEY. No;it didn’t. -~ AR
. Senator Ives. May I raise a question? You may be comiang to it,
Miss Bentley, but I would like to ask you: Do you take any pledge
to it finally in becoming & Communist, and if so, what is that pYedge?
Miss BEnTLEY. You didn’t in my day, Senator, but I don’t know
what the procedure is now. I have been away {rom it so long.
Sensator WHERRY. You were Tecognized as 8 Communist and yo
g0 held yourself out to be, and you did all of these things that Senator
Fe n has inquired about?
: iss BENTLEY. That is right.
Senator WaERRY. And you had the card in your pocket, I suppose,
_at all times? N . o -
" Miss BEnTLEY. I did; yes, up until 1938. AR T
Senator FErcrson. Now, you became 8 Communist-at-large, and
will you explain to the committee what a Communist-at-large 18?
Miss BexTLEY. Well, 8 Communist-at-large is & person in general
“who for one reason or another has to be 80 secret that the party cannot
take the risk of letting him meet in an open unit meeting with other
Communists, and therefore you are responsible to only one person,
let us say at headquarters or alsewhere, but you do not meet with any
other Communist group or any other Communists st all.
Senstor FERGUSON. You do not meet any other Communists or
acknowledge even to other Communists that you are Communist?
Miss BenxtLEY. That is correct.
Senator FERGUsON. 1n other words, as it were, you drop out of
the Communist world and become responsible to one Communist?
Miss BENTLEY. That is correct; they call it going underground.
Senator FErGUsoN. Going underground?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. : AR
Senstor FErGUsoN. Now, does this one Communist that you ¢
become responsible to—as 8 rule, is be a Russian- or an American-
born, or some other nationality than Russian?
Miss BEnTLEY. ] cannot tell you definitely, because I don’t know
. -all of the people involved. N e
: InmyuseitmmAmmimdﬁwnfbomRm&n-bom. .
Senafor FErovson. He was Russian-born? T
" Miss BenTLEY. Yes; but I don’t know about all of
involved in it.
Mr. Roaess. Mr. Chairman, T would like to meke &
this point that the witness refrain from disclosing
you are specifically asked by the chairman. . "z
Senator FEBGUBON. It is not desired st this particular time o g0 o5
into all of the ramifications. We would like to conduct this hearing G3F-
if we can concerning one person: William Remington. . STEE
- If there are some other names thaf"you think you should give us a8 “;
background, I will ask definitely for names. S0, we will keep as near ,
on the track as we can. . 3
Now, on this Communist-st-Jarge idea, did you go underground as s
Communist in America? - _ -~'
Miss Bentizy. I did |
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.<8anator FErousox. When did you and will you explain the
cj;cmuxas’t.anc&s; how you became a meinber at large, and went under-
ground’

Miss BEnTLET. ] secured a position working for the Italian Library
of Information in this country, which was part of the Propsganda
Ministry in Italy, and in the course of my duties there, I had access to
quite a Yot of interesting material about Italiap Fascist activities, and
as 8 result of that, 1 was turned over to & special contact, told not to
keep my party card aoy longer, and to go underground and pot
ascociate with other Communists. . _

Senator FERGUSON. Who was that person at that time that you
reported to?

Miss BEntLey. His name was Jacob Golos.

Senstor FErauson. Will you please spell his name?

Miss BExTLEY. G-01-0-8. T

Senstor FERGUsON. If you can, speak 8 little louder. This is @
difficult room in which to hear.

Miss BExTLEY. 1 am sorTy.

Senator FErGUsox. That'is Jacob Golos?

Miss BExTLEY. Yes.

Senator FERGUsox. Where did you meet Jacob Golos?

Miss BenTLEY. ] met him on” the corner of Eighth Street and
University Place.

Senator FErcrsox. Do you know whetber or not he was a card-
carrying member, or was he a higher rank?

MMiss BExTLEY. He was certainly of higher rank, and I believe be
was in the status of a member at Jerge in the sense that be did not
meet with other units, and so on. : :

Senator FERGTsON. So he was in the same position, the same cate-

gory. & member at large, and underground the same as gu were.

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; only because.of baving been known in the
Communist Party earlier, he was not quite as far underground as I was.

Senator FERGUsON. You in effect were to pass out of the picture and
keep this job in the ltalisn Library in New York City, and obtain
informsation for him? ) . - :

Miss BExtLEY. That is correct. -

Senator Ferorsox. What was the nature of the informstion that
you were to obtain, and you did obtain? - iz

Miss BExTLEY. Whenever I could discover about Fascist aciivities
which consisted of Jtalian conpection with the Nationalists ia Spaim,
their being mixed up in anti-Semitic movements, thei i
Fascist literature surreptitiously, snd so on. ‘ :

Senator FERGUsON. You acted solely as an agent, then, for him and
the Communist Party? .

Miss BextLey. That is correct. '

Senator FErRGUsOX. And you were at that time s Communist?

Miss BExTLEY. That is correct.

Senator FERGTUsox. You believed in it?

Miss BENTLET. Yes.
-+ Senator FErGUsox. And now, did be ever assign any other tasks to
you 8s an underground agent?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. ter on be gave me I guess what you would

.describe as odd jobs. . . o .-
Senator FErGUsoN. What time was this? .
T9650—46—pt. 3—2
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Miss BenTLEY. This was in the fall of 1838; in October, to be exact. -
Senator FErausoN. What were these other odd jobs that he would
eesign you to; to get him information? . b
« Miss BENTLEY. He would ask me o receive mail for him, at my
address, addressed to me to be turned over to him. .
Senstor FErcusoN. Where did the mail come from?! What
ocountries? :
Miss BEnTLEY. Cansda and Mexico. _
Senator FERGUsON. In other words, a letter would come to you,
Elizabeth Bentley, and if the postmark was Canada or Mexico, you
would take that letter and deliver it to Jacob Golos; is that correct?
Miss BExTLEY. That is correct.
Sepator FErcusox. And that was part of your job?
Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct.
Se.nﬁtor FerausoN. And that was one of the miscellaneous assign-
ments’ . :
Miss BentLEY. That is correct. . : 5 s -
Senator FErcuson. That took place in 1938?
Miss BExTLEY. In 1938, 1939, and along in there; yes.
Senstor FErcuson. And continued about how long? -
Miss BExTLET. I think that a)l of that ended at the time that
;Ig-ot&sky’s chsuffeur was shot in Mexico, and 1 don’t recall offhand
e date. .
Senator FErRcusox. What did that have to do with it, the fact tha
the chauffeur of Trotsky was shot?
Miss BENTLEY. Because one of the people writing letters was one
of the men who shot bim. .
Senator FErGUsoN. That is the resson that you did not pet any
further mail?
Miss BENTLEY. ] believe 80; yes.
Senator FErGusoN. That was your understanding?
Miss BeEnTLEY. That was my understanding; yes. .
Senator FErGUsON. Do you know what Golos did with the informa-
tion that you would collect for him, either st this library or at the
Cansdian or Mexican mail? - . 5
Miss BENnTLEY. No; ] don’t know. He never told me. ‘
Senator FErcusoN. He did pot tell you? -
Miss BentLEY. No. - . Ce =
. Senator FErGUsoN. Is the Communist Party such and the principles .2
such that you do not make too much in&\gry from a superior? B
Miss BENTLEY. No; you don’t. It is almost like an army organiza- 3
tion, where you take orders and you don’t ask questions.
Senator FERGUsOoN. And that 18 the reason that yo
information as to what he did, exactly? e
Miss BentLey. That is right. )
Senator FErGuson. Did you ever deliver this informstion to any-
body else, besides Jacob Golos? :
Miss BENTLEY. You mesn during his lifetime?
Senstor FErGUsON. Yes.
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; later on. ' L
Senator FErGUsoN. 1 do not want to go too fast, now, on this. ‘=3
In 1940, now we are up to 1839 when you were getting the mail, or
pear that time, and you were getting the mail from Canada and
Mexico, and what is the next step that you took? L

fa’not get
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¥ M Brwrier. During that period 1 did research work for him
in the library, whenever he wanted information on various individuals
or on various subjects. .

Senstor FErGUBON. Who were you investigating?

Miss BENTLEY. One of them was Herbert Hoover,

Senator FercusoN. Yes? —

Miss BENnTLEY. And in fact; I did a long research study for him
on Herbert Hoover, and information at the time of the Mexican elec-
tions, I guess that was 1939 or so, I did a long piece on that.

At the time of the Russian-Finnish war, information on various
members of the Finnish Relief Committee, and so on.

Senator FERGUsoN. You made research on that, and you gave
Golos the information? :

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. -

Senator FErgusoN. Anybody else? .

Miss BENTLEY. Quite 8 few, but I can’t offhand recall,

Senator FErGUsoN. Any men in public life in Washington?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

§enator FercusoN. You know who you were making researches
on? .

Miss BenTLEY. I think Dewey was one of them, st one time,

Governor Dewey, and most of the Cabinet officers from time to time,
and the Presidents, and so on. ‘

Senator FErRGUsON. You would be sssigned these various names,
and you would go in and make research? ‘

Miss BENTLEY. He told me thathe had contacts on the New Masses
and that he wanted this material for an article they were doing.

" Senator FErGUsON. In the New Masses?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator FErauson. Did you ever see any of them printed any-
where, the information that you obtained?

Miss BENTLEY. 1 saw articles which could very essily have used
the informstion, although it was not my writ\ingu,-{mt» I imagine that
they had used it, probably.

Senator FErGusoN. Now, passing from that; what is your mext
tezk, as an underground agent?

Miss BEnTLEY. That would be about the time that the business
was formed, I guess in 1941. . -

Senator FErGusoN. The business? Ko

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. /

Senator FErcuson. Explain that. .

Miss BENTLEY. Do you want me to go into all of that, Sensator?

Senator FERGUSON. %es.

Miss BENTLEY. Well, it entails explaining who Mr. Golos was, and
bis position.

Senator FEreusoN. I want an explanation as to who Golos was.

Miss BENTLEY. Certainly; although about 8 year after I met him,
I discovered that he was president of the World Tourists, Inc., which
was 8 travel agency, and I understand quite a large one, and quite &
financially good one, whose main objective was sending tourists and
individuals to Russia.

Then as the war came on, and travel was sort of cut down, %:ly
went into the business of sending individual packages to individuals

"in Russia, and they had that concession from an agency of Intourists,

SIS o S R e T T
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& which is like our Department of Commeroe; I can’t think of the exact 7
@ naméin Russian for it, but they were the ones who handled ers
and. freight GTV) into Russia, and they had s branch in New York
~ from which World Tourists had a concession. AR
In 1939 Mr. Golos—or in 1940, Mr. Golos was indicted form 8
. Lo register as the agent of a foreign government, I believeitis p ‘
or agent of & foreign—— . . :
-- Senator Ferausox. Do you know what happened to that case?
_ . Miss BenTLEY. He was iven a suspended sentence. o
: Senator FErRGUSON. So he was sctually convicted and given
sentence? : . : : : .
< Miss BEnTLEY. He was given s suspended sentence.
Senstor FERGUsoN. And he was a foreign agent of Russia?
Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct. : . . L
-.... Senator Fercuson. All right. Go shead. -- - - - - S
-«._.. Miss BenTieY.. Be had for some years, since, 1 beliove 1832, had the
ides of setting up a business that would bandle all of the passenger and
- freight traffic between this country and Russia. He had not been able -
to get around to it before, and his indictment 8o branded his outfit as =
being Red that be realized that World Tourists could not be that
or%xnizat.ion., i ' - . - .
" He therefore decided that he would set about setting up & business
at the head of which they would put an impeccable businessman, and <
_that business would take over what his dream had been, the bandling 3
of gesssenger and freight traffic between the two countries. -
: Senator FERGUsON. They would put someone who was sympathetic

RERX

%o their cause, but was not an avowed Communist, or known as & 8
Communist, at the bead of that? - . B *
Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. :
. .Senator FERoUsON. What was the name of that organization?
~ Miss Bextrey. The United States Service & Shjppi.t:ﬁ1 rp.
¢ Senator FErcuson. And did you take sny position with that?
. Miss BENTLEY. Yes, 1 did; I 'was vice preaident and secretary.
Senator FERGUBON. What were tg::ur duties at that job?
: Miss BenTLEY. My duties st that job were ractically
running of the business, since the president wasn t there t00 often, and :
: actuﬁlyhnd]ed@ermningo it. - : e el e
"+ - Genstor FEROUBEH. How znuch was your ¢alary? . _ ' = -
“v s TMiss BETLEY. aried= It started at about $250, I %
then it went dowr’3@ $200 if the lean years, and then it went to 330
and then it climbed 3p to $600 in 1946, an toward the end of 3946
was $800 aynonth - - <. ‘g
. Benstor FErousa®X. While you were on that job,
miscellageous dufies, 88 an underground agent of
Ptrt:y,ortheCo ista? . , i
Bextpeyd had hardly started on that job before Mr. Golos 33
had a severe heary attack, and the doctor diagnosed his trouble a8 -
hardening of the i ries,:‘b'chmea‘nt that he had to cut down in his

t, I Walieve nﬁo: T was the onlé.}emon that hi
san to turn over to me very gradually soms

-

L
was doing, or else some of the work that he wes 73 o

# on: ] am not sure of it. -
3N. thﬁwmhmofﬂntgwk?
N =
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giss Berrezy. That was gathering of information. ™ . Y
nator. FERGTSON. : 3

Gathering of information? -
Miss BExTLEY. Y o :

8. .

Senator FERGUSON. Gathering it from whom? .

Miss BExTLEY. From Communist Party members, and sometimes
from sympathizers of the Communist Party.

Sepator FErGTUsoX. And what kind of information was this, that
they were gathering from Communist members and sympathizers of
the Communist Party? o

Miss BEnTLEY. It was all types of informsation.

. Sepator FERGUsoN. Where would you meet these
where would they get the information?

Miss BENTLEY. The great bulk of
United States Government. .

Senstor FErcusoN. Do 1 anderstand that you were acting m &
certain goup or & certain corporation? R

. Miss BENTLET.

What is that?
_ Senator FERGUBON.

Communists, and

them were employed by the

A cerlain group or corporation, that you were
assigned to contact certain Communists who were employed in Gov-
ernment or certain sympathizers of the Communists who were em-
ployed in Government? -

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct. Little b
or another one; it was 8 gradual process, 1 idn’t acquire them

Who would give you the name that you were

little T took on a group
all at

ce.

Senator FERGUBON.
to contact?

Miss BENTLEY. Mr. Golos. -

Sepator FErGUsoN. And would he tell you what department of

. Government that person was in?
he would, and sometimes he wouldn't

Miss BENTLEY. Sometimes
know, and I would have to find out for myself.

Senator FErausoN. When did you first get that sssignment to
contact Communists or Communist sympathizers in the Federal

Government?
Miss BenTiey. In July of 1941.
, Senator Fxeausox. In July of 19417
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. - :
Senator FErGusoN. That is before we are in the war
‘Miss BENTLEY. Yes; that is correct. ‘ . - T
Senator FERGTSON. Now, will you just tell us, you were living m
New York at that time? co
Miss BentLeY. That is correct. 7
Senator FErgusoN. Would you contact these n§ents in New York
or would you contact these people somewhere else?
Miss BEnTLEY. The majin-ity of them were contacted in
ton, some of them in New York, and some that were in W
contacted when they came to New York or in Washington, it just

degged. ]
tor FercusoN. Would some of these people deliver to you,
information from Washington to New York?
. Miss BENTLEY. Yes. ' '
Senstor FErGUsox. They would come up and meet you?

Miss BentLEY. That is correct.
Senator FErgUusox. Now, were

.-

these meetings openly arranged? ‘ -
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Miss BexTLIY. Oh, IO:' W~y \-‘T'l;' -

3

' ;Senstor Ferousox. They were very secret? -+ - ~...
 Mfiss Benriey. That is correct. A T oot
R Benator FEraguson. Will you tell us the departments that you weres 425
rece.:ymiu_)formatjon from? CoT . T
Miss BeENTLEY. Do you mean, Senator, where the people worked =y
or where the information came from? - ~ X

2

B -

-

Senator FeErauson. Well, both. I want where they worked:lal.

tion would be ‘delivered from one department over to another, and
you would get it out of another department than where it originated? >z
* Miss BenTLEY. That is why I asked that qlestion.** 7% 2
~ Senator FeravsoN. Will you explain the whole thing and give us
the names.of the departinents, but not the names of the parties who
_delivered the information? . .- . . .. .- g . - L - .
‘TLEY$W e werd getting inform@%on frodh. the s
the Axr Corps; from the ury, from the State De-
- partment, from the OSS, from the CIAA, the Rockefeller committes, -

and from ghe OWI. - x
- - Senator Fercuspn. From the Treasury? 1o - -
Miss Bmwr.%idn’t I pame the Tr P
‘i{enat%r"“cnous%s'lf"h: W‘t;lr gvr“'oducﬁon _ 1;0 4 fron th
i8s BRyTLEY. , from the War Produc ardgn m the £
War Mar%ower Commission, and 1 think ﬁt that about covers
it, Senato 5‘3 & 3
,_§enator‘§.ncu % Now, will you describe 3¢ kind & information g
that you &2re getding out of these departments? > o 3
. Miss BbsTLEY. "he information ranged all of the way from vln.t'f;
we call political information, Senator, to military information; # 337373
started out modesfly by being political and as time went on we started 3574
taking on military, too. RN
SensatorF ErcusoN. Will you tell us the difference een political &
and militegv information that you would collegt? z - : :
Miss “TLEY. W ell, political informationgwould ¥

udes ¥psa

e who Were pls
p ai you ocould get
. yes; Mr. Golos told
4 e woiid say whre i
much information, to see what,.
and Ppoving them into a more
RrrGusoy. Was that done from tirfg

sgemae o

W= it was.
X; Was

Now you said that
£ Ject irfprmation that

where the information came from; 88 J understand it certain informa-77 %~
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v \%st départment wes that? .
: fiss BENTLEY. The Treasury.” ~* = .
: Senstor FErcuson. How much in volume did you get out of the
Treasury Department?
Coa Miss BEnTLET. That varied, Senstor, from time to time. At one
. time when there were quite 8 few people in the Treasury_it bulked
i ! quite large; but some of the people shifted elsewhere and then it wasn't
i uite 80 voluminous. - :
Senator FErGUsoN. Did it ever §et 80 voluminous that youhad to - . ---
have it microfilmed in Washington?
. Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct; but that wasn't entirely Treasury.
The Treasury was only 8 part of that.
Senator FERGUSON. But it got o large in volume here that it was
microfilmed here, and you carried the microfilm? ORI
Miss BEx1LEY. That is correct, Senstor. ) B e e prr |
Senator FErcuson. Bow much information did you get from these Bk

PR . people, in volume? Were you sble to carry it on your person, or in
' your pocketbook?
;- Miss BexTLEY. No, not very often; only on the leaner days. But
I usually it-was so much that i would have to carrv it in a knitting
- ; b&g,cor a shopping bag, or something of that sort. ’
- nator FErcTson. How ofter would vou come to ¥ ashington?
- Miss BEnTLEY. Almost every 2 weeks.

Sercator FERGUsON. An) times oftencr than that?

Miss BEN1LEY. A few times oftener. A few times not so often,
during vacation periods, when people were out of the city.
‘ Senator FErGUsoN. Do you know of anyone who had & similar
: job to yours in carryi.ni this informstion obtained out of our Govern-
- ! ment here to New York to give to Golos or anyone else? )
co- Miss BExTiry. 1 have had vague indications, Senator, but nothing
- that I could state definitels.
o Senator FERGUSON. No personal knowledge?

: Miss BExTLEY. No persoral knowledge; second-hand knowledge.

Mr. Rocers. Miss Bentley, were there different groups that you
, ocontacted here in Washington?
! Miss BENTLEY. Yes; some were groups, and some were individuals.

Mr. Rocers. And in the case of groups, would one group know
! about the existence of another grour? .2
Miss BEnTLEY. Not if I could he p-it. &

Mr. Rocers. And bow did it happen that there were some groups
and some individuals who were not 1n groups? Can you explain gmt?
~ Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. The groups were Communist Pars$~units
that had been in Washington as groups, and had known each other;
and therefore they continued as such. The -individusals in ﬁﬂd
were people who came down about the time of the war, or just before,
singly, and were turned over to me at that time.

Mr. RoceErs. And in that case you did not bave them join & group,
because you did not want them to get known a8 agents.

Miss BexTLEY. That is correct, yes.

Mr. Rocers. And you knew at the time that you were doing this,
that these were acts of disloyalty, did you? :

Miss BEnTLEY. I don't think I thought about it.
BMJ_'. Rc,x;ms. Didn’t you realize this information was going to the

ussians?

Miss BENTLET. Yes, I realized that.
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34r. Roorrs. Did youmahzext wes socret, wdaemﬁed mf«mnahon?
- Miss BentLEY. Correct. ~+.-
. . . Senator Ferausox. Did you ever $et tba ‘etna.l papen m d Pt
Government that were marked “secret’’? R+ 4
. Miss BENnTLEY, Yes, 1did. - AR

LB . -Benator FErGUsON. And d;d yon ever get copres of papen
S A 'MmsBr.xmr Yea. . WP
o ' Senator Fercuson. Did you ever get. ﬂxe mformahon ﬂmt you b 3
VT 7T T would take down in shorthand? - ' : KR
. ' {iss BENTLEY. Yes. T
B : tor FErcusoNn. Did you ever get secmt mIormahon lbont Qze E
: : formulas, as to how to make pmducta?

; . Miss BenTLey. Yes;I1did. = -

gnswr 5330030,; 'And did you obh.m migrmahon on wphno

= .vg.r- .---);‘)m Ladss Ty Y.k C. A TR 33
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Miss Bentiey. Y

‘ Benator Ferausox. Allot.ments 0 the nrzus mtaons, t.nd 8o .%‘

fow .
BY. IasdDoa- ber‘! - o= B g
ator ERGUBQY Jou remem M’ c anlormatanl ;

Co%i you us about some specific information that you obtained? .
Sapstor VEareary. Before yeuwget there, I wosld like 8 ask if the & <
mdx_wduals wl;]omu)you cgmtac knew other dividuals. Or did X
the ow ] en you were co £wn in Be ?
N e T e

srLEY. No, 1 don¥ believe so, Se&or notxmlesa ﬁey

e.a.c.h er before they came to W,

ator WeERrrY. And did they know you? e
158 BENTLEY. Yes; thg knew me. : T AR
Senator WrERET. And did they know the mformatnon they were fj"
i . giving you was for the purposes for which you gere gathering it? : . Sz
iss BENTLEY. Some did; some didn’t.
nator ¥ EERRY. ‘What else could it be th
do®> 'Ils‘hms whlanﬂ am gettmg at.
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or they were Communists, or tbe: were beld in line by threats, orin

me way. Am I correct in that!
?Miﬁxg@mn They were not paid, Senator, and they were not held

in line,by threats, at least not by me, although I believe that some of
Ahe Russians do resort to threats. -

Senator WHERRY. Then they must have been Communists, and
must bave had the same Joyalty that you had. . . © o

Miss BENTLEY. They were 8 bunch of misguided idealists. They
were doing it for something that they believed was right; yes.

Se?n,wr FerGUsON. D\?g you ever collect dues from these same

eople! : :
P Miss BextLEY. Oh, yes. . .

Senator FERGUBON. In other words, many of these people who were
giving you the information paid you the dues at the same time?

Miss BENTLEY. From of the Communist Party members,
whenever I could, I collected dues and brought them literature
They were dues-paying Communists; yes. .

Senator FERGUSON. So you would bring them literature. And
what would be the nature of the information you would bring them?
Suppose you were to meet Joe Dosakes on the street to pick up the
informstion out of the War Production Board.

g{eiss BE;TLEY. Yes.N d ol bat b

pnator FERGUBON. Now, wo ou just us what happened?
Would you call him? you ¥ P

Miss BEnTLEY. Well, it would depend on the person and the
gitustion he was in. Il be was in & very secret ;pot, we would prob-
sbly have s prearranged meeting. Otherwise, would call him at
bome or at hus office and ask him what time he was going to be free.
Very often we had lunch or dinner together so that it would give us
time to sit and talk, ‘

Senator WHERRY. Did these individuals kpow that you were
contracting other individuals? -

Miss BentLEY. ] have never told them so, Senator. -They might
have suspected. I don’t know.

Senator WEERRY. So you did it secretly, as you chose?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator FErGusoN. When you would meet them, then, you woul
give them some information from headquarters? -

Miss BenTLEY. I would bring them ggmphlets on subjects in
which they were particularly interested. For example, if a man wis
in the Latin American field, let’s say, and Mr. Browder bhad just
written s pamphlet on Latin America, I would bring that to him.
Or if someone was working on China, and there was someihing on
Chins, 1 would bring that pamphlet to him, plus the basic party
Jterature, like the magazine, ‘“The Communist,” and so on.

Senator FerGusoN. Did you ever deliver The Daily Worker to
suy of them? .

Kiiss BexTieY. Yes, 1 think I did to about two of them who
weren’t able o buy it down bere. In general, they were sble to buy
it themselves.

Senator FErcusoN. Now, did some of them get the literature from
you 80 that they would not have to disclose the fact that they were
Commuaists? ,

179650489t 1—3




understanding of the situation
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gi' o8t Mise Bexrizy. Oh, definitely. “That was the idea.” Otherwise, e
% R they would have to tot.beWeahmgton Book Shop, which T under
B i |- stand was quite well known. - And it would have mda.ngered ﬂw !
£+ 4 f %&W , you see. £ s
' ERGUBOK. Ju otha words, the Weashinglon Book Sbop PR
3 . * was known as 8 Communist-fron ‘e
44 P I Co t-fro torgamuuo ok B
i z Miss BextieY. 1 understand that it was, yes. Thst was my 39t
L |

~ e

Senstor FercusoN. And these people would not wa.nt to be seen N ?

gou}gmtheremdbuymg . ST 3;3

T o e

i
: :
.0
g o BenTLrY. Correct. 5.
TTEe T 3 " Senator FerausoN. 8o you would bnng the matter to their atwno i
RPN on. & ;
I.° . i s  MissBreNTLEY. That is correct.s B
A P * Senator FErcusoN. And did that happe.n dmost every 2 veeks? 2}.5)
£ .. That you brought down this information? s
A . Miss BEnTLEY. Well, it depended on when the hteraturem svnil- 3 N
" ‘ﬁ;: ke “table. . After all, ‘i'beComm@usto mes Gul every mounth, B2 R
i LA R ~and other pamphlets mfarlessfreguent I would say hat it was g g
2o : ~ every-2 months, poemb&'11
e i .fgna anc’usox en you Ql]ected &e dues, what did you do
-3 = wi oney’? )
T - ) - MissBeNTLEY. At least d los’ Metime, !‘gave it to him, i
L O & S ﬂle took€ down to party headq ;nd'broughhne back receipts !
' {f ﬁ P . ‘h Fzreuson. How much a)u]d yott oollect from people? - :
R B sts NTLEY. Anywhere from §5. $10, Q15 £20, depending.
3 i ; } Senat# FErcuson. Well, it de led uw the %me the per- <
- e <-son, digfk not? ' ‘
% i S & Mi entTLEY. That is eorrect.ﬁes X € T
T ) Senator FEzeGUsoX. But you also have an unemployed ors house— .
R £ B > wife's membership. =
1 Miss BENTLEY. Yes. -
. ‘Senator FErGUsoN. What did that ran? .
- ! sts’BzN'rLzY 1 think it startad out at30 cents s week md then .
P i e a dollar a month. z
? i 3 enafd! . Bor wheaer 'y pexgon was 8 house- f;
} :?:. . 2 . - ount!'eekly. .:‘ ) o
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.-Miss BENTLEY, " Mr. Browder, during Mr. Goloe' li e,
T understand, and (’™ later with e, 8aw copies of all the no
information that I had, or saw the original before it was turned over.
Wiel?_awr F?znousox. Well, did they entirely neglect the Hill in

n g -
Miss BenTtLeY. The Hill?
# Senator FErGUsoN. Yes. Do you know what “the Hill” is? The

§ongvaaa3.~,, _ B
Misg BENTLEY. No. e 7

« Senator FErcusoN. Did you have any contact in Congress? -

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; we had a man who gave us what he called
Capitol Hill gossip. 1 suppose that is what. you would call it.

nator FERGUsON. Gave you Capitol Hill gossip on the Congress?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. :

Senator FErausox. What was the nature of that information?

Miss BEXTLEY. Well, it was quite varied. It ranged all the way
from what committees were doing, and the politics of various members
mczﬂtahei.rdi‘nberpm_y and personal feuds, and so on; just anything he
would pick up.

Senator FErGusox. Anything that he could pick up?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

" BSenator FErcuson. Now, was that considered political?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes;I would say that was political informstion; yes.

Senator FErGUsoN. And whom did you deliver that to?

Miss BENTLEY. That went straight through with the rest of it, but
of course Earl Browder especially was interested in that.

Seastor I'ErGUBON. Now, did you collect any other kind of informa-
tion? ,For instance, were they interested in what we were doing with
Chins?

. Miss BENTLEY. Oh, yes; particularly Browder was.

Senator FErGUson. And what were you collecting on that question?

Miss BENTLEY. Whatever I could get from &Ry BOUrce.

Senator FERGUsON. From what source? .

Miss BENTLEY. Well, from whatever department was handling it.

Senator FErGguson. Well, will you tell us some department that
‘was handling it?

Miss BExTLET. Well, some of it came through the Treasury, and
some of it came through the FEA, and some of it came out of the
White House, I think. .

Mr. Rocers. Miss Bentley, after you received the information,
did you normally look at it, or make copies of it yourself?

iss BENTLEY. It all depended. Original documents went straight
through. Copies that were legible went straight through. But when

there were handwritten notes and poor typing, and so on, I simply :

re-did them for clarity’s sake. . )

Mr. Rocers. Will you relate some of the informstion that you .
remember, that you obtained? The types of informstion? ;

Miss BENTLEY. Types of information?
. Mr. Rocens. Yes. ' ‘

Miss BENTLEY. Well, informstion on aircraft production—I don't
know just what information you are interested in.

Mr. RoGcers. You sterted to tell us about China. Tell us about
that; specific things which you remember and turned over to Golos.

tor WEERRY. May I ask a question before she answers that?
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. You said that Earl Browder looked at the ponmilitary information.
Who looked at the military information? -
. . - Miss BENTLEY. ] suppose the Russians. : .
1: Sepator WHERRY. That is what you mean when you eay, “went
P straight through™? Co- : C e et
n ~ Miss BExTLEY. That is nght. o ' ’
* Qenstor WrERRY. And that is what you forwarded straight through
to Russia? :
Miss BExTLEY. That is correct. - p
. Senator WeegreY. How would you forward ‘that? Whom would
’ousenditw? : : : C e e et
’ Miss BentLEY. Well, after Mr. Golos died I made another contact;
this time a Russian. :
d Sena‘t',or FercusoN. And you do not have that Russian’s last name,
o you?
Miss BextreY. No, 1 don’t think anybody knows who he is.
Senator FErGUBON. You did know hus first name? .
Miss BEntLEY. No, 1 knew him under s pseudonym.
. Senator FERGUsON. What was his name? -
! Miss BentLEY. “Bill.” - : E
“Bsﬁ,z;wr FeecusoN. You just simply knew him under the name of
- Miss BentLeY. Correct. )
Senator Fercueox. Did you deliver the information to him and

the money? 3;\ 18
Miss BentLeY. Not the money; no. There were two channels.
The money went down to Communist Party headquarters. The ‘
informstion went thmuﬁh to “Bill.” &- o
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Co " Senator FERGUSON. tell us something about this information .
A that you got in relation to China? What was the question that the
: Russians were interested in there? . .
Miss BexTLeY. Well, they were interested, vitally interested, m & %'
t deal of it; namely, I think, what the United States Government : :
. attitude was toward the various forces in China. They were very Mo 22 ... . R
much interested, of course, in pushing the Eighth Route Anng and e
all the Red guerrilla forces and in convincing the United States
Government to support them and pot the Chiang Ksi-shrk govern-
ment. And they were very much interested in any 565 es, Open O
gecret, that the United States Government was making to support
Chiang Kai-shek. : . S
Senator FErGUsoN. In number, what were the moetvFeople that X
you met and received informatiop from in Government in Washington? 3
Miss BENTLEY. You mean that 1 met personally, Senator? 7 I
Senstor FErGUsoN. Yes, that you met personally. 3
Miss&nan'an. Oh, 1 ahould think not more 20 that I met %
nally.
Sepator FERGUsoN. Now, there were some other units that were )
. oollecting information from other people, that your never contacted. 3
~ Miss BentLeY. That is correct. - <AL
: . Senator FERGUsON. And some of that volume was 80 great that .4
it was microfilmed. Is that correct? . v = o
o Miss BENTLEY. Yes, that is correct. = B
- Senator FERGUsoN. And do you know bow many people delivered -E
. through that source to you? ‘ . A
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Col c. : { T
Miss BenTLEY. Oh, there must have been at least & good 20 or 30

or%' B . : .
Senatsr FERGUBON. Twenty or 30 more. That would make around

50 people? . T :
“ Miss BENTLEY. Rouﬂﬂ% T would bhave (o sit down and eount.
Senator FErRGUBON. ashington. Do _you know 8 department.
was vital r war eflor that you did not collectUmaieria! from?
’ Miss BENTLEY. Yes. 'L[be N
Senator FErcuson. The AD_Y AL xhy ¥

‘ ad [}
very much. -
nator FErRGUsOX. ]n other words, the Nary had the best system
1o keep vou from getting informstion. .
Miss BEnTiey. No. The best one was the FRI. We got prace

ticallv nothing out of them.

S<nator FERGUsON. Jou got practically nothing out of the ¥B].
E&d you ap agent in Tie ﬁushmy cpartment’
1

iss BENTLEY. Ye§, but potin thal sectiop.

Sepator FErGusoN. Not jo_the FB]. But you did have one
actusally in the Justice Department?
Miss BEnTLeY. Yes, we did.

Sensator FErGUsON. Did vou bave 8 co

Miss BENTLEY. No, we had po conts
It came through indirectly.

nator F ERGUSON. Sensator Ives?
. Senator Ives. Miss Bentley, 1 would like to ask you a question
which is perbaps not exactly 1n line with what we a1e considering now,
and yet which is decidedly in line with the over-all matter before us,

Miss BENTLEY. Yes?

Senator 1ves. You were doing what was important work in ob-
teining the informstion which you are indicating to us now. You
were one of the chief go-betweens in this whole, I might say, espiobage
undertaking, because that is what it amounts to. .

Are you the only one that was performing that type of work which

you were perfo ? . )
Miss BENTLET. igeﬁnitely not. - _ - p
Senstor Ives. How mapy others were there, to your knowledge,

that were doing the same kind of work that you were doing;
these contacts with these people in Washington? /
Miss BentLeYy. I wish I knew, but 1 don’t know. _
Senator Ives. You have noidea? : .
Miss BENTLEY. No, 1 have an idea that there were at least two
more, but how many more than that I don’t know.
Senator Ives. Are they still operating? o '
- Miss BENTLEY. I don’t know. ] only fell over them quite by
sccident. And inasmuch as the policy of these rings is not to let us
people know what the others are doing, it is extremely difficult to find
out these things. ,
- Senator FErcusoN. Now we have the method that you were
obtaining this information by, and the agencies you were obtaining it .
from, and what you were doing with it. ] :
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What is the Isst day you can recall that you actually obtsined
information from these sources in Washington? B
Miss BENTLEY. The latter part of December 1944. ;
Senator FsrcusoN. The latter part of December 19447
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. : : : :
Senator FerausoN. Will you tell us just what bappened st that
time? . © :
Miss BExTLEY. At that time ] was forced by the Russians to turn
what people I had left at that time over to other contacts, Russians.
Senator FErGUson. Well, were you ‘‘put on ice” at that time? — -
Miss BEnTLEY. That is what they call it, yes. - ‘
Senstor FErouson. They call it “putting you on ioe”? — —-——-
Miss BenTLEY. That is correct. —: —. ~-. - .~'=2
Senator FErGuUsoN. Will you tell us now what is meant in the
Communist Party, or in communism, by “putting 8 person on ice'?

Miss BENTLEY. They told me thst as a result of the fact that Mr. ."}‘. . Al

Golos had been quite widely known as a Communist, and that the
whole set-up of his was full of holes, and they were afraid of leaks, I
might be what they called “quite bot,” and therefore, I should turn {f>-
my contacts over to them, and then stay out of thing for 6 monthsor J{ ~ *.
8 year, and then they would set me up with another group.
Senator FErRGUsON. In the meantime, of course, Golos bad died.
. Miss BENTLEY. Golos died in November 1943, the end of November.
Senstor FErcusox. So you bad gone a little better than & year,}i -
and they got s?litﬂe suspicious, did they, and thought that you ought I}. . -
to ‘“‘go on ice'’ B K

Miss BextLeY. T rather suspect they did become suspicious of me, ! :~
although I dorn’t know for sure. SCUNRER
Senator FERGUSON. And were you loyal to them up until November %" <

of 1944, the latter f{m of November? oty I

.I étgxss BenTLeY. If you mean outwardly going along with them, yes. 3% =
id; yes. Cx
Senator Ferauson. You were outwardly going along. And &d .

they at any time offer you money?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. That is when I first started getting suspi o3 &

of the whole set-up. It was in the spring of '44. e
Senator FErcusoN. They thought you were becoming mercenary? -$:
Miss BEnTLEY. Oh, T bad gone into this because 1 thougbt it was

an idealistic program for making & better world. And I didn’t

anybody to offer me money or presents for doi ?ﬂe i ;
obviously was my duty. And yet, io March or April,hen I bumpel ¥ -
into the real Russians, 8o to speak—— ";*

Senstor FErGUsoN. When you are ing about the “real Bus J >

gians,” you mean those that were bere from Kussia? b RS

Miss ‘BenTieY. I think they had just come over from Rusa? . .
They sounded like that. JER

Senator McCLELLAK. That was after Golos’ death?

Miss BExTLEY. That was after his death. They were extremdy
cynical about Americans. They behaved somewhat like che:\p;gg*; o
slers, and tried to offer me a fur coat, and an air-conditioning a ;
and then tried to offer me a salary of $50 a month which I t
down, and then finally, they raised the ante up to $300, which [

‘turned down. ‘ 2
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That is what ti%ped me off that there was something very odd
t was an ideslistic movement. They also wanted

money to my contacts, which I refused.

id they make any suggestion that you might go to

Later on, in 1945, in about March, I believe it
robably thought that I was perhaps slipping
ear that I didn’t like this work and had been
trying to squirm out, they did suggest that 1 might go to Russia
under cover and receive a course of training over there. )

Mr. Rocers. What did you think of that suggestion? ‘
~Miss BEnTLEY. I didn’t think very much of it.

Mr. Rocers. In other words, that was on the Lhmfs that frightened
you somewhat; the idea that they had that in mind.

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, it did. Jt frightened me considerably.

Mr. Rocers. Did you know anybody else who had gone to Russis
at their suggestion? Any other agents?

Miss BENTLET. No, but I hadn’t known any other agents, really,
you see. .

Senator FErGcrson. Had you ever received any threats of any kind?

Miss BENTLEY. The only thing that could be construed as one was
when I was talking with the contact I had at that time, a Russian,
and I bad told him that Mr. Golos had mentioned to me about people
getting out of this set-up. And he looked at me very cynically, and
gaid, “Nobody ever leaves this. Nobody ever leaves the service,”
were the exact words. .

Senator FERGUsoN. You do not quit. .

Senator 0'Coxor. Miss Bentley, you have said, in response to 8
question, that there were approximately 20 persons in_the Govern-
ment service with whorn you were having contacts, and that you knew
of about 20 more. . .

Miss BexTLET. ] would say s0; yes, sir.

Senator O'Conor. Had you, as & result of your copversations with
fellow Communists, received any specific information as to the extent,
the total extent of infiltration into the Government departments, and
what the grand total might be?

Miss BExTLEY. Very little. The people I knew in Government
would mention friends of theirs that they either knew were Com-
munists, thought were Communists, or thought were close to bei
Communists. But they were all people in‘gloeitions which would not
have been useful for me, and therefore 1 didn’t inquire any further.

Sensator 0’Coxor. Did you get the ides that the total number was
considerable, or otherwise? .

Miss BExTLEY. ] would say that quite & few of them came ingduring
the war years; yes. 4

Senator O’Conor. Now, you have mentioned that there were
contacts that you had in virtually every department of the Govern-
ment, with the possible exception of the Navy, as you have described.

Miss BENTLET. Either contacts in the department, or else the infor-
mation from that department went into another department, where

Mr. RoGERS.

Miass BENTLET.

- 1 had & contact.

Senator 0’Coxor. You have already mentioned Justice.
Miss BenTLeY. Correct.
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: - «» obtsined from that source? 3
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. f. . W ‘ ..,. .
» Senator O’Conor. And the Army. - , . <y ;
A-. Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. . X
Senstor O"Conor. And WPB. . - Co o E

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. i K
Sepator O’CoNor. What other departments specifically did you

have contacts in, and were to get information out of? -

Miss BeNTLEY. Treasury, War Manpower Commission, OSS, -

"Senator O'Conor. You have also mentioned that there were some “2° == "

ns, or there was One person ai any rate, who was attempting te -/ -

ve people appointed to positions in Government departments, or 3

attempting to procure positions for them. e SNRRIL N
Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. S-S

tration, or was he an employee, or an official of any governmen

department?
{iss BExTLEY. He was a member of the administration; yes.

Senstor O'Conor. AndIam attempting to distinguish as to whether 33:
be was an official in one of the departments, or not. . o

Senator Ferousox. Would you tell the Senator what department “37
be is in? You do not have to give his name. . .

Miss BENTLEY. 1 dop’t know what department you would call #

Senator. . . ;
Senator FErcusox. Where did he work? S
Miss BentLey. He worked around the White House. ~ -3

Senator O’Conor. And had you contacts with him?
Miss BENTLEY. Not personally; mo. by 24
Senstor O’'Conog. Did you see any data that had any bearing o0 X" .
the matter of whether he was friendly to the Communist cause and was s -
giving essistance in the procuring of positions? : B &
Miss BexTLEY. Yes; 1 did. : R R
Senator O'Conor. What was the nature of the data that you saw? 3
Miss BENTLET. It was not written data. It was oral data whichhe 3~
had given to an in-between contact and which came to me. e
Senator O’Conor. And it had to do with the procurement of oﬁ_a:;

Ko,

.. or the protection of information? . *
Miss BENTLET. Yes; it was definitely information of value. -And A
be also had belped put people in strategic jobs; yes. im

Senator O'Conor. People with subversive tendencies? o7 3f

Miss BENTLETY. Definitely. . % W
Senator O'Conor. Without mentioning the name, pow, which may ¢
or may not be advisable at this time, is that person still living, 3.

e

your knowledge? . L tEY

Miss BextLey. 1 think so. I haven't heard of bim dying. 1-

don’t know. . N &
Senator O'Conor. Do you know of his whereabouts now? ]

Miss BENTLEY. No; I don’t. . Lo
- Senator O’Conor. Have you given the information concerning him 3

to the committee or to Mr. Rogers, or anyone? TR
Miss BenTLEY. Yes. Tl He
Mr. Rocers. He is no longer connected with the Governmesh, § ==~
though? You know that, do you not? s B
1 don't actuslly know & 3

Miss BENTLEY. | have been told that. ’ ) :
Mr. Rocers. Do you remember any specific information that yeo
et
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Miss BENTLEY. You mean the Soviet code?
= Mr. Rocers. Yes.
¢ Scoator FErGuson. Can you tell us about the code?

Mjss BENTLEY. Yes. He did pass on the information that the
..American Government was just about to break the Soviet code.

Senator FERGUBON. What happened then?

Miss BENTLEY. I relayed that to the Russians. They wanted to
know which code; whmg 1 couldn’t, obviously, tell .them, since no
one had told me, and they were very excited about it.

Ser;ator O’Conor. Where was he situsted when that development -
came! : "

Miss BENTLEY. I don’t know how to describe where he was situated.

Mr. RoGers. Where was he employed? .

Senator FErGUsoN. What department was he in?

Miss BENTLEY. In the administration. . :

-Sesator FERGUsON. Was he in the White House, or somewhere else?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; in the White House. - co

Senator FERGUBON. The man who worked in the White House had

iven this information to your contsct about the breaking of the

ussian code?

Miss BExTLEY. That is correct .

Senstor FERGUSON. And then ‘iou conveyed that information to
Russia, and you heard back on that, that they were greatly excited
about 1t? .

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator FErGusox. Wanting to know what code? Did you try
to find out what code? A .

Miss BENTLET. Yes; but nobody seemed to know.

Senator FErRGUsox. Nobody seemed to know. Your contact could
not give you the name of the code? .

ss BENTLEY. That is correct.

Mr. Rocers. What year was that?

Miss BENTLEY. In 10844.

Senstor FErGusox. Did you ever get word as to whether or pot,
by virtue of that, Russia was changing some of her codes?

Miss BENTLEY. No; because Russian contacts never confided such
things to their agents. I wouldn’t have expected to hear that.

Senator FERGUsoN. But you did get word that they were greatly
excited and wanted to know what code. And you came and cog-
tacted your source here. ] : *

Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. :

Senator FERGUBON. And tried to contact the White House
get the name. And you could not get the code. ;

Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. o :

Senator TavE. 1 was going to msake inquiry of Miss Bentl
whether any other Russian agents were sent in here at the time this
information was given out. ’

Miss BENTLET. Iam afraid that is something that I would not know.
Because it is not one of the things that would be confided to me.

Sensator THYE. But you came back and spent considersble time in
the sttempt to secure more information from the White House source?

Miss BENTLEY. I came back and asked the only contact who would
know that, to find out. And I presume that he spent considerable
time trying to find out; yes. - .

-
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. {7 -433>Senator WHERRY. May T ask this, please: Why would that person
t Jvorking in the White House be interested in giving you that informa.- :
sl Ll } tion? as he a Communist? . s
: : Miss BENTLEY. No;he wasn't a party member, at least at that tima, '
And as a matter of fact, I discussefﬂxis whole matter with the contast -
I had. And we were puzzled. We couldn't figure out exactly

» 1,

- [ . " what his motives were.
e Senator WaErrY. Well, we were at warin 1944. . ... __ i g :
—iem e Miss BENTLEY. That is corréct. . px
Senator WeEReY. I am just a little bit confused. T do not want to -
.embarrass the witness at all, because I appreciate the testimony she .
is giving. But it seems to me that that would be beyond gemg AR
idealistic, *to give that kind of information. 33*_,,: :
Miss BEnTLEY. Well, as far as an outsider or non-Communist 19 % T<E%
concerned, I can't tel]Jo'u bow he felt. But as far s the Communists 2i¥ 2z
are concerned, they felt very strongly that we were allies with Russia; & °
that Russia was bearing the brunt of the war; that she must have every 4§ °
assistance, because the people from within the Government, from “§ .-
what they had been able to £g up, were not giving her things that we “§ %57
should give her, things that we were giving to Britain and not to her. 3"
And they felt, I believe, the same way the people in that Canadian :
espionage case felt; that it was their duty, actually, to get this stoff 2.
to Russia. Because she was hu-d-pmejand ‘weakening, and some- .-%

K- . one must help her. N
> Senator WEERRY. As Communists? s
AR Lo Miss BEnTLEY. A8 Communists. But they did not feel s sense of 3
e being agents of Russia. The tb:r:fbt of Russia a8 a country witha §
far - i Commuziist government, and therefore as Communists they had teo A
= v support ber.
%;;. ’ ! Senstor Ives. Miss Bentley, did you st any time yourse{ feel & -4
e sense of disloyalty, where your relationship to our own country is
2T : oconcerned? : _ -
w0 : Miss BEntrer. No; I did not. <<

Senator Ives. You felt t.hatdv]'ou were doing that which was Wbﬂi 3 5
roper, in the light of the conditions with which we as a Nation
ussia as a nation were then faced. S

RS " Miss BeNTLEY. Yes. S s ":"-";'_ e
T YO Senator FErourox. Is there something sbout loyalty to™one’s 3 515813,
) _ eountry, when it comes to loyalty to communiam? = - ] Nkiad

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; I would say so definitely, Senator. o Tl T
Sensator FErGUsoN. What is that? P L

Miss BENTLEY. It 18 a loyalty to the.international Communist
movement. But it is tied up with the fact also that you must work }

: to make your own country communistic. You feel that is the best .
o passible government for your own country. - LA

Tt Senator Ferouson. So if disloyalty to your own Government sids

' it in becoming communistic, then that would be one of the principles ;
: _; you would follow? . . . . “3.' E
!

B A Vijbeity ;
R

170 S

. Miss BeEnTLeY. That is correct; yes. L S
. Senstor FErcusoN. And if you feel at any time that being disloyal §+:
A to your own Government aids communism, you will carry that oot §°3
<l ‘ 1ss BenTLEY. That is correct.  You feel about the United States §
e © Government that it is a very bad government, somewhat like the 3
S Narzi government, €nd that just as the resistance movements weet 4 s

&——
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- : - underground and fought back, you are justified in exactly the same
. tactics, because it is an op&gresmve government. .

; . Senator Fxrcuson. So
. - _ewe—=  Miss BExTLET. Correct.
* Senator Fercuson. And then you can have a minor allegiance to
+«zour-own Government providing it is to be overthrown and made
ocQmmumstic. .
Miss BEnTLEY. I Would say s0; although none of us were ever told
we were going to get together and overthrow it. I think we all
believed we were going to do it by democratic means.
Senator FerGusoN. You thought you were going to do it by
democratic means.

t the allegiance is to communism?

o Co Miss BENTLETY. I think so. .
Tt ot Senstor WHERRY. Yes; but here is & man who warns about the
s : breaking of the code. That to me is & tremendous thing. It seems

to me that that man in the White House must have been an
avowed Communist, or there must have been a very strong idealistic

. apfeal or else there was some other reason.

;\ L cannot understand, otherwise, why somebody who was 80 close -
- to our Government would do that, in time of war, unless he were an .
M - avowed Communist. . :

i Miss BeExrLey. That I don’t know. And po one who knew him

* : understood his motives. I mean I am 88 much in the dark &8s you are

- 1 Senator Fercuson. Now, did you get any information out of

T . ) Miss BentLEY. 1 did. -

2 : Senator FErevsoN. Who was your source? I am going to ssk

A you for a8 name there. ‘ .

o - Senator Hoey. Mr. Chairman, before you begin that, might I ask

P just s few questions?

b © Senator Fercuson. Certainly, Senator. ‘

Senstor Hoey. Miss Bentley, did you have contact with people
2 outside of Washington, who would come here and meet you at
: different times? .
. Miss BeENTLEY. No. The people I met in Washington were people
! who worked in Washington. I met Washingtonians outside of Wash-
¢ ington, but not the other way around.
. Senator Hoey. Did you meet any of them in New York?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. Often our contacts came up on business or
on vacations. And while there, I would meet them; yes. :
Senstor Hory. Do you recall meeting anybody from North
- Carolina in that connection? _ :
Miss BenTieY. Senator Ferguson, what shall Tsay to that?
Senator FErcusoN. You can answer the Senator on that. -
Miss BenTLEY. Yes, I do, Senator. o~
Senstor FErGUBON. Senator, do you want to put the sieme in the
record?
Senator Hoey. Yes.
Miss Bentiey. Mary Watkins Price.
Senator Hoey. Where did you meet her? )
Miss BENTLEY. I met her in a Schrafft’s restaurant on Fifth Ave-
nue and Twelfth Street, New York City.
Senator Hoey. When was that? o
Miss Bentiey. 1 should ssy, roughly, February 1941, -
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%23@?14» Hoxy. At that time was she & member of the Communist
arty . ‘ . 2N
Mjss BexTLEY. T was-introduced to her as such, yes. E
Senator Hoey. Did you meet her on other otcasions?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; I saw her quite frequently after that.

u)Se;mtor Horw Have you seen her frequently in the times sinos : - = b
en! | T N SN :
" Miss BenTpEY. 1 didn’t quite hear you. ° : '
Senator Hoey. Have you seen her on other occasions,
time up until 1945? .3
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; up until about the spring, I guess, of 1945.
Senator HoEey. Did she belong to any organization in New Yok
to which you belonged? N
Miss BENTLEY. She was a charter member of the UOPWA. .. . ...%
~ Senator Hoey. Was that s Communist organization, or union? =
Miss BEntLEY. Well, that is hard to answer. 1 understand =
what 1 Eave been reading in the papers that it is {airly left wing. -
Senator Hoey. Do you know what name she join that organizs- -
tion under? .
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; Mary Watkins, she told me.
Senstor Hoey. She told you she joined as Mary Watkins?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. TR
Senator HoEY. What was the purpose of her joining an organization
Like that and not givirg the full name? -
Miss BEnTLET. 1 would suppose it would be to keep her identity &
secret. e .
Senator Hoer. Did Miss Price confer with you at various times? =
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. R )
Senator Hoer. Did she furnish you any information? B
Miss BENTLEY. Yes.
Senator HoEy. What was the character of the information
she furnished you? -
Miss BENTLEY. Whatever informstion she was able to get from
ber boss’ files. st
Sensator Hoey. Where was she workixﬁ_ at that time?
_ Miss BENTLEY. She was secretary to alter Lippmann.
Senator HoEY. She was a secretary to Walter Lippmann?
- Miss BentLxY. That i8 correct. e ez
Senator HoeY. Do you know whether Mr. Lippmann knew
thing about her Communist connections? .
Miss BenTLeY. Oh, I wouldn’t think so. He
have kept her. _ -

Senstor Hoey. How long was she his secretary?
Miss BExTLEY. 1 don’t know exactly. It msy have been s few =
months before I made her acquaintance. And sbe left his employ, I 3
believe, sometime in May 1943. : L iR

Senstor Hoey. For what period of time did she furnish you infor-
mation that she thought would be valusble to the Communists? o 73
Miss BentLey. From the first time I met ber, until she left Mr. 338
Lippmann’s employ. And after that, ehe just wasp’t in a position t0
give any information. g
Senator FERGUsON. Of course, that merely implies that we may have
e &

.spies in any office in Washi n. . . oy
“ "Miss BEnTLETY. ] ahom it extremely likely, Senator. -
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Senator FErGUsON. And you do not wish to convey any idea that
TPedter Lippmann knew a.n[v;ltbmg sbout this.

Miss BENTLEY. Oh, ess, DO.

Senator FErGusoN. In Tact, you know that he did not, do you not?"

Miss BeExTrEY. I have no way of knowing, but the way she pro-
ceeded, in all secrecy, would indicate that she didn't want him to
know, and that he certainly didn’t know, probably.

Senator FErcuson. Everything that she did indicated to you that
she was keeping it a dark, deep secret from him
Miss BEnTLEY. Oh, definitely. ’ :

Senator FErauson. That she was getting this secretly, and deliver-
it to you? :
fiss BexTLEY. That is correct.
Senator Hoey. What was the character or nature of this
information? o

-

Miss Bentiey. Of all sorts. Mr. Ligpmann.ha.d .quite & number of . -

friends in_the War Department and other Government agencies, and
he had a great deal of information on our relations with Britain, and
what we would do in the future. If so, that was very interesting to
Mr. Golos.

Senstor FErcuson. If he had und information that was
known as semi-secret, or something, and she knew about it, she would
give it to you.

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct. Originally, when I came down,
we went through his files while he was on vacation, or rather she did,
and we spent the whole week end, the two of us, typing continuvously
making copies of some of these things. Then she was current and
up-to-date, and from then on

Sensator FERGUsON. So you know it was secret, because you did it
on vacation, when he was out of town.

Miss BexTLey. That is correct.

thnawr Hoey. Do you know what organization she was connected
with?

Miss BEnTLEY. As 1 understand it, she is down in Greensboro,
N. C, or was, with the Southern Conference for Human Rights.

Senator Hoey. Human Welfare? -

Miss BExTLeY. Human Welfare. I am sorry.

now?
Miss BEnTLEY. I believe—no, I am not quite sure about that.
Senator Hoey. You did not know that she was in e of Wal-
lace’s party in North Carolina? She is now the head of allace
party in North Carolina. . )
Seo%awr Fercusox. Were you in Mr. Lippman’s office during that
e )
pe,}-:iies Benrtier. No. I was in Mary’s house on Olive Avenue, and
she would bring the information over there.
Senator FERGUsON. And she told you that he was on vacation, and
that you could get up to date?
Miss BENTLEYT. g: was either on vacation or away on business,
but he was certainly out of the office at that point, Senator.
Senator FErRGUBON. So it was your complete understanding that
this was secretly abstracted from his office. . .
Miss BExTLeY. Oh, definitely.

Senator Hoev. Do you know what orgenization she is with ?ght :
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Senator FERGUBON. Now, I ssked you your pource in WPB. Did}
you have a source? : : - el
Miss BenTLET. 1 had severslL ;
- Senator FEBGUBOR. Did youhaves
in WPB? BRI ,
Miss Bexntrey. Yee, 1 did. Lot
Senator FERGUBON. What is his first pame?
. Miss BenTLEY. Wi iam. -
Senstor FERGUBON. Where did he live?
“He lived in Virginis; as )
dn airf

Sens
Miss BENTLEY. Yes, 1 did. ~
Senator FxrausoN. Do you know her name?
- Miss BeNTLET. Not her real name, but ber ni
. " -Rer “Bing." '
Senator Fxrausox. And did you ever coll
_Remington? .
Miss BenTLEY. Yes, 1 collected bis Communist Party dues. 1
& bit of dificulty getu'ng them from him. WL
Senator FxrausoN. Start at the beginning, please. .
Mr. Rocers. Will you tell us bhow you ppened to
first time? '
Miss BENTLEY. ] was introduced to him by
in the early Bpﬁ%od 1042. o .
Mr. RoGEES. you remember where that was? C
Miss BENTLEY. Ye8, in a Schrafft's restaurant on Fourth Av
Senator Fesousox. In what cty? e e
. New York Gity. . '
him,.did you have &

? .
e e tald me that 3 fried
rof the New Masses

th ortwo

now. -
b Mr. Golos abo@ mee
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S, Rocers. And then you met him, in Schrafit’s, in New York.
.- XYiss BenToey. That is correct. : . . .

Mr. RoGers. Is that at Thirtv-first? - ’

Miss BexTLEY. Is it Thirty-first or Thirty-second? It is around
the corner from where the New Masses used to be.

Ar. Rocers. Park Avenue, or Fourth Avehue?

Miss BENTLEY. I think it is Fourth. -

Mr. RoGcers. Who was present at that meeting? T

Miss BExTLEY. Mr. Golos, myself, and the two Remingtons.

Mr. Rocers. Mr. and Mrs. Reminglon?

Miss BENTLETY. Yes.

Mr. Rocers. And you had s conversation there about your con-
tact with him. :

Miss BENTLEY. Mr. Golos talked to Mr. Remington and T talked
to Mrs. Remington. I don’t know too much of what Mr. Golos said.

Mr. Rocers. How were you introduced to Mr. Remington?

Miss BentLEY. 1 think that Mr. Golos said, “Bill, this is Helen,”
or “Helen, this is Bill Remington.” I have forgotten exactly how
he phresed it.

Mr. Rocers. Did be ever use your last name?

Miss BEnTLEY. No. :

Mr. Rocers. So Remington knew you as “Belen.”

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes, and he knew Mr. Golos as “John.”

Mr. Rocers. That was his pseudonym?

Miss BexTtLeY. His psuedonym for that particular group.

Sen;:or FercusoN. You do both use “comrade” in the under-

und?

Miss BexTLEY. T have never known it to be used in the under-
ground; no.

Mr. Rocers. Now, after that meeting in Schrafft’s, arrangements
were made that he would turn over informstion to you that was help-
ful to the Communists?

Miss BENTLEY. Arrangements were made that 1 would drop in to
gee him when I came to Washington. I think it was a month or so
after that before 1 finally got in touch with him. ) .

Senator FErcusox. Tell us exactly what happened when you got to
Washington? As I understand it, you do not know of the conversa-
tions between Golos and Remington as to the actual delivery of
material. . ) .

Miss BEnTLET. No.

Senator FErRGUson. But we might be bel
what you do know. When you came to Washi ,

Miss BENTLEY. When I came to Washington, 1 beis
with him wbere he was emploved, the type of position
too great detail as far as titles are concerned, but as far as availability
of material is concerned.

Mr. Rocers. What did be tell you?

Senator FErGUsON. Go ahesd and tell us.

Miss BENTLEY. At first he was not in a spot which was of too much
help to us. But lster be EA into a part of the War Production Board
where he was dealing with aircraft-production figures. I don’t know
the title of that particular division of the WPB. . .

- .Sena;or Ives. Mr. Chairman, may I back this thing up just &
soinute!? et
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’ ) Miss Baxrier. Mr. Golos to methubemaOommum{té;zj
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Miss BENTLEY. No; because you do not sit down and discuss things

. ~dike that.

" Senator O’Conor. But jn your conversation with Mr. Remington,
6&ow many occasions did you procure confidential information
from him, if at all?
- Miss BENTLEY. T think that it probably might have been 10 or 15
or 20, I can’t tell you exactly. . .

Senator O’CoNGRr. And in what form did you receive it?

Miss BENTLEY. Most of it was little scraps of Ppaper, on which h
jotted down figures

Senator O’Conog. What was the nature of the information?
Miss BenTLEY. 1 should say that it was of several natures. One

WPB was going to allocate to Russia, and information on ranki
people, like William Batt, who were in & position to hel

more than she was getting, and information on aircraft Eﬂmduch’on

Senstor O’Conor. Was there any mention at all of the fact that
the dats and information that you were getting was going to anyone
else, or to any other group? - : -

188 BENTLEY. I believe that in common with almost everyone
else, he was told that this was for Browder.

Senator O’Conor. Earl Browder?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator Fercuson. Now, the firs: time you met Remington in
Washington, where did You meet him?

Senator WRERRY. Yes; where did you meet him?

Miss BenTLEY. I have met 80 many people so many Places, that
I can’t tell you where I met him the first time.

Senator Fercuson. When Ou came to Washington, were you
always conscious that somebo. ¥y might be following you?

Miss BENTLETY. certainly was,

Senator FErRGUBON. Well, bow did you avoid being detected or
followed, 8o that when you would meet a man like Igeminguon, or
L‘g:r: Price, whose name has been used, you would be able to avoid

t?

Miss BenrLEY. 1 always allowed myself & good half hour before
&1 appointment, to0 go running in and out of s:;artment stores and
running in and out of places with two entrances, and into deserted

streets, where you can see what is going on, to be sure there was mo
one behind me P

Senstor FErGUsoN. And what about when you took a taxicab?

iss BENTLFY. When you took s taxicab, you got out of it s block

- or two before your destination, waited until the taxicab turned around

and went some place else, and then proceeded on foot.

Mr. Rocers. Where did you normally meet Remington?

Miss BENTLEY, In the very beginning I used to meet him in front
of that Whelan’s across from the llard. :

Senator FERGUSON. Now, you must have had some -conversation
thlt: m%,abf.ut delivery of material, because you did not get that up
1n New Yor - .
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_ - Miss BenTLEY. Certainly. I talked to him about what 364 : .
] 5 the way of information and asked that he bring it to me. S ;
2 "~ 8enator FEROUSON. Then there was & oonversation, s direct :
=»® Versation, about delivery of material. I
Now, did you sd\nﬂxm what you wanted? ~ - .0 T
Gosts] iss BENTLEY, He was y advised, I understand, by
08. LT

Senator Ferouson. But he understood what You were wanting? -
Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. - S e e e
- Senator Fxrcuson. And did he bring you what was known ag
secret information? .
--Miss BENTLEY. From what
- .. Senator Ferovson. thing that you
.. remember, like & formuls .

188

Ty et % Lo
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he ea;id,- that information was cartainly

garbage. . . e

Senator Fxrouson. Will you tell us about that? - - )

Miss BENTLEY, T am afraid I can’t remember the details, It was :
quite a complicated thing. .. PP

Mr. R6GErs. N®t the formula, but the information.. . = .-~ -
- Senator Ferousox. The information, and how he gave it to you, .
and how you took it down, and what you did with it, . .. . S

i ell,ineommonwit.hallt.ben.ircr&ftﬁgures that

rmed me that he oould not bring out original %
ight be detected, and that he had carefull taken
rmulas and figures on scraps of paper geauas
they were easier to put in his pocket, you see, and no one woul’gc:xzsecz ;
it. And he was Very nervous, very jittery, and obviously to
death that anybody would find out he was doing this. - ST S
- Sepator FERGUpON. And you took these papers, on which there .
was a formuls for fnaking synthetic rubbes—or that was supposed to

-make synjhetic rul@ cc—out of garbage?
Miss BgxTLEY. 8hat is eorrect.
-&Senstor ERGUSG
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F5 ¥ ocers. When you came to Washington, how would you get
- o touth with him? 7 . you ge

Miss Bentiey. Usually I ecalled Bill at bis office.

Mr. Rocers. And bow would you identify yourself?

Miss BExTLEY. As “Helen.”

Mr. Rogers. You would just say, “‘Helen”?

-Miss BEnTLEY. Yes; “This is Helen.” :

Mr. Rocers. And then you would make arrangements to meet?

Miss BexTLEY.Yes.

Senator TrYE. Did you ever go by the name of Helen Johnson?

Miss BexTLEY. Not that I recall

Senator Teve. Did you ever use the name “Johnson’?

Miss BenTLEY. I have a vague recollection that one of the con-
tacts I met introduced me by that name.

Senstor FerousoN. In other words, to avoid givinf your identity?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. Now that you mention it, I am wondering -
if that wasn’t the name she used. But I am not sure.

Senator Fercusox. Was Remington present?

Miss BenTLey. No. This had nothing to do with Remmﬁg’ n.

Senator TEYE. Did you ever call Mr. Remington and say, *“This is
Miss Johnson—Helen Johnson™?

Miss BENTLET. I might very well have, because when I called people
up and couldn’t say “nglen," would think up s last name on the spur
o?the moment, and I have used—IJ don’t know how many of them.

Senator Taye. Did you ever meet Mr. Remington’s mother-in-law?

Miss BEXTLEY. Not that I recall; no. I don’t think that I met any
of his family.

Senator TrYE. Did you know anythi:% of her? ]

Miss BExTLEY. His mother-indaw? You mean his wife’s mother?

Senstor TEYE. Yes. :

Miss BENTLEY. I don’t think s0; no.

Senator McCLELLAN. Mrs. Moos wes her name.

Miss BENTLEY. No. You see, I couldn’t exactly say, when the
secretary snswered, ‘“This is Helen calling”; so on the spur of the
moment ] thought up any name at all, stressing the ‘“Helen,” knowing
that would convey itself. : . '

Mr. RoGERs. lgid you always use the same pseudonym with con=
tacts in Washington. .

Miss BENTLEY. No; there was one down there that called me

‘lJoan."

Mr. Rocers. What would be the reason for that? A

Miss BEXTLEY. Well, there were too many people in one particular
office that were in the same room. And if I wanted to call up, it
wh?}lggd have given away the name to the other one. That is why I
s .

Senator FErGUsox. In other words, if you had two contacts in one
place, you used two pames.

Miss BexTLEY. In that case T did, because they sat in the same
room, as I understood it, and that was very embarrassing.

Senstor FErcrcsox. And you did not even want the other one to
know thet you were contacting someone else in that room?

Miss BExTLEY. That is correct. . .

Senstor FErcusox. It was so secret that you would have two
econtacts working in the same room and get information from both
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o

{iss BENTLEY. That is correct. .
_7. nator FerousoN. Now, did you have any other places that you
smret Mr. Remington? .
Miss BEnTLEY. I met him often, on Fourth Street by the tennis
courts. And then there is a place by those tennis courts where

t )‘ : ~ - of them, while neither knew that the other was giving information?
4 .
t
‘ there are trees, and we sat under those trees, where there is a sort of
|

e -

. 8 park effect there. I don't know the name of the place. Itisright ¢  _
| beg:nd the tennis courts. : I
- . Senator Ives. Did you ever meet him inside the WPB? ;‘i
) R Miss BENTLEY. No. I never got there. . ;-
toe 5 ‘dSen:tor Fzrauson. Did you stay sway from the agencies them- i "
§ ves! - ‘ °
‘, Miss Benrver. T certainly did, § -
; Senator FErGusox. The buildings? o (o Yo
SR I - Miss BentreY. Yes. . . .o s e ng T T
g v Ssnator Fzecuson. You never went into any of the buildings, did -¥ . .
AR you! Lt
. s Miss BEnTLEY. No; only when I went in on business for my irm 3 -.
* i " in Washington, but pothing to do with this. gL e
! Senator Feruson. Well, where was that located—that building £ . .~ -
N , that your firm had an office in?
ce ' Miss BenTLEY. Oh, my firm was in New York. But I did have 3.
A o to come down and go to the BEW and the Lend-Lease and the De- P2
. co partment of Commerce, and 80 on, on business for my firm. g
) . Senator FErGuson. Ob, and you would then go in. What name 3%
o ) would you use there? . Lo
e . Miss BENTLEY. I would use my own name. I was on business for & .
: my firm—legitimate business—and I used my own name. =
- r. Rocers. Miss Bentley—just to be sure we are talking about ’,‘; . .
4 - the same person that is now presently employed by the Department ‘
' . of Commerce—when you refer to “William Remington,” you refer { :_
L to the man you saw in my office this morning? ) Z -
: 1 Miss BentiEY. The man I saw and shook hands with in the office; ... -
o . 8. A e
o Senator FERGUBON. So you know that that is the same man? _ The &=
R William Remington that you were talking sbout getting this infor- -2 ~¢;y
48 LR mation from? i
> % - | - . . - :.:«-3 <a%le .-
T ';!3 . Miss BenTLrY. Oh, yes, sir. . - . L S
2 f"‘!' : Senstor FerausoN. Now, do you think that you have given to this - -
. committee all of the information concerning the matenial that you . -5 - .

Senstor O’CoNor. Senator, may I ask a question right there? .

Miss Bentley, you stated that at one time in your discussions with
Mr. Remington he was ““between jobs” and that later he did become
associated with a particular post st WPB. To your knowledge, did
he change positions after that?

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. He didn’t, I believe, move out of the WPB,

- but be did get into a portion of the WPB, and I don’t know what the

technical name is, but it was a sort of a reviewing board.

Senator 0’Conor. Now, do you know the circumstances under
‘which be changed positions—whether it was at his own request?

obtained from Remi n? L. g 7 g
Miss BexTrey. I think I have pretty much covered it, Senator; yes. -

b AR ST
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- Mis Bentirey. From what he said to e, I understand that he
did ask to be changed there, “

Senator O’Conog. 1 see. P

Miss BENTLEY. From what he gaid to me; yes. .

Senator O’Conog. And was the position to which
which he could get inmgt.ion? '

iss BENTLEY, |
but it was of absolute) ! .
O’Conor. T see. part any of the information

to you, from which you concluded that it wag not of valye?
. iss BENTLEY! Yes; he did. Actual] » what his job was—whan
People applied to the WPB, let’s 8ay, for brass or buttons; the alloga-
tions committee—] guess it was—went over ; i
or rejected it. j i
And he was op the committee, |
reappeals for allocations of msa
belp to us—to kn

of Congress
Miss Ben Certainly. -
Senstor O'Conog. Yoy mentioned China specifically. Were they
interested in any other countries? And if 80, what?
158 BENTLEY. That interest shifted, depending upon the moment.
For exam e, there was 8 period when the war was Dearing 8 close
&ms became a pm that Russia was terrifically i
83 8 time when France was interesting. i
with her interests of the moment, :
Senator O'Conog. ] see. Well, my point is whether you received
any instructions to Jook for and to attempt to secure information -
ing upon that gamcuh.r subject. . L
Miss BENTLEY. eg; Idid. First Mr. Golos and then I were given' £
8 Jong list of things to ask for, names that they wanted information on, ..
85 to people working in Washington, subjects they were interested in,y -
particular data they wanted. ”,
Senator 0’Conop. From i i i :
lss BENTLEY. ] received those instructions first from Mr. Goles,
Senstor 0’Conox. And after Mr. Golos’ death, from whom?
158 BENTLEY. First from “Bill,” and then from “Jack.” :
ator O’CoNog. Now, have You any knowledge of the connee-
tions of “Bill” and “Jack’ with the Russian Government, or any of its
accredited agencies here or elsewhere? ..
Miss BenTLey, Well, they most certainly were connected some- -
where with it, but I don’t think they have ever been identified as to
eir exact connection.
Senator O’'Conor. Have you ever had any contact, direct or indi-.
rect, with the Russian Embassy? o -
iss BENTLEY. No. ‘
Senstor Frrousox. Or anybody who worked in the Embassy?
58 BENTLEY. Not that | know of—unless you are refarring to
the firgt secretary of the Embasgy. o :

RSN
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Sepator Fercuson. Well, would be n;t be oconnected with the

b g—the first secretary? .
“-Miss BexTLEY. 1 was thmkm.ée(;;hlm es “Al.” One contact that
The3 toward the end, who had called in sort of on special busi-
pess, was 8 gentleman 1 knew only as “Al.” But I understand that
later on he was—1 identified a picture of him, and the authorities told
.me that he was the first secretary of the Russian Embassy.

Senator O’CoxoR. What was the nature of the information that

I you supplied him?
o1 Miss Ezu
g Senator O’'Conor. I see.
Miss BenTLey. He had come in to try to settle what my future -
destiny would be.

Senator FERGUBON.
R Miss BENTLET. Yes; be is the one who ‘‘put me oD )ce.
Tt Just once 1 gave him some information, because he was handy and

SR no one else was. .
Senator 0'Conor. Was be the one who told you it might be to yo

: best interests to suspend for possibly 6 months? .
\ Miss BENTLEY. Yes.
1. Senator Fergusox. Did you ever collect any money from any of
EA these people, in envelo * " Did you ever collect any money?
v Miss BENTLEY. 1 believe it was money, yes. During . '
lifetime, due, 1 think, to the fact that his heart was poor and he felt

that he was 8 dying man, he made rather intermitient ar ements

for me to meet 8 Russian contact, an
them, or receive things from tbem. ) ) )
again” affair. I didn’t see them

Well, it was a sort of “on-again-off-
! too frequently. There were about three of them, I guess, In all.

Senator FErRGTsox. Did you know their names?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; but they were also pseudonyms. Only one

Sepator FErRGUsON. Was there money in

|

:l passed between these people?

Miss BExTLEY. Ope or two times they passed through what felt to
! me like money, to go to Mr. Golos; yes. I imagine it was for

~_ o IR formation to Golos, when he would report back to you that he wan'

: other information like that, or a different kind of information? -
Miss BENTLEY. Oh, yes. And after him, the Russians would

me whether they liked something, or didn’t like it, and whetber they

- : _ wanted more on the subject. od// . )
otified your contact, 8dV1SIDE him to -

) ) Mr. Rocers. And then you
. get that particular kind of information?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. They were given
o and they were also more or ]ess on their own,
: they should know for themselves wheat was v

should pick up.

specific information to get,
in a certain sense: hs

l*, ‘ ' Sensator FErGusox. Did that apply to Remington? .
’ Miss BENTLET. Yes; 1 certainly think it applied to Remington.

i -
Senstor FERGUsox. Did you instruc

figures, we certainly pushed him to get those.
~thing was bis own Wdea.

rey. I didn't. It was gimply policy. . . S .

e~ g 3

d either pass through things to -,

A of them has been identified. :
! these envelopes that

-

T
He is the one who really “put you on ice”t  §

ars Y T -
U:—~ & keoam

il

P I . Mr. Rooers. Were there occasions, after you had delivered ::-d N
. Y. B

aluable, and what they

t bim as to what you wanted?
‘ : Miss BENTLEY. Yes; know ing he was in 8 position w&et aircraft %
B those, 1 think the garbage

C L e e e mm——- .




e E

2. Miss BENTLEY. Yes. . . :
> Mr. Rocers. Do you recall which Russians asked you to get
additional information? .o i

Miss BenTrey. They all did. -
ihMr.t,%ocxns. What were some of their fiames that you knew

em y - ) . . e

Miss BENTLEY. Well, there was “Bill,” and “Jack,” and “AL” - - -

Mr. Rocers. And ““Al.” is the one you have already described as
being attached to the Embassy. . .

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; I think “AL" once or twice, since I was not
seeing the other man for a week, did ask me for certain types of infor-
mation; yes. : e

Mr. Rocers. Where would you meet these Russians? - - -

Miss BentLey. Well, “Bill” I met solely in New York. I saw him
up until the end of September 1944. I'met him in New York.

Mr. Rocers. Whereabouts in New York? -

Miss BentLeY. Well, all sorts of places. Our main hang-out was
Schrafft’s on Forty-sixth Street and Fifth Avenue, and, oh, all sorts
of plaees; I met “Bill” all over the entire cniy We went around & great
deal. 1 met him at Howard Johnson’s on Fiftieth Street. We usually
met for dinner. It was usually a restaurant where we met.

‘hMr‘i Rocers. And the other two Russians, where did you meet

em? .

Miss BEnTLEY. Well, T originally met “Jack” at a drug store, and
we met in front of restaurants, mostly around Fifty-seventh Street,
Lonf_cbamps, and some of those restaurants along there.

Mr. RoGgers. Where did you meet “Al?”’

ZH8enntor Ferausox. He thoﬁgbt that would be valuable to you? o

Miss BENTLEY. Well, “Al” was & different matter. I met him
first in Washington—in Georgetown. I think it was a store on
M Street and Wisconsio Avenue. That was the first place I met him.
And I met himtgm]’y in Washington and partly in New York; more

in Washington than in New York, I would say offhand.

Mr. Rocers. How would you arrange those meetings? :

Miss BENTLEY. Well, those were arranged by whatever other
contact I had. In other words, “Jack’” would say, “ Well, now, ‘Al’
wants to see you, and you will meet him at such and such s placeat -
such and such a time.’ :

Senstor Ferausox. Did you have his number, his telephone
number? . 4¢

" Miss BENTLEY. Oh, no. You pever knew who they w‘, where
they were, or how to get hold of them. ' :

Sensator FErgrson. Somebody would contact them?

Miss BenTLEY. We usually had prearranged meetings. And in
8 very few instances they would me at home; but very, very
nre}y. Once in 8 while they would call me at the office, but very
rarely.

- Mr. Rocers. How would you identify them the first time?

Miss BENTLEY. Oh, there was quite a system of that. In the case
of the people during Golos's lifetime, whom I met to pick up things,
one introduced me to the other. And when Golos died, I met one
of the string of smaller contacts who introduced me to “Bill.” But
“Bill,” when he left me at the end of September, did not introduce
me to “dack”. He told me I should meet him, I think, at's drug
store on Park Avenue in the Fifties. And there was a little something

- ——
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that T think Jack would say, “ Well, now friend so and #o0
told me that ydu were going o the theater tonight,” and 1 would
answer ‘“No, you'ré wrong. 1 am going somewhere else,” and we i
would re ize each other. . L
Sepator FercUsoN. That was the ‘gaaswordY
at was the exact one, bacause

Miss BENTLEY. I can't say that
we had so many. -
Senator FErGUsON. But you did have passwords?
Miss BextieY. Yes. T is the type.
Senator McCLeLLAK. Let us get back to Remi n & minute.
Did you ever report for the Daily Worker, or for PM?
. Miss Bentier. No. 1 have never been connected
pewspaper or publication. . ' 5
Senator McCLeLLaN. Did you ever do any research for sauyone :
that was reporting for them, or writing feature articles in any of those -

Pep '
-+ BentLeY. Noj; not unless you count my research in the public
library for Mr. Golos, which he said was destined for the New Masses. 3
But that is the closest I think I have come to it. - -
Senator McCLELLAN. Well, in your contscts with Remington,
and in your conversations with bhim, was there anything ever said by.
you or by him that would lead him to believe or to understand that
the information you were getting from him was for use in writing
articles for the Daily Worker, or PM? )
Miss BentLEY. Not from me, Senator, no.
Senator McCLeLLaN. Have you ever beard of any such intimation
before just now; that he thought at the time he gave you information
that he was giving the information to s reporter for one of these papers? g
Miss BenTLEY. No. ’ SN =
Sepator McCLELLAN. And that you were really engaged in re-
gearch work, either ss 8 reporter, to write articles yourself for these
papers, or to give it to someone Who was writing articles?
Miss BENTLEY. No.
Sensator McCLrrLaN. Have you evex heard of that before?
Miss BentLEy. No, 1 pever have. . .
Senator McCreLLAN. And then would you ssy to this co 4
that, as you have described your relations and your contacts with :
Remington, that was also Remington’s full knowledge and mader-
etanding of your associstions and contacts together? . ’ )
Miss BENTLEY. Yes, 1 would, Sepator. -
. Senator McCreLLAXK. He knew definitely the Vuﬁ‘-’"
getting the information, and for what purpose it was to
as you knew; is that correct? .
Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. I think it was his nnderst,andm&‘
was to go to the Communist Party. 1 cannot state whe
believed it was going to Russis. A hat I cannot state. o 2R
Senstor McCLeLLaN. That you do not know. But you know that® TIPLNTY
be knew it was going directly to the Communist Party ip this country. R
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; thst ] would be
_Senator McCLeLuax. Now, one i
information he gave you sbout airplane production, bo
different times did he give you secret information ! oL
ductiop of sirplanes, and their allocation to different countries Of to

;4 -— = different sectors in the war theater? "*:"‘-:-
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-*1 should say at least 10 times.

" Senator McCLELLAN. At least 10? - L
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. . ST e
Senator McCLELLAN. Then & statement that he gave you some in-

formation about ajirplanes only on one occasion, and that that was =

just with respect to the amount of production that particular month, _ - ____ W

would not be an accurate statement of the facts, _ R 4
Miss BEXTLEY. No; that wouldn’t be accurate.

Senator McCLELLAN. And if that statement was made, he would
know that it was not the truth: just as you know it is not the truth?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senatg Mcn'(;)L}:LLAN. %ﬂd hﬁlknew ﬁd You knew, when you z:s‘ro :
tti 8t information from him, and he ‘was givi it to yo 3
xg_ge wt:gsecret information of this Government? i {

Miss BENTLEY. That was the impression he gave me; distinctly.
Senator McCLeLLAN. Well, he 8o conducted hi as to e it
appear that he was exercising the greatest caution and secrecy in
giving the informstion to you? o s
Miss BEN1LEY. That is correct; yes. o
Senator McCLELLAN. And the contacfs and assodiations with him
in their entirety were predicated upon secrecy?
Miss BENTLEY. That is correct; yes. S T
Senator FErcuson. Did you ever read to him articles out of any
paper or magazine and say, “There is the information You gave me;
and they have used it in that way”? ) ’

Miss BENTLEY. No. ’ .

Senator FERGUSON. So that there could not be any. understand-
ing between you and Remington that you were a newspaper reporter?

i5s BENTLEY. Well, I don’t see how aircraft figures could appear

in any Communist m ine. I just don’t see it.

Senator FErGuson. Did you ever represent yourself as s reporter,

or as having any connection with PM, the newspaper?
ﬁx}?szzrbNo;Iéga décli ad‘ : ] otk .

- WOGERS. Do you know the addrees of Mary atkins Price,

when she was livi iWashington? T . -
Miss BeNTLEY. She had several addresses. She started cut o0 = -

Olive Avenue, near M Street, in Georgetown. I can't tell you the

exact number. And then she temporarily took over an apartmsent

that one of her best friends had had. d then she ended ap on

I Street. I think it was 2038 I Street. It was between Twentieth

and Twenty-first Streets, and I think it was 2038 1 Street.

Senstor Fercuson. Did you ever collect any money from Mr.
ington for the Joint Anti-Fascist League?

Miss BENTLEY. No. -

Mr. Rocers. The money you collected from him was for dues to -

the Communist Party? - .

Miss BExTLEY. That is correct ; yes.
Senator Fercusox. You did not represent any Communist fronta?
Miss BENTLEY. No; I have heard that name, but I don’t even know

what it is, ] am id.

. %t?r Fercusox. You did not collect any money from Remington

or t .. . .

Miss Benrizy. No; I did not collect for Communist fronts. .

- e s

;g’%?&hshwr. 1 can’t give you an exact a.n,swar{ ,t is rather hard

-




Zraeebenator Frsouson. Now, there came 8 time, either in November
g o December of 1844— T
" Or let me put it this

say ] was beginning

stopped payix;i du

obsessed with o idea a8 to how I could get m and as many people

a8 g?asible outside of the whole business. - R
nator FerausoN. All right. And then what did you do?

What did you finally do? Did you go to any authorities in W

~m§don, and report? U . L.
iss BenTLEY. ] Went to the Federal Buresu of Investigation in &

ew Haven.
Se_nqtor.Fm_wuson. When did

vestipation in N av
189 BENTLEY.
Mr. Rocers. Why New ]
Miss BENTLEY. |
[ ¢ -

pepsed With Lhe XC erpment pures 3

1 u are terrified id that someone
‘you gowng mto &e Umm States courthouse, and 50 you O
>

y-Sam— -
Senator FEraUsON. As far away a8 possible?
Miss BENTLEY. s It
Senator FErousoN. And is that what you did?
Miss BENTLEY. That is what I did. .- C
Senator Fxeouson. And did {ou turn the information that you &
have given to us over to the FBI at that time? -
Miss Bexturr. Yes; I did.

Senstor FerousoN. And since then, you have contacted the FBI _.:'.‘ ¢

. from time to time? . 2
. Miss BeNTLEY. Yes; quite ﬁuquen‘;lli. : e
Senator FErGusoN. Did youever to the Department of Justice? 4
Miss Benriey. Yes. BN g
- Sensator FErcusoN. Did you give the same information to lawyers
in the Department of Justice? - 1 am not talking about any
i jury-<]1 am 8ot mentioning any grand jury. It is outside of that. 2:
Miss Bentoey. Lawyers! don’t think so. D i
Mr. Roozzs. Did you talk to Mr. Donovan or Mr. Quinn about -
this information? : Y .
Miss BentLay. Oh, , 1 did; certainly. -~ L EE
Sepator FERGUBOK. *lns is ot in connectzan -with any grand jury,
because 1 will not ask you sbout any information given to & grn.n&

-’nﬂdyout;lkwmthymwtédemegxtndiury?
Mjss Bexyaey. Yes; I dd. : L
g 'Did you give ﬁxem_the game information that

g
»
- T
.- K
- g ’

—

zrausoN. When would you say that the Dep&rtmmt
the FBI bad ss much information, {or instance, &8

o
g~ "
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Miss BENTLEY. Of my informsation? . B
. Sepsator FErgusoN. Yes; that is what I am talking about.
: Miss BENTLEY. They would have hed that, by the time all the story
WS and in final form, I would say in December or January.
ﬁpo;@or FercusoN. What year?
> 1ss BENTLEY. December of 1945, or January of 1946. I mean,
as for their own case, I don’t know about that.
Senator FErGUsoN. T am not talking about any other information.

I am talking solely about that. .
So that ;’La] information you hav% given bere m this open beann%
cencerning Mr. Remington was in the bands of the Department o

s, the B apuary of 18406.
fiss BENTLEY. ] e es. .
Senator Fergusox. Now, I merely ask that use of the connec-

tion that it has with Mr. Remington getting other jobs after that.
Senator O’Conor. Miss Bentley, may I ask whether you know if
any of the other contacts you had, or sympathizers with the Com- .
munist P:rty within the Federal Government, are today bolding any
tions!
poildiss BenTLEY. I believe, from what I have been told—not offi-
cially—that there is still one left. There may be more; I am not

sure.
Senator O’CoNor. And without at this minute, or for the time,
disclosing his name, was he one with whom you were in contact

during the period?
Miss BENTLEY. Not personally; no. He was a member of one of
these groups. And I received his information via the head of the

group.
Sensator O’Conor. I see. But are you certain that be did supply
;onﬁd;ent.ial information to the group for the use of the Communist
arty?
Miss BExTLEY. I would say it was confidential; yes.
Senator O'Conor. And to your knowledge he still is actively

ed?

ﬁm BenTLEY. T have been told that he still is, but I don't really
know of my own knowledge; po. .

Senstor O'Conor. I see. Have you given that individual’s name
to Mr. Rogers?

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes; T have. _ .o

Senstor O’Conor. Had you any ocontact in the Air Foroe? -+~ _

Miss BenrLEY. Yes. : %

Senator 0’Conor. Did you utilize it? Did you get information?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; quite a lot. 4

Senator O’CoNor. And of what general nature? /

Miss BENTLEY. Almost everything. -

Senator O’ConNor. And to whom did you supply the information
you got from the Air Force? - ‘

Miss BENTLEY. To the same people; to the Russians. .

Senator FErcusoN. I think we could ask you this: What rank of
officer gave you the information? T

Miss BENTLEY. I believe that he ended up as & msjor. When 1
knew him he was a captain.

Senator FERGTBON. So it was a captain or a major that supplied the
informstion, and you considered it accursate.
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_Senator 0’Conon. Was he in the civilian end at sny time prior o

b entering the military?
§' Miss BENTLEY. Ye8. - -~ -
< Senator O'Coxor. And had you had contact with him &8 a civilian
employee? -
. Miss BenTLEY. Yes. '
Senator O’CoNor. And then did he later join the military forces?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. .
Sensator O’Conor. Did you receive the information from him after
be was in the military also? © ..
Miss BexTLEY. Yes; much more. L
fSengbo;' O'Conor. Much more. . And until he sscended to the rank
of major e e e : )
Miss Bentpzy. I understand that he was a major. I am not quite
in' .« o - . A . . -. R . - P - . ‘
- Senator O’ConNor. He was an officer, anyhow. ) )
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. He started as a private, and then he became e
a second lieutenant, and then s first lieutenant, then a captain, and 3
then I am not sure. I understood he became a major after that.
Senstor TeYE. Miss Bentley, how did you meet him? Did you
meet him while he was in the service?
Miss BEnTLEY. I met him before he was in the service. R
Senator TavE. In other words, you knew him when he entered the 3
service. : .
Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. -
Senstor TEYE, What was he engaged at before he entered the .
service? .
Miss BenTLeY. He was in the Treasury ‘
Senator TaYe. He was employed in the
Department? )
Miss BentLeY. That is correct. o
Senator TEYE. And he went from there to the military forces? -
- Miss BenTtLEY. That is correct. B
Senstor TEYE. What was the nature of his work in the Treasury
Department? :
fiss BEnTLEY. ] don’t know if T can tell you that without getting
‘t00 close to his name. Sbould I go mto that? . . e
Senstor TeYR. 1 withdraw the question if it involves the man's
name. : e + ;
The other question that I had in mind was that after you made
yourself known, or identified yourself to the Bureau, in what manner
did they then ask you to conduct yourself? Did - give you &
E: ? " Did they in any manner protect you? . did they just
isten to you and permit you t0 g0 yOur own way after you had told -
your story?
Miss BenTLEY. 1 don’t know about Evmg me & guard.
wouldn’t tell me even if they did. But asked me to go 3
in to the espionage network and see what further evidence we
ocould dig up, which ] proceeded to do. I kept in contact with the E&
Russians. T g
Senator TeETE. And you kept in contact with the Bureau from
then on? e
Miss BenrozY. Oh, yes. oo -
.. Senstor TETE. One individual, or several individuals?
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;%angmn I settled down to about two oontacta but I knew £

few people there.

%Roczns Going back to the quesbon Senator Thye asked a
. moment ago, concerning the Treasury Department: Did you obtain
quite a 'deal of information from the 'i)&'easury Department?

Miss BenTLeY. Yes, I did.
Mr. Rocers. And did they have information which concerned other
departments than the Treasury? _ ! LR :

- {iss BENTLEY. Yes. Ithappened that the'l‘reasuryhad the policy - — — T
.of interchanging information with other departments, and conse- TA-DN
quently there was quite a lot available there.

Mr. Rocers. So that would you say that that was one of the best
sources of information, for the reason that you have just given?

Miss BenTLEY. For polmcal informstion; yes. . E vre g

Senator McCLeLLAN. Miss Bentley, earlier you.testified that you . s ‘ﬁ"‘:"‘f-‘z?-?

-bad & direct contact in the Department of Justice. Is that correct? ~.i- =~ PPEAISGALR .7 .
foss BENTLEY. I didn’t know t.he man personally. He was part . :
of a group.

Senator M(‘CLELLAN Oh. You did not have, then, a dxrect per-

sonal contact.

Miss BENTLEY. No; no personal contact.

Senator McCLELLAN. You did not have a8 personal contact with
him. as you did with Remington.

Miss BenTLEY. No.

Senstor McCLeLLaN. Therefore you do not know whether that
‘roan is stil] in the Justice Department or not.

Miss BENTLEY. I rather presume he is not.

Senator McCLELLAN. Well, I am just trying to determine. I did
Dot nslcdfou to give his name, but I am trying to determine whether
he is still in the Government.

Miss BENTLEY. ] imsgine be is out. But I don’t know any of

. these things. I think the Department of Justice would be the only
_ ones that would have the answer to that.

Senator McCLELLAN. Were you able to give his name at the time
you gave this information to the FBI?

Miss BENTLEY. Oh, yes. ‘

Senator FErgusoN. As I understand it, you did nge d] the Dames _ .
to the FBL - A

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; I did. '

Mr. Rocers. Miss Bent]ey, I wanted to ask you what your motives
for finally going to the FBI were. I gather that you ‘nyth
close to Gol mﬁurmg your copnection with the Communist P4 Is
that correct?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, wir.

Mr. RoGgers. Were you in love nLh him?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Mr. RogErs. And that was one of the reasons that you had s very
close tie with the Russians, as such?

Miss BENTLEY. Oh, yes; definitely. .

Mr. Rocers. In otber words normally an American Communist

#s not too trusted by the Russians?

Miss BEnTLEY. T don’t think (.hey trust any American whatsoever.

Well, when it comes to that, I don’t expect d:ey trust their own people

exther but pa:taw.hrly Americans,
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FRR | wragas Mr. ROGERS. But they were more indinsd to trust you, because
N % Jbey knew of your relation with Goloe? : : S
o s M\ssBmm_n.Ixmaginethatwasit;mdalsobeaunelwuina-,“‘»
N #  girategic position and useful to them, and therefore they had to 3
5. trust me. . LTt s
: Mr. Rocers. Now, after he died, I suppose that it made soms
; - difference in your relationship with the Communist Party, st least in %>
,__k_\%"_ your attitude. Is that ocorrect? ~ . R ¢
T3 Miss BEnTLEY. Yes; 1 think it &id. =+ e S otTR A
Mr. Rogers. And you have already described that you became -,

somewhat worried about your personal safety because of this request to
.go to Russia. ' . Sos T
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. That was in 1945 that that h ed.
Mr. Rocers. And sbout the same time, did you e Iore
' - -petive in the church to which you belong? :
1o 3t.~1 hado’t “been inside @5

g~
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i .. Miss BexmEY. I_didn’t belong p

<hurch in 15 years, I i:leas S Pt el L AL DR BIRAEAGTY
Mr. Rocers. And did you join? i
Niss BENTLET. Yes, 1 did. S e s e :

Mr. RoaBEs. Now, wss it & combination of those things that
finally motivated you in going to the FBI and making this disclosure?. -
Miss BENTLEY. Yes, it was the eflect of Mr. Golos weaning off,

4he effect of the Russians brutally showing their band to me as to °
v whst they were, and suddenly coming in contact with high function- -
% -arid of the Communist Party, I and discovering that they -

T were djust cheap little men pulled by strings from Moscow, and
<" abandoned that way of life and went back to being 8 good American.
Mr. RoGers. And have you feared for your personal safety sinoe

4hsat time? )
- Miss BENTLETY. You are always afraid for l{om' safety. .
il there have been sny

Sensator Ferausox. Could_you tell me
pputes between you and William Remington, and whether there 18

ill will in any way? . .
iss BgkTLey. T wouldn't think 0. He smiled at me and ted
erynglywh‘ methigninthatroom,mdheshookhm s with
. . [ ° ! -
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“"Miss BENTLEY. .'l‘hat is correot. )
: Senator FErauson. And you understand that you have been swWorn,

and the obligau'on that you take when you take an oath? You know
‘what that is”

Miss BExnTLEY. T understand that, and I don’t too much like havi .
to do this to Mr. Remi.%g(on, either. ‘ E—
. Steﬁmtor Ferouson. Yes, but you do tell it solely because it is the
tru

j Miss BenTLEY. That is correct.

Senator McCLELLAN. With reference to Mr. Remington, do you
Tecall the last time you had contact with him, and when you got
information from him?

-Miss BnTLEY. It Was quite some time ago. T can't tell you the - -
-exact date. o

Senator McCreLLaN. T don't ask for the date. But do you now :

. rt 2,
’ @‘ N .
e gt B Ny
T, va B L Lo “ -

the oceasion? .
Miss BENTLEY. T can’t tell you exactly.
Senator McCLELLAN. Was there a.nytging unpleasant between you
and Mr. Remington in your conversation the last time?
Miss BENTLEY. The fl;st time that I saw him?
' Senator McCLELLAN. The last time that you saw him and con-
tacted him, when the relationship existed.
Miss BENTLEY. You see, I saw him many times before I said
* {ood-by to him, when I got no information from him, because he was,
as I said, in & place which was not too important. So it is hard to
think ‘back to t.ﬂe last place I saw him and received information.
- . Senator McCLELLAN. Since the last time {ou saw him and got

information from him, was there ever any ill feeling between you in
making your contacts?

Miss BenTLeY. No.

Senator McCrLeLLaN. But you do say that along toward the latter -
. part, heﬁot into a place where he couldn’t supply valuable information.
Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. And he also announced to me the
! last two times, I think, that I saw him that he was ting to go " - :
- into the Navy. And of course, I was d by the people in New York = -~
that I should not contact him once be was in the avy. 4
Senator McCLELLAN. That was the reason for the breaking off of
relations, and not because of 8ny suspicion_on his part that you
probably were using this information for the Russians, or thnt there
was any unpleasantness between you? -
iss BENTLEY. There was no unpleasantness; although if he felt
that information was going to the Russians, and if be had gotten to
dislike what he was doing, I might have become an unpleasant sight
_ to him. I mean, often people who represented the Russians did
: scare people, and make them feel unha py. That could easily be. )
Senator McCLELLAN, Well, 1 tbouggt he understood your relation-
ship, though, and what You were doing with this material. -
: Miss BENTLET. He understood it was for the party; but if he had
i - suddenly begun to think it was going to Russia, and the thought was
unpleasant to him because it upset him, that is possible.
genator McCreLLax. Was there anything in his actions or conversa- - .
tions to indicate that he had suddenly realized that he might be doing :
* wrong and therefore he was discontinuing the contact and association? . gt
- Miss BextiLEr. No; because he told me that he was about to be -
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drafted and was going into the Navy. 8o I mean, cbviously he couldn't

have kept on contacting me anyway. -

i @r2asrSenator Ives. Was there any effort at any time on his im-t to have
‘ g’,xou desist 'in your eflorts in obtaining informsation, or was there

!
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anything to indicate that he himself was resisting the providing of
information? '

Miss BENTLEY. Yes: I had the definite feeling that he did not like
what he was doing, and did not like to give me information.

Sedtlgstpl; Ives. And thatattitude on his part increased as time went
on, 1t? :

Miss BEntLey. Yes;itdid. . . R

Senator Ives. Until finally, toward the end, you were very definitaly

.sure that he very much resented the idea of giving you information?

Miss BENTLEY. I would say that he was unwi ; yes.

Senator FERGUsoN. Yes; but he continued to give it?

Miss BENTLEY. He continued to give it. What the answer is in
the man’s conscience, I don't know. -

Senator Ives. Did you yourself at any time, after&ou had changed
your own sttitude, have occasion to get in touch wi bim and try to
change him? .

Miss BENTLEY. No. I hadn’t seen him since the spring of 1944, and

"hadn’t the least idea where he was, or whetber he was in Washington

or New York, and so on; besides which, it would not have been a safe
procedure, especisally since by that time I was working with the FBI,
and it was more important {o work on the large scale than it was to
go out and try to salvage one person, when you weren’t sure about it.

Senator Ives. So far as you know, then, at the present time his
relationship toward the Communist Party is exactly the same as it
was when vou had your last éxchange of information with him.

Miss BENTLEY. 1 don’t know what his attitude is.

Senator Ives. I mean, as far as you know, at the present time there
bas been no change. You have heard of no change.

Miss BEnTLEY. ] bave heard of no change, but I wouldn’t have
" been likely to.

Senstor Ives. What are you doing now, Miss Bentley, yourself?

Miss BExTLEY. Not 8 . I just lost my job.

Senstor FErousoN. When did you lose it?

Miss BENTLEY. After the publicity came out in the newspapers.

Mr. Rocers. Not from this committee, I might add, Miss Bentley.

Miss BEnTLEY. No; I know. - .

Senator TaYE. Did you try to discourage Mary Price from continu-
ing to work in the Communist movement?
miliss BenTLET. ] tried to bail ber out of the espionafe g, but with
ber sentiments as they were it would have been very fdothardy to try
to take ber out of the Communist movement. -

Senator TEYE. Did she have gentlemen friends within the Com-
munist movement that might have bad some influence on her remain-
ing in that particular type of activity?
miiiss BenTLEY. ] am DOt quite sure what you mean by the question.

Senator TEYE. I mean, did she have friends, in the same manner
that you first became interested in the movement, through your
friendship personally for Mr. Golos?

Miss BExTLEY. Yes; I think so.

.
'
.
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?&nawr Taye. And she might beve been influenced at the begin-
2 ning through her friendship for some particular man?

Miss BExTLEY. Well, ] don’t know about anything that far back
in her history, Senator, because that was considerably before I met
her. That I don’t know.

Senstor Teve. Because that is the usual or customary way of
winning friendship for the movement to begin with: Through some
personal friendship comparsable to your friendship for Mr. Golos at the
outset.

Miss BenTLEY. It could have been, Senator. I have known of
cases where it was. I her case, I didn’t know her history back that
iar, 80 ] don’t know.

Senator FErcusoNn. If, that is all, I just want to say, on the record,
‘that in proceeding on the case system, t.ryin% to point out weaknesses
or defects in our Government, by virtue of applying the facts to a
particular case, the committee has brought this witneas here; and while
covering the matter generally, we pinned it down, as we desired, to
one particular case in Government. :

There are other agencies of Government concerned, and other

4

P. e o *‘"l et was o
\
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\e committees that are interested in subversive activities.
- From time to time it may develop that witnesses in other depart-
A ments will point out, under a case system, what is going on, and the
weaknesses in Government, and we will take them up from now on.
" But as it stands today, I think we are through with this witness, and
. we will give Mr. Remington his day in court. He will appear to-
*) morrow morning at 10 o’clock, that he may answer fully and know
X what has gone on in this record. He hes already appeared in an

executive session.
: It is the desire of the committee in any of these cases to give every
~ party a full hearing; that no man may be-smeared unless the facts
: themselves may cause him harm or damage.
So Mr. Remington knows what is going on. He will heve a full
s bearing. He will have an opportunity to present to this committee
e all of the facts, and all other parties interested or named here will have
T a full hearing if they desire. |
T We are pot, as | said when we began, g\gssing upon the matter of "
1. Joyalty; because we are not. a grand ﬁg e are not passing upon the i
v . Joyalty of Remington. The facts will speak for themselves. - L
B The committee is Jooking into the efficiency and operstien of the B -
: Federal Government. ;
4
3
i

¢ . How could a man, when this information was known to a depart-

{ ment, the Department of Justice, have moved fromm one sgency to

. another without being interfered with? .

. It is such things as those that we are interested in, so that we may

know how our Government functions and how it does not function,

. and so that we may know about any laxity of departments, or of
- am&_lovment. policy in Government. . S

- ith that statement, unless there is anyvthing further from the :

.. committee, or any Senator present, we will recess until 10 o’clock

: - tomorrow morning.

: {(Whereupon, at 5:10 p. m., the committee adjourned, to reconvene

2t 10 . m_, Saturdsy, f y 31, 1948.)
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C Reference is made to the atssﬁpzﬁ article from the New York Worldizz’ ﬁéﬂ?‘“

Telegram dated July 21, 19)48, captione "Red Ring Bared By Its Blond Quean :\-lrr ROt —
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Miss M

y  You will recall that Informant Cregory has been in contact wit ¢
Nelsoanrank and FrederiiZ/Eoltnan of the New York World Telegram and has -
them of her implication ifi Soviet Espionage, including the information thaﬁ_she

reportedly furnished to the Federal Grand Jury in New York City. The above

article is written by Nelson Frank and NOrtey/ﬂockrldge.

The following analysis has been made of this article in order to
deternmine if it contains the same information that Gregory told Agents of this
Bureau during the course of instant investigation. The pertinent paragrephs
have been numbered and will be handled separately. '

At the outset the article stated that the informant was a "striking
blond, a New England-born woman."

Gregory adv1sed that she was born in New Milford, Connecticut. on
January 1, 1903.

1. The article stated: "The woman, a graduate of an outstanding
woran's college and one of the officials of a purported relief
organization during the war, had been a minor Communist Farty
member for years, she told the FBI." (o

: . - N

Gregory has advised that she graduated from Vassar College in 1930,
obtaining an AB Degree. The purported relief organization referred to is un-
doubtedly Gregory's employment with the U. S, Service and Shipping Corporation
in New York City, which corporation was engaged in shipping food packages to

the USSR. Gregory advised that she was a member of the Commmnist Party, Unit 1,

Harlem Section, beginning 1935 until June, 1938, whem she discontinued hef open

association with the Party. (65-56L402-220, pp. 1, 2, 8, 15) - vy

.- . :' %
2. The article stated: m"Gradually, with the outbreak of t e var,
she was taken more and more into the inner circles of tja high
command and eventually, when her irmediate superior diéd™n the
middle of the war, she found herself in complete control of, the N

Soviet spy ring which had t’\;\ea} w&ylen ir'oo the American Cogr?énist :
Pax-tyo - CO j y
R -3 1= 13 7

. - In f&e latter part of 1938 m@;}ém stated fhtSshel ﬁetmbcob E.~TColos 8;_‘
of World Tourlsts, Incorporated, while Gregory was employed by the Italian

Library of Information in New York City. She began turning over to Golos c{ﬁ: i
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information of a Comnmunist and anti-Communist nature that she obtained from the

Italian Library of Information. Golos instructed her to refrain from taking

part in Commpnist Party activities. Gregory stated that she obtained other . 5
GET "leaving the Italian Library of Information upon the instruc- - o

%- nd kept close contact with him while engaged in her various

employment,

She stated that in April, 1941 the U. S. Service and Shipping

Corporation was formed. Gregory was the Vice President and Secretary., The

——-corporation was formed through negotiations had betwsen Ear;/ﬁ;owder, then the
National Chairmap’of the Communist Party, USA, LegAarris, an official of the
Party, John H ’/ﬂeynolds, and Jacob K. Golos. The purpose of the corporation
was to handle”all matters, including shipping and tourist business between the
United States and the USSR. Golos assisted Reynolds, the President, in running
the affairs of the corporation while he, Golos, was head of World Tourists.
(65-56402-220, pp. 9-15)

While employed by U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation, Gregory
stated that she acted as a courier for Golos in connection with Soviet Espionage
in New York City and Washington, D. C. until Golos died in November, 19L3.

Prior to and subsequent to Golos' death, Gregory stated she served under persons
believed by her to be Soviet Agents. She said she obtained instructions from
these persons and also turned over material to them. These individuals were
known to her only by cover names., (65-56402-220)

Immediately after Golos' death Earl Browder, who had been working
closely with Golos, instructed Gregory concerning her contacts with her sources
in Soviet Espionage. Gregory knew that Golos had been close to Earl Browder
and upon Browder's instructions, turned over to him for his information certain
intelligence material obtained by her. Subsequently, through pressure exerted
by the Russians, Browder's agents were taken over by the Russians and Gregory
was removed from the picture by them in the Fall of 1945.

3. The article stated: "Reporting to her under varions aliases and
pseudonyms were some 50 men and women, Communists all, who ranged
in rank from clerks in important government bureaus to one man of
near-Cabinet authority."

Gregory, in her original statement in November, 1945, named 51 indi-
viduals in Washington and New York, who were known to her to have been engaged
in Soviet Espionage for Golos and the Russians., 27 of these persons were then
employed in agencies of the United States Government. She stated that she knew

. all of these persons by their full and correct names. This was borne out through
investigation. The only persons known to Gregory under aliases were her Russian
superiors, other than Golos. Gregory's contacts ranged from persons in minor
government positions to high administrative positions.

- The ﬁan of near-Cabinet authority referred to in the article is believed
to be Harry Daxter White, the former Assistant Secretarv of the Treasury under _
~ Henry Yorganth#au, Jr. (65-56L02-220)

-
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@j{fﬁe article stated: ®These people brought her a wealth of infor- & - - -
& mation, plans and details, figures and statistics, top secret '

programs and even American military stralegy still in the formatiwv
stages,

. _ _ ___ Te information contained in the above paragraph is substantially correct.

5. The article stated: "The woman, now employed in New York City in a

modest clerical position, eventually became appalled at the enormity
of the crime she and the other were cormitting," :

6. The article stated: ™In 1945, aware that the once small service
she gladly had been giving the Cormunist Party had mushroomed into

a gigantic, treasonable assignnent for the Soviet Union, she went
to the FBI. "

The statement thal the informant becane appalled at the enormity of the
crime she and the others were cormitiing and the information set out in paragraph
6 is not consistent with information furnished by Gregory.

Gregory stated that she discontinued her activities in Soviet Espionage
because all of her contacts were taren over by the Russians and further, because
of threats she had received froz Lem llarris, the TFinancial Director of the
Communist Party in November, 1945, wherein Harris stated that if she did not
return to him the {15,000 that Earl Browder alleredly had put into the U. S.
Service and Shipping Corporation, that he, Harris, would "blow her to hell,"

It was because of these reasons that Gregory came to the FBI, (65-56402-1 and 220)

7. The article stated: ™Among the secrets which the worman and her
agents turned over to the Russians were the first plans of the
B-27, still under wraps, and complete data on R-D-Y, a plastic
explosive, She furnished the Soviet with almost daily figures
on Anerican production of planes and other war material,®

-«
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The information contained in the above paragraph is consistent with .
the informatjion furnished the Bureau by Gregory, with the exception that she 3= T
made no ment§p ©f "R-D-X, a plastic explosive." (65—‘6h02-220, p. 29) -

The article stated: %From a White House of ficial she learned
one day that American intelligence officers were about to break M
the Russian secret code -~ a break, incidentelly, which might

have informed American authorities of the existence of the spy -

e e ring. The Russians, naturally, were delighted with this in- 777~
formation and presumbly speedily changed the code."

- twar e tee aen

This Anformation tallies with that furnished by Gregory. She stated '
that Lauchiiy/etrrie, assistant to former President Roosevelt, used to i
inform AbraHam Georgp/gzlverman orally of various matters. She said she recalls .
"on one occasion when Currie informed Silverman that the United States was on

the verge of breaking the Soviet code." (65-56402-220, p. 25) .

9. The article stated: ™"™iorking for this woman were such officials
as a man high in the councils of the Office of Strategic Services
(supposedly the most secret of all American cloak and dagger
agencies). This man, wearing his Army uniform, would meet the
woman on a Washington street corner and turn over secret in-
formation to her."

" The man described as high in the councils of the Office of Strategic
Services is undoubtedly, according to Gregory, ¥ajor Duncan C/ Lee, who she
descrited as a close friend of General #illiam Donovan of 0SS. She said that
Lee was in a advisory capacity to General Donovan; that she met him at his
residence and on the streets in Washington; and that lLee furnished her infor-
mation orally re 0SS activities. Nothing was mentioned by Gregory about lee
wearing his uniform. However, she did refer to him by his rank as a Zajor.

(65-56L02-220, pp. 3L, 35)

10. The article stated: "Others working_fo;_pgr included a personal
adviser of President Roosevelt, a high Army Air Forces officer,
an official of the War Production Board, members of the Office—
of War Information and persons informed of policy from other

strategic government agencies."

Lauchlin Currie, who was an assistant to former Presidént Roosevelt. The high

Army Air Forces officer is undoubtedly William LudwigVUllmann, who was a

Captain in the Army Air Forces and the boarder-photographer in the Silvermaster

home. The official of the War Production Board referred to could have been one

: of the following,/according to Gregory's statement: - Victor “Perlo, Edward J. =
/ Fitzgerald, Harrj/kagdoff, Irvin plan, or William.Walte;,ﬁémington.

The personal adviser to Fresident Roosevelgéépferred to is probably

. L
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Gregory at no time mentioned anyone who was employed by the O07I. She
did, however, pention persons employed in other strategic government agencies.
(65-56L02-220 =%

po, e

sThe article stated: "™None of these people apparently received

“money for their spying activities. The woman explained that they
turned over the information because they weré loyal members of
the Communist party."

Gregory, in her statement, mentioned that Heleg/ggnney, an employee of ‘
0SS, was the only person who received rermuneration for hér services. This was in ;
the amount of $50 per month, which was not paid to her until as late as December, :
194k due to Tenney'!'s financial difficulties. Gregory specifically mentioned as :
to the majority of her contacts, that they were members of the Communist Party and 3
that she collected Party dues from them on a regular basis. (65-56L02-220, p. LO) '

12. The article stated: m"lost of this information was channeled
directly to Russia. But when the woman received matters of
special political interest she made carbon copies and sent them
to the ninth-floor headquarters of the Communist party at 35
E. 12th St.% '

Gregory mentioned throughout her statement that the material she col-
lected from her sources was turned over to her Russian superiors. She also men-
tioned that Golos and Browder were friends of long standing and that some of the .
material collected by her for Golos was shown to Browder for his information. .
-Browder, at that time was National Chairman of the Communist Farty, USA.
(65-564,02-220, pp. 90, 91)

13. The article stated: "YAifter informing the FBI of the ring the
woman maintained many of her o0ld associations for more than a
year to give the FBI a chance to check her story."

Gregory reported her activities to the New York Office of the Bureau
in November, 1945. She has continued her usual activities and contacts to date.
However, she has had no reasons to renew some of her contacts that she had
during the period of her espionage.activities.

1Li. The article stated: "Once, with FBI agents watching, she met here
a high official from the Soviet Embassy in Washington and received
{from him an envelope containing several thousand dollars. The
official had come to New York to press the money upon her because
he believed she was weakening."

=teto ]

It is true that Gregory met an official of the Soviet Embassy while under ==
‘Bureau surveillance. on November 21, 1945, in New York City. This person was Anato f?

=
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B./Gromov. ,
j8entified a %«

graph of him as the individual known to her as "Al", one of her
Soyiet super ' .

-

Gregory was met by Al on October 17, 1945 in a New York restaurant, at
which time he turned over to her the sum of 52,000 which he stated had "no strings
attached.," This money was in an envelope. Gregory was not under surveillance at

~—this tlme since the Bureau had no knowledge of her activities as of that date.“‘““—“"

ACTION:

None. The foregoing is for your information.
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3 touched off yesterday’s indictment
"and roundup of top American Communists originated
-three years ago in e gnawing pangs of consclence suf-
*fered by p striking blond, a, New England-born woman, '
who headed one of the most intricate espionage systems
-ever established in this country. = .- - - . -7 -
~- .1 # had Dot Peen '

"By NELSON
* Copyrioht, 1944, by N

f ¥l ) A
“ . The ks that

E

, for _this awoman’s Inc
¢ of revilsion for the

hher growing ulsion for the
she was doing for Russia, !&enlg:ndi!m
tndicted the Communists might aceet hawm.

-
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:;mm "~ . A £ AR ¢ al YewT: I
L. ¥or it was on the basis of information she sugplied
.40 the FBI, when she no couldbea_riqaabo\ag
. %he eountry of ber birth, that the grand jury-began
“13-thonth investigation. - "« 77 A N RS
-.. - Although the indictments deal with violation .of the
- Hmith Act, which prohibits activities connected with the |
. overthrow of the government by force and violence, the ;
Is continuing its probe of ¢ spy HAg.

- Jury it LA
T arrest of the Commuriists under the Bmith Act’]
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At

present 1t is believed the FBI still
gnough proof to indict, but it is known that the bureau

i relentlessly o nthe track. -One huge stum-
that federal courts @o nct edmi evidence
L Al K SigHean e

is

e

rommand and eventually, whe .
died in the middle of the war,’ éhe foun
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WGman,mwanloyedlnNewYmCitylna
odestc.lerical tim,e’;enmx.n became appalied at
W. the crime she the other were com-
iﬂ?hf‘gﬁ'amw&tgemmmaug
b&ngﬁm e mmunjstparty m
ozned into a gigantle, treasonable assignment tm'th,e
MUnion.mewmuomem —
-+ The Attorney General’s office, realiz!ngtherem
little corroborative evidence, impaneled the 4
gmd the Investigation was launched. .. grand

mwmmhhanbeen

g bem story that ‘they wanted Ihen and A
\he government employees involved. |

, however, felt they did not have suf- ]
*em efmduslve “evidence and prevailed gpon the Jur- |
&bm ~»§£‘.EJ--...<J...--..-. R --”.',. 'L"_;]

lmongmesecretswmchuuwomanmd

ned over Lo the Russians were the first Iam%e
9, still under wraps, and complete data on R-D-X, &
stic explosive. &he furnished the Boviet with almost
E;nguresomAmericanproducﬁonoIphnumdotha

*"‘_‘r__ﬁ‘._‘,,-‘fv-- ,; ...).
I'Frcms‘wmunonseorﬁdal &he féarned ont’da
3 American intelligence officers were about to
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DATE 3-22-49

i
,f

G e _
SUBJECT.J GREGORY‘ RS :_ e
- o ESPIOI\AG‘“ - .R‘_' .
J- i . )
LT 5, Referénce is made to Bureau 1etter of harch 11, 1949, ins ct:.ng s
."-“fthat the Gregory Case be reviewed and separate files openad for each subject /a,jﬁ/;
.and important associate of subjects,’ Further that all data pertaining to ‘j.'t .
‘- each individual appearing in various files: ‘in 'the Yashington Field Oi‘flce _
‘% _:should be incorporated in a separaue sunmary report and furnlshed to the .
i ~) office where the subject is presently’ re31d1ng, together mth recammendatlons
¥ for securlty index card in the new separate case.‘:.; L i

.g,.. " ,y_‘:,

Prelmlnary exanmatlon of the Gregory Case 1ndlcaues that the. ol L
number “of sudh individuals yil)l exceed sgyency,. . Many of these are re51dents Dol
of New York City, and have never been actively’ investlgated—by the Tasnlnutoa o

" Fleld Office, and have never lived in’ “Waghinaten, D, C. " Several others were - e

'_out of New York for.a time, but r returned there prior £6 active investigation .- -

in this case. Some of these are JOHMN. ABT,” LAUCHLIN CURRIE, and PETEN"RHODES, |-

> In some instances no doubt, New York has already made separate investigative
‘ﬁles and will have many references pertam:mg to these subjects, 3

:

A‘MMM
In view of the above, 1t. is resoectfully SugDCSued that the
New York Division is in a better p0311; on to prepare summaries on certain

subjects presently residing in ;be_wémtb@’r presence will, ‘-
be a contmulng respons:Lblllty of that D1v151on.,,.,' e

o RS et Fioe

e There are a number of S’lleeCuS, howevor ‘now in New. York, who
_were investigated:at:length by this office, and Washmgton Field Oi‘flce will
prepare smmary reports on these :mdiva.duals :m any event.

H - oL : " T

R

fr. »

e Suggested breakdown of cases to be prepared by the New York

. D1v151on and the Washington Field Office-is .set forth hereafter. © It is note L,
that in several instances separate reports_have been sibmitted herevolfore. dY‘A o
owever, these are not indicated separately at’ thls t..une, and a complete - :

tabulatlon will:be furnished at a 1at.er date. Sl } = : '

-,‘:-;‘.4 : , ;”(‘, .‘ i : -

o 0 J, 1 12 SLPARATE REPORTS ON SUB , e ."'i; -

’ (‘ '\\ BTO BE PREPARED BY. uASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE*
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the listings abov

Lét to. Director P .
1 3-22=49 o ar
Res mﬁﬁﬁm - ESPIO*IAGE-R. S

+

'r(aquésiged 'that the Bureau carofullv consider

ew toipaving the separate summary reportsg, -
epared to best advantage, bearipe.dn-mind that the office where the

It is respecti‘ullﬂr
with the v3

In the event the Bureau or the New York Dlvn.s:.on suggests that

certam 1nd1v1duals llsted above could be ‘better handled by one or the other
ithls _offlce '»could be adv1sed as to such

Ca SESe: A

l!AT/mmd
100-17493
CC - NEW Y(RK

. w legg’gw:vlod ), and there most of Lhe investigation -

" has oeen conducted shmg,”bevggq&wegmegq%pp ”Mg‘mprepwre fmggﬁo‘“rt. This .

. I partIcularly true where; the sub’ne,g;t.. WiEhEN ;;gsmes within that territory. - |
“ W .
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()/]?(e MW?Z‘W?Z&ZZMZ * UNITED $@pTES GOVERI\}MENT

o cDIRTCK, oL DATE: LAY £%,194¢
PVHM1#%§;HW'HOTTWH, SAC, WASHINGTON FILLD
P L) -

SURECT: 6(} REGURY
° ESPI'HAGE - K

“fteference 1s wade to Burean letters dated liarch 11, 1v4¢
and Hay S, 1949 concerning the preparation of seperate reports fa
each of the subjects 1n this case. '

There 1s attached hereto a memorandum-schedule refiecting
the prugiess to dete by this office in the preparation of summaries
Jin accordance with the Bureau instructions. “1his memo sets forth
the name of subject, character of case, office of origin and
current status, for the information of the Bureau.

e
o

It is noted that ail cases of subjects have been assi&néahA'
for this project. .

N ST e S

In comnection with A. GEORGE SILVERMAN and ALGER HISS,
the preperation of suwmmaries has been deferred until the active
end extensive investigation 1n the HISS and CHAIBERS case 1s
complieted. '

With ret'ercnce to associates and contacts of the subjects
of this case, the Bureau will be advised 2t a lazter date.
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- f){]z“e Memogwdum  UMNITED ST%S GOVERNMENT‘;,." 2

i
,,I .
iro DIRECT(R, FBI DATE: September 16, 1948
o ,,e @eeroM’ :  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD | .. e
SUBJECT: -WILLIAM 'I'.'ALTERCEEMINGTON. ‘ ’ L : ié_..
| gESPIONAGE -R - _ ; B &3
S = |

The address of the above individual was verified as
L 1717 Riggs Place, N. W. on September 1l, 19L8.

The subject's ___
present business address is Department of Commerce, telephone
Extension [136. This individual who is a subject of a loyalty
investigation 1s on leave pending his loyalty hearing.
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i
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R UXITED STATZS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' &
. T s e Ameriocan Embassy.:: ' e
4 1,Grosvenor Square - -

- London, W.l
Auzust 24, 1948

1l

- —— e, g g e

CONFIDENTIAL AIR FOUCH .- . -
Diroctbr. F3I . - R
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:
Re: FOLISH NEWS ITzud ‘

There is attached fo - the informstion of the Bureau
copy of & news item by G Jaszunski, a correspondent for the
®norker", official paper of the Polish Socialist Farty.
Jeszunski is reported to have experiensced considerable 4iffi-
culty in obtaining a visa to proceed to the United States as .
a correspondent. This article concarn the Congressional 4
Cormittee on un-American Activities, Elizabeth ntley and

the F’EI.\\D

. -

Very truly yours,

o 25" 7

l; AN A1 ¢ / ') ./' g)’:-/"l/""

Jo A Cimperman
Legal Attache

1H
65-348- -
Enclosure z
¥yt -

. o A __‘...-_‘4. . ‘_
. Liloxay  geik, BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION 0 757 ™
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1 and the testimony of $hose acoused of espicnage aotivity. The S
» iumediately transmits the "sensational® results ef these investigations, -
-~ ~4he dailies publigh further details every few hours, the theaters ghow .
¢ €11ms devoted to "red spies® and millions o !
-~ polves %0 be poleoned by this tainted food.
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= *THE WRKER®
. (ROBOTHNIK)

TEE AMERICAN PRESS AXD REHEATID OUTLETS
TRUMAN AS A RUSSIAN 8PY

Persanal oorrTes f the *Worker*
¢ - 4 mmruauu ) \

Reow York - Avgust 1948

Yor the past two weeks ths American press and 3edioc has deen :
feeding its readers and listeners a new (is it new?) dish: *Russian s
opies.® The majority of the radio programs are devoted to this
The first peges of the newspapers have besn entirely invaded
Soviet ®gpies”. ..

- 4
The daily suppliers of nev material for the press and redio s
are two committess of the Congress of the United States,
an ignobls method to odtain the largest portions of this
material. One of these commitiees is well knomn even gbroed. It &s
the well-known Committes on wmn-Amsrican Aotivities under the Ohairmsn-
ship of Representative Thomas.

During the past fev days, the Senste Committes has &iscussed
sdministrative expenditure matters with this sommities. Senator Homsr
Ferguson s Chairman of this Senate Committee. Perhaps you inquire,
what do administrative expenditures have $n oomson with Soviet spies?
Senatar Ferguson has a straight reply. "We suspect there are meny Russisn .
opies in the aduinistretive apparstus; how can we approve funds for 4
oduinistrative purposes before we werify these charges?* . ;

Blonde er Brunette . *

The two eomxittess hold glmost dsily sessions in Washington,
shere, under light from reflectors, they hear the charges atmum.,:

g
:

L:., _' .
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*Dally Worker?, joined the Romen Catholi

) g,
. - P ot .
= ;"i"“‘"‘%
L g ;’::: . ‘g

professcrship at cne ef the smaller smeri wniversities as his reward,
[

The ether Journalist, msuu)fﬁ:—bm.vu
Communist Party from 1924 to 1937. BEe 1s presently the editor of *Time*
and does net associate with the communists. Chambers aleo reported %o
the FAI after he 4issolved his membership with the Commmist Party.

' The shove-mentioned Klisabeth and two Journalists sreated s
wave of mnti-sommnist hysteria, this time under ths name "let us seek
eommmistal®
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o the testinany of the thres,
the Soviet Unien.

xtuanmtwuihhumumﬁo” -
mpe of these acousstions. Hot one of the three is

to add to Ms previocuws testimony. -

Muﬂullntmtmubothlnhdtmhcmu
She FII in 1945, Budens in 1944 and Chambers before the war
uuthoh-nmuo\mtyfommtundindidmmmm
85 opposed to commmisn as now, but the testimony of thes
was not onsidered. Is 4t possible that these stale eutlets are tastier
now than three &r ten years ago?

Aocused Individuals

The sponsors of this ¢lsgrecefnl and hunilisting spectacle
are not oancerned about the aocused individuals, tut about the aocusers,
these presumbles ocommmist spies. Bugene Dennis, Secretary Generel of
mcmutrw,mmudorwmuwmmmum
Govarnnent Yty force", but he was not aocused of espionage. Several
0o~workers of Rocsevelt and Wallace, who never wers conmnists, were
called to testify before the ecngressionsl ocommittess. Alger Riss, ene
of the *sples” named Yy Chanbers, umuqmmntdmw.
Foundstion for Internatiomal Peacs. During Roosewvelt's administretion,
Re wes a high renking government afficial. Eiss alsc was Searetary
General at the Ssn Francisco Conference, and accompanied Roossvelt to
the Yalta Canfermos. (W)

mother *® Tlien v.5 also was hp
off101a1 during Rocserelt's stntnl 'mwi. 0Bl lvernanter, who o
et ()

;7

i
§

8 governmnt official for twelve yoars, testifted
soousing kim ef espionage, 18 & "paychopathie liar,®

) mwm-umuoaanmmmhummmm.

. Who presently are warking with Wallaoe, also were listedsong the aocused.
mlnmummebﬁm—umuntmumu Vallaoce's
faev Progressive Party.

Voices of Protest
e A ‘-'j s
R et Bow 19 the Amsrican public reacting to this 4ype ¢f propagsnds? °

t ohall Feply t0 this with information from Hollywood. One ef the dergest
+.%1la producing erganisations decided t0 abendon the produstion "Confessions -

Ty of an Amsriosn 8py,® soscarised by Genersl Willias Daonoven, who gave the .
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publicised prowostive address in Berlin. The fila compary statl >4 4
Shat"the public does not want mmdl films." Be o -
Shis type of propaganda.

Recently two veioes of protest were raised against the Thomas
and Ferguson oomxittoes. The influential Amsrican daily, *The Bew York
Tires,® pudlighed sn article which stressed the besic principles ef
the Constitution and eodes to the socusation of elitisems.
*The Kew York Times® also branded the ocongressimnal activities as an
infringenent upon the rights and lidberties of gitisens.

mmmnammwu,mtmuuﬂuud
both oongressional committees are inoansequential,becauss the facts were
nown to ths seourity suthorities for some tims. Ne acoused
of stteupting to divert the people's attention from the problems of
inflstion. Be neglected to mention, howsver, that not only republicans =
against whom the President directed his socusation = wers actiwe in
these oommxittess Dut the democrats — kis party eclleagues — &8 well.

If both oommittess are t0 Le omsequential, then they sheuld
hold Trumsn responsible for protecting Soviet spies. Who imows, perhaps
Truman 43 & 8py?
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'. that wns wanted was the employment rec-
n our own behalf we now know that

,eekmg lhe conﬂdenlnal file. But on
August 7 after his speech in the Senate
hmtmg at the need of lmpeachment pro-
ceedmgs, he mdlted another letter tonmg
down hls request and spellxng out the spe— B
clﬁc data he reered Thns request seemed b
as we sand on Sunday, quxte reasonable The

questxon that puzzled the Ferguson Comm,t-"?'
v tee was why Remlngton should have held

inv llgatmg allegahons agalnst hxm of
espnonage lt _was justmable puulement,'

h.enm'ent, though Mr Clark turned :
too. -.Now Senator Ferguson has‘

he poxnts out the mconmxty contamed_,m -
lark suggestlon that the heanngs _;nay\

ator jdds e {4 Bemmgton or _ny other Gov- - H
ernment emplOye was kept in his JOb as part i

f The lan_of n in\eshgahon ob-. i
viously no pos51b1e X cnsm coujd . be . di-
rected at the onalty rogram or the officials
admlmstermg it _on: any such grounds
From the start thls has always been -an
imponderable in lhe cases ol‘ the tuo Gov-

-t

ernment employes elai ed in serv:ce

ny. susplc '

bxplain - the’ Attorney ('ene
Jdhe Femuson hearings are
-FEI s spy xnvestngat:on

Jod Gl

WASHINGTON POST
Page 7/
Date_____

a6 91945

____ Mr. Pennington__
Mr. Quinn Temm_
Mr. Nease ‘\' i
Miss Gandy_. 3
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'O]ﬁce M@MOM%&'%?% e UWITED STAES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Tolson . DATE: Qctolter 1, 1948 ©h
FROM : ~ Mr. Ladd éiy : V 0l Afnr“‘“u.{‘
, . , _ i &res———)

SUBJECT: T RYGNR : ‘ \ % gfj—i;.
ESPICNAGE - R~ - ‘ Ezm .

william Walte: Remington ' wr Wi -

( gton) e Bi———8

s St e —

Tels. heor -

~You will recell thet on Soptembor 24, 1948, Williem Remington,— :. 2%

“a subJecu in the Gregory case, telephonically contacted the Bureau and
advised that Mary Spargo of the Washington Fost, had suzzested to him thet
it would be a good 1dea for him to arrange an appo;ntment for him to sec2
Mr. Nichols or ir. kcGuire regarding "some questions."

Pursuant to your instructions I nhoned Remington and arranged an
interview et his convenience for Septemver 30, 1343, at 2:30 p.m. Tne interview
was conducted from 2:30 Dem, until 2:48 n.m.

" Remington at the begirning of the interview recounted generally his
early essociation with persons of Comnunist sympathies and certain Communist
front groups. He advised thet during the war he had believed in the need for
cooperating with Russie but at this time he no lcnger hed such a belief,

Remington then asked if the FBI wanted to sce him out of the govern:znt Pnulrelj

or only not emcloyed on sensative cor classzified rovernment work. ﬁAf'Ubf EY.
menih Wit
VAN

I told Remington thet he had been investi:rated under the loya;ty
progran by tihis Bureau, tnat the result of the investization w-s furaished to
his employing agency, tiat the Director of the FRI made no recommendations
of any kind in these cases, and tnnt the function of this Bureceu was to report
the facts only. He then asked if he could be assured tuat favorable as well
as unfavorable infcruation concerning hiuself was r=ported to his employing
agency in our investipation. He was inforaed that it was., I told Kemington
that if he desired to give any additional informatinn conzsrning himself
that we woull see that this information was immediately foruardrd to the ClVll
Service Cummission and to his employing agency to be made a rert of his loyalty
-file., H: steted that he was giving tnis informstion to his Loyalty ‘learing
Board and we would subscquently receive tnis informstion from this board.

Remington then stated that it was nis opinion that Elizebeth Terrill

‘entley's statements ccncerning this entire espionage group in whick hs had
"'bean involved were broadly correct and *that he wes convinced that she had
talked to tiue persons naasd by her. Hde advised that he did not think kiss
Bentley was haondled in the right manner by tne rress and trat he intended to

challense her ctatements in public for his own selr-protection, Rewinrton
said that in varticulsar she was not corrcct in her details concernin; aimself
and t-et he never had any overt Communist Tardy discussion with her, end he
did not give ner any confidential ;mf’or"xatloﬁ CORDLD
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Rﬂmlnvton then asked the qunst1on whicn appeared to be his reason-.
for v 1nb to ‘come to the Burcau at this time, He stated “hat if he challer
Bentley in cvublic it will undermine her entire tostimony and thet it was hlsag
opinicn that this Bureau would be interestsd in not seeing her cherges refuted;
in plainer words, thet his refutation by civil suit of Niss Bentley's charges

~-= ---—= - would cast a shadow on the remainder of her testimony concerring tie other
supbjects,

>
v

Remingtén indicatzd that if Miss Bentley would imeke a public
retraction of the details referrsd to above concerning himself or ever a
orivate retraction that he would not challenge the remainder of her statemenrts,

At this point I clearly pointed out tnat Miss Bentley hed mede her
stetenents public through Conzressional committees of the iHouse of wepresent tatives
and that this Burwau had never issued any information to the r»ress or to the
comrittees of the House of Represe tatives concerning this entire matiter;
that ifiss Bentley's staements were on ner own and that we had nothing to do
with it and thet we were rot in a position to con*rol her in any manner
whatsoever, Remington then said that in that cese he would let the matter
drop; that he did not desire to discuss this matter with anyone other than
the Bureau as it was his opinion tzat the "others" do not have the country's
inter-st at heart., 1In concluding the interview Reminzton sta.ed that he
would ni#ve to challenge Bentlay's ststements whicn she had rade concerning
himself. :

ACTION: s 1‘
containing tne result of the interview with Remington and a letter to

the Civil Service Commission for the completion of Remington's loyalty file.
p .

\Y
There is attached hereto a memorandum for the Attorney General\}“k'
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Dirgctor, FBI

3UY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJECT: GREGORY
b ... ESPIONAGE - R
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(WILLIAM WALTER RBKING'D_ON)

There is transmitted herewith, Memcrandum
of Special Agent WILLIAM R. CORMELISON, dated August 4,
1648, at Washington, D. C., in the above entitled matter, _

. setting forth his comments on the remarks of WILLIAM WALTER |
REMINGTON before the Senate Committee on August 3, 1948, -
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GUY HOTTEL, ShC, Washington Pield
_WILLIAM R. commusou, Specm Agent

S emiooRY - - A
. ESI’ICF.A(B - R A

(WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON)

o Reference is mads to memorandum dated Auguat 3,'
_."Sped.anzent AUBRSY §. BRENT, Mashington, Dy Go.':

' - 'In this oonnection, 1t 4s not.ad that 1n Para.graph #3, W
Page #1, REMINGTON advised the Ferguson Committee on August 3, 1548, that
at the time he was interviewsd by the FBI in March, 1947, he was moving
from his position at the Office of War Manpower Reconversion to the
President's Economic Advisory Council, He stated when he was cleaning
.. . up his desk to move to his new position he observed that geveral of his
©.: . oiw---papers were missing and commented that when he was interviewsd by the :
‘“fzwx - - FBI Agents they were cogniszant of his employment as stated in those’ papero. _'_;.' i
He is alleged to have remarked that tha FBI nay hava obtained these papera S

by a search of his office and daak. ST T
The writor desires to emphasize that no papars of any

description have evor been taken from REMINGTON's desk or office. It is
pointed out that all necessary biographical and employment data regarding
REWINGTON was available at that time in the Personnsl Office of IR and
- the personnel files of other agenc:lee by which REMINGTON had been employesds -
..., 7+ It should be noted that information obtained from :OTHR personnel files m T
5%, o utilized by the writer as. reflected 4n the report in. instant ‘case by ie. i, [ . ..
.77 special Agent LAMBERT Q. ZANDER, ‘dated March 3, 1947, ‘at- iashing‘bon, }_J c. R

Paragraph #1, Page #2, of mference memorandum reﬂecta
RELINGTON states that three days aft.er his original interview by thres
FBI Agents, he returned to the FBI and “conversed with Mr. CORHELISON
advising hin that tho quaqstions asked during the original interviow had
been so fantastic that he, RENIMGTON, desired to know whether he should ,
report the information to his superiors at work". REMINGTQN further stated :
that "¥r. CORNELISON then informed him that the matter would be taken care
of and that he promised Mr. CORNELISON that he would not disclose the facts
-of the interviewn,
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This 1a bo repart that FENINITON at no time y ding b W

int.ervm made refeyrence to having beon asked "fantastlc® questions; AN
‘ nf was he critical of any questions asked of him, On the contrary,:: T‘.
during the intorview end at the conclusion of the interview, REHILGTOR

commented on the courteay with which he was treated. He added that he
did not deserve such courtesy,

e

REMINGTON did inquire as to whether or not he would be

o T+ . parmitted to disclose the facts of the interview to his superior officer.
A .+ and to his girlfriend,

. SUEPHEED, MHe was informed by the. mumm'ng"“
-+ ' agents that vhat he di.

1n this connoctim was - entiroly hi.a m affair.

3 Nane SHEPHEED -
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'ijice Memmyndum + UNITED STAQES GOVERNMENT
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-~ Tom Donegan gave it to me in confzdence. The Attorney

TJHE DIRECTOR ' DATE: Augusgt ! /

' \ ot
—i g

—

-

Attached is o photostatic copy of the propos r\““%ﬁg;f:::i
letter from the Attorney General to Senator FergJ§3§-"ﬂ§ ¥ize :

which I mentioned to you on the phone this afternoon. Tﬁé‘\)__

General hcs indicated that he is strictly in favor of‘s onding )K—L ,
this Fetter. Tom Donegan and Peyton Ford are strictly g pposed _

1‘;0 ito // ’/
Peyton Ford and the Attarney General were over at the

White House it was learned to get approval from t he White House
on this.

H

wanted he and Morrig Fay, United States Attorney in ghe District,

Mr. Donegan further advised that the Atto;gey General
to see Congressman Peterson of the House Committed and try to
’

have Peterson bring out the_ fact that th%/"ﬂbrld‘ flqgfdh
apparently paying E‘lizabetﬁ’Bentley.J#L 7

/ ok
Ya
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Honoradble Honar Fergusor'l .
United States Senate
hashington, D.C.

. A';
My dear Senator Ferguson:
- ¥ I~roooivod on August 9th your letter of the 7th mailed at i

-
-~ _
midnight, special delivery, after your sp<ech on the floor of the

... Senste. You ask for certatn inforastion involving ¥illiem W,
/# Remington whose employment with the government was suspended on

. _. June 28th sometime before you began any pudblic hearings.

| Let me av. at the cuteet thut tho testimony you state that
the Comaittee "has &stablished® concerning an alleged espionage
group was developed entirely by this Departaent beginning over 3}
years ago. As you know, Assistant Attorney Ceneral Quinn who 18
in charge of all criminal prosecutions in the United States in
the Federal Courts, advised your Coxnittee, through its Counsel,
of our investigation the day before You placed our witness, Miss
Bentley, on the stand in a pudblic hearing. As he advised, Mr,
Cuinn has been in charge of this investigation and ﬁaa conducted
the hearings t;eforo the Foderal Grand Ju:-y in New York City before
wnom Miss Bentley t.uti:nod at length. Mr. Remington, as well as
many other witnesses (I an advised in excess of 100) have appeared
before this Grand Jury w.ich continues to sarvo- ov':n up to this date.
Mr. Quinn further advised your Comitte\o that the FEI had carried
on a most intense and careful investigation of the aligat.ons of

. M'== Bentlcy and furtier that we were conducting continuous |

SISO
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lnvestigations regarding the interma. security of the United States.
Your Counsel advised Mr. Quinn that Miss Bentley was to be heard at
a closed hearing and her testimony limited to Ur. Remington.

* .
However,, tne next day you placed Miss Bentley on the stand in a LT

.

public hearing and the UnAmerican Activities Committee of the House -
did 1ikewise on the following day. In fact that Committes placed

no 1imits on her testimony and all of the accusations that she had

.made 1o the F3I some 3 years ago, and which have been so minutely

investigated, were fully explored. Just how much damage has been done
by these open huri.néa to the §fforts of the Departaent of Justice
to arrive at s sound basis for prosscution of this case, as well as
others, is difficult to say, particukrly w th reference to the
hearings of the House Committee,

Howsver, we do know that the successful detection of subversive
activities, and particularly espionage, requires the most careful
and painstaking investigation. Expert investigators, highly't.:_-t.inch .
in the use of special techniques, must be constantly alert. We have
developed such personnel in the FBI as is shown by the fact that
during World War II there was nu sabotage € foreign inspiration
comni tted against our Covernment. Ever since 1939 when the FBI
was ualgm;l the function and duty of protecting the internal

security of the United States it has perforaed a most efficient jod,

for which the people of the United States I am sure are grateful.
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— The job 1s a difficult onoklnd certainly 1s not ocne for amateurs

\
. nor pudblicity seekers.. Experience shows that sansational stories v .
: . L S

involring ¥BI investigations are most detrimentsl to our success

'a!

in ferreting out orime This is particularly true of these sensitive ¥ '

espionage imnugtuom that the FBI 1is cont.inuoucly cu-rying oa

to protect our internal security.

“You state that the “Comnittes has proved® that the investigation
before it as to Mr. Remington “{llustrates a serious breakdown in
our loyalty program®. I cannot agree. Mr. Remington was suspended
some § weoks prior to your hearings, You claim this *suspension®

i ,m. not until after you had called the Remington case to the

attention of the Cormerce Department., If you knew of his government

ezploynent and his alleged cannection with the alleged es;ionage
goup 28 you olaim for some time before your hearings why is it '
you took no action until the Special Seszion of Congress was convened?
If Mr. Remington "was a real threat®™ to our Government as you state

"4n your letter, why the delay? Communists wait on no man., Let us
look at the record on loyalty in and out of the Governaemt! It

{8 not only a fact th:t the Truman administration has taken the

" only effective messures to eliminate disloyalty fram Govemment
eaploypeat, but the Department of Justice and its FBI bave been
untiring in their efforts t> gather com. lets infor-ation as %

' commnistic activities in this country, and to protect nnd safe-

- guard our free institutions from {nfiltration b foreign ideslogles.
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"The number of prosecutions and deportation pro&oodings inftiated
+ and conducted by the Departaent of Justice in the low-r and apellate

" eourts are olgquent testimonials to the character and Qual ity of
- . the wark done 1n Uids f1eld., e have Prosecuted __  cases involving
':‘.‘ Sommunist activity in the past year. Only recently, as a result of . ‘
__m ——. 1eagthy and searching tnvestigation, we obtatned indictaents againgt

twelve leading cocmmunists. As early as June 21, 1946 I called
! ‘th:-attention of the Nation to the danger in o 8peech before the
dhicago Bar Association, I have personally urged on the present
: Congress as early as February 1918 méndnanta that wuld strengthen
- ' sxisting laws, tyt Rothing has resulted, $xcept the sensational
B hearings of witnesses Already examined and investigated by us long
880, and the demands for the release .or confidential information, for
use to create l;oro sensations or for political purposes, or both,
anit;n all this criticism President Truman set up the Loyalty
- Program on March 2, 1947, It was in August, 1947 that Congress
appropriated the Money to carry it out. The Adninistration
"imoo'ntoh began the job. Two million employees' records have
been -chookod by the ¥BI and you point to Mr. Remington as #5
_ aerious breakdowr in our Loyalty Prograa™. To my mind cne out of
two million shows in itself how successf 1 the rrogran 1s proving
to be. I am proud to state that the FBI found "o disloyal data®
on 1,955, 314 eéaployses. Pield investigations were found noceuury‘
.only in 1137 instances. At this time 538 have resigned or been

e’

- severed from the rolls by reeson of the Prograam.

T T L N
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The President takes f:1) resronsibility for the manner {n

*hich the Lo-alty Program is being Adainistered, Bhile ne will nat

Permit “witeh hunts® he will continye to 8ea that both the

and the individual s given ) protection, Despite the partisan

unfounded rumors and charges. For this reason and the fagt that
these particular matters are sti1] being considered by a grand Jury
We refrained, during the long p-riod 'that the 1nv'oat.lgltiona have been
continuing, froa the Publicity which now is cortain to impair
whatever Possibility existed of odbtaining corroborative evidence,

in addition to the gratuitious damage to the reputations of those

against whom no valid proof oexists, —_— s

-

We in the Departaent of Justice are not only "ridding our

- Government of Bubversive elements” but we are doing overything

possible to prosecute any Prreon wiio hag engaged in or wno ig now
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engaging in activities Prohibited by tie law. That was the reasm
for the intense investigation of Miss Bentley's charges all of
'hich have been referred in the minutest detail to the Federal
Orand Jury 4{n New Yorx.

he believe tiat {n these efforts we are entitled to the ——
cooperation and support of the Congress instead of the unwarrsnted
political attacks leveled at the Adainistration fro~ the President
dowa. When you join with the Communists who are continully,
You know, attacking us you are, wittingly or not, pla,ying their
gu:o and making it the mOore_difficult for us to keep ocur country
tru. So far we have been most Successful in this regard despite
the violent cr'itlciu heaped upon us.

In view of our responsibility in the protection of the
lutinrml Security and the techniques employed therein you are
advised that thn fumishing of the information requested would

reveal procedures that would be doyrimental to this as well as

" future investigations of the character involved; would serve

no useful purpose since none of the parties nazed by Miss Bentley
are with the Oovernment 82d were not at the time of your public
hearing and further would violate the directive of the President
of the 218t day of March, 1918.

You are respectfully advised that tha fnforration for these

'and other reasons stated {s not avatlable,
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m s The Director - - ; B . .~ DATE: August 24, 1948
"faog :  D.M. Ladd Cy T - .'m
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SUBJECT: NATHAN GRE&EORY SILVERMASTER, was et al })‘ T Eame——
Y ESPIONAGE - ' : Epe—

@ (THE GREGORY CASE) L e

- o e—

Pursuant to your {nsfructions there is attached hereto a sum- Ehmgc_*;:

. Mmase

mary brief in the above captioned case which is divided into the following =aRds——
six sectivis. The information contained in the:e sections is nummariz.ed

follows: -

IN'I‘RODUCTION . SRR

. Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, vice prelldcnt of the U, 8. Service lm!'""“ -
Slnppmg Corporation, New York City, first appeared at the New Haven Office = -
of the FBI on August 23, 1945, when she reported her suspicions of a Lieutenant
Peter Heller of the New York State National Guard with whorn she had been
associated. She suspected him of impersonating a Government officer and she

. was mystified by his actions. She said he had told her to remain with the U. §.

.J,

Service and Shipping Corporation so that she would be able to obtain information
of value to the Government concerning Russian people who were transacting
business with that company.

Her second visit to the FBI was on October 16, 1945, when she called
at the New York Office and further reported her suspicions of Lieutenant Heller.
Her third visit to the FBI was on November 7, 1945, when she told her sto y
concerning her knowledge of Soviet espionage in the United States, extending into
agencies of the U, S. Government. It is possible that this disclosure was a result
of her suspicions of Lt. Heller as a Government agent, Investigation has disclosed

that Heller was an individual of no pollticnl signiﬁcnnce who bhad no mnnec%!_x“_ﬁ__ ,

Crem ol eer olnealegg

with this case. -
. N

1. ALLEGATIONS OF ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEZ‘CONCERNING g
SOVIET ESPIONAGE IN THE UNITED STATES EXTENDING INTO .
AGENCIES OF THE U, §, GOVERNMENT

- On November 7, 1945, Miss Bentley appeared at the New York Office
of the FBI and furnished information at length concerning her own activities, as
well as the activities of others, in Soviet espionage which, she claimed, extended
into agencies of the U. S, Government. She said that these espionage operations
were in existence in this country at that time to the best of hey knowle;!ge She -

52 - Einia

was interrogated by Agents of the New W jaxertpltteﬁﬁy dnring
month of November, 1945, and finally, o ovembe 1945i sﬁe sig@g a o

statement which contained the following information: SEPll5 1950 . «_;,4;1;1\. .
. " RN
S {Gro¥ X
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- Bentley described her affiliation with the Communist Party, __.__ _
beginning in 1934, and her subsequent activities in Commmunist front groups
until 1939, when she was introduced to Jacob M. Golos of World Tourist, Inc.,
New York City. Thereafter, upon Golos’ instructions, she began securing
information for him which was believed to be of interest to the Communist
Party. She stated that in April, 1941, the U. S, Service and Shipping Corpor-

. ation was organized and she became an official of that organization. She
described this Corporation as being established with money belonging to the
Communist Party = USA or funds of the Soviet Union made available by Earl
Browder, then the National Chairman of the Communist Party. Browder
made available $15,000 and John Hazard Reynolds, the president of the Cor- -
poration who was personally selected by Browder, added another $5,000
toward the capital. Bentley stated it had been claimed by Communist Party
functionaries that the funds supplied by Browder were Communist Party
funds but that Anatoli B. Gromov, former First Secretary of the Soviet Embassy,
Washington, D. C., described these funds as ‘‘Russian funds."’

Bentley stated that the U. S, Service and Shipping Corporation was
a cover firm for Soviet espionage in the same category with World Tourist, Inc.,
with which Golos was associated up to the time of his death on November 25,
1943. Basically, the purpose of the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation
was to ship packages to Russia. As a matter of fact, she explained that World
"Tourist, Inc. acted as the receiving agent for this Corporation and the U. §.
Service and Shipping Corporation acted as the bookkeeping agent for all these
transactions,
2z
Bentley thereafter described her courier activities in connection
" with Soviet espionage, working on behalf of several principals, the first being

Jacob M. Golos, These activities began during the Summer of 1941, while she
was vice president of the U, §. Service and Shipping Corporation. She stated
that through Golos she came in contact with a parallel of Soviet espionage in
New York City and Washington, D. C. One of the groups in Washington, D, C.
was described by her as the **Silvermaster Group'® headed by Nathan Gregory
Silvermaster, and another was described by her as the ‘'Perlo Group'® headed -
by Victor Perlo. Besides these groups she met other individuals in Washington-
and New York City who were not connected with any particular group. She stated

., that these persons were either employed in agencies of the U. §. Government.or

~“bad contacts therein from whom they secured material which was made avail-




%"@ hames of these 27 persons and the agency in which they were employed fa  ~

%;t : B P "
L add
ble to her for transmittal to Golos and his successors. This material was

made available to Bentley verbally, requiring its recording in shorthand

" which she later transcribed, and also in the form of written reports, actual = 7

documents and exposed but undeveloped film. The photographing of the
material, according to Bentley, was done in the basement of Silvermaster’s
home in Washington, D. C., by William Ludwig Ullmann who was a Captain
in the Army Air Forces.

: Bentley named other principals for whom she worked as a courier - -
after Golos' death. These persons were known to her only by cover names

'“Ch as oljohn"l "):(argaret," "Catherine," “J.Ck,.' ole'!' lnd ..Al."
Margaret has been identified as Olga Borisovna Pravdina, a former employee

of Amtorg Trading Corporation, a Soviet purchasing agency in New York City.
*A1' has been identified as Anatoli Borisovich Gromov, a former First
Secretary of the Soviet Embassy in Washngton, D. C. Bentley was unable to
state specifically to whom *‘Margaret,’’ ‘‘Catherine,"’ “Jack,'’ **Bill*’ or *'Al1”
furnished the information that she turned over to them. However, she said that
certain items were selected by Golos who made them available to Earl Browder,
Browder, in most instances, kept this information for delivery to a third person,
since he did not wish to become compromised in the collection of this material.
According to Bentley, Browder was cognizant of the activities of Golos and his
use of her as a courier. '

Bentley advised that through the groups previously mentioned in
Washington and New York City, the Soviet Intelligence Service was successinl’.
in securing material from the Department of State, Office of Strategic Services,
the Treasury Department, the War Department, the Department of Justice, the
Foreign Economic Administration and numerous other-agencies of the Federal
Government. In many instances the documents themselves were made available
from these agencies for copying verbatim or for photographing in the basement
of the Silvermaster home where 2 photographic laboratory was located. In the
course of her disclosure she mentioned the names of over 100 persons. However,
as a result of her allegations 51 of these persons were deemed of sufficient
tmportance to warrant investigative attention by the Bureau. Of these 51 individ-
uals, 27 were employed in agencies of the U. S. Government on November 7, 1945,
when Bentley made her allegations to the New York Office of the Bureau. The _

e

November, 1945, are as follows; :
£ T R
-3-




Treasury Department :

* Treasury Department
Department of Commerce
Treasury Department
Foreign Economic Administration
Treasury Department S
State Department e e et
State Department :
State Department .
State Department
Treasury Department
War Department (assigned to OSS)
Department of Commerce
State Department :
- Civilian Production Administration
Oifice of Inter-American Affairs
ton Navy Department
War Department
State Department:
Foreign Economic Administration
Treasury Department
Treasury Department ‘ oL
3 Office of Strategic Services -
M- Treasury Department ~ o
i G e State Department .,
Harry Dexter White (now deceased) Treasury Departovent

LA nk -

¥

William Walter Rem

ing

T

T o e te
SRR T RS e e

All of the above have left the Government except Solomon Adler,
Treasury Department, and William Walter Remington of the Commerce Depart-
ment. They have both been investigated by the Bureau as part of the President’s

Loyalty Program under Executive Order 9835 and reports have been furnished
_to the Civil Service Commission.

s Original FBI Investigation and Distribution Al
% @ of Information Furnished by Bentley e 5
e " After Bentley's allegations, the Bureau began an extensive investi-

.

gation in an effort to prove or disprove her story. °‘°Al'’ was identified as

Anti- Trust Division, Department of Justice - —-

'
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Anatoli Borisovich Gromov on November 21, 1945, through surveillance of

T a meeting between him &nd Bentley in New

York City. Thereafter investi- —

gation was directed toward those individuals in Washington and New York

pamed by Bentley who were regarded as th

e most important in the light of

their Government positions and their comparative usefulness to the Russians
as reflected in Bentley's statement. The activities of Gromov were closely
covered until his departure for the Soviet Union on December 7, 1945.

Bentley's allegations were made
Hawkins Vaughan, Military Aide to the Pre

e el v L. W -

known to Brigadier General Harry
sident, by letter dated November 8,

1945. The names and positions of those employed in the Government, accord-
ing to Bentley, were mentioned in this letter as well as the fact that the
Bureau was vigorously pressing the investigation.

On November 15, 1945, pursuant to instructions from President
Truman, you met with Secretary of State James F. Byrnes, at which time
you orally advised the Secretary of State of Bentley's allegations and the
names of the most prominent individuals in the Government alleged by her-

to be engaged in Soviet espionage.

Bentley's allegations were made

known to the Attorney General

in a summary entitled *‘Soviet Espionage in the United States'’ dated Novem-

ber 27, 1945, furnished him on December 4
set out in a section of this summary.

II. SUMMARY OF FBI INVESTIGATION

, 1945, Bentley's allegations were

$ CoL T

&

This section reflects that prior to November 7, 1945, when Bentley
made her allegations, the FBI had made investigations concerning many of

the persons named by her. These include Hatch Act investigations, Applicant
investigations for other Government agencies and Communist investigations,

The results of these various investigations

2w

%’ % the more important individuals of the misc
It also reflects the results of the Bureau's
#.4an effort to substantiate her allegations.

are contained in this section,

This section of the brief also deals with the allegations of Bentley
concerning each member of the Silvermaster and Perlo Groups and some of

ellaneous groups mentioned by her.”
investigation as to each person in

b
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Yl This section does not attempt to cover the entire investigative
L :Tesults of the Bureau with respect to Bentley's allegations but includes oaly
the pertinent corroborative information developed during the investigation.
There is attached hereto a summary containing the full investigative efforts
of the Bureau on all of the 51 persons mamed by Bentley, including background --
{nformation and information contained in the Bureau files prior to November,
1945. This summary is for ready reference for information as to background,

etc.

II. DISTRIBUTION OF-MATERIAL CONCERNING THOSE EMPLOYED
IN AGENGIES OF THE U. S. GOYERNMENT IN NOVEMBER, 1945 - :

LS

e

This section of the brief describes distribution of material on the
27 persons employed in the Government in November, 1945, who Bentley
alleged were engaged in Soviet espionage. This distribution included reports
and memoranda regarding these individuals before and after November 7, 1945,
It is noted that the Bureau made distribution to interested Government agencies .
on 13 of these persons prior to November 7, 1945.

There is attached hereto a chart showing the distribution of this
material graphically, which compares with the information set out in this
section. There are also attached hereto copies of the various summaries
distributed which are described in the chart and in this section of the brief.

IV. SUMMARY OF PROSECUTIVE STEPS

-

This section of the brief reflects that Bentley's allegations were
first called to the attention of the Attorney General on November 15, 1945. At
this time authority was requested of the Attorney General to install a technical
surveillance on the residence of Nathan Gregory Silvexmnaster in Washington,

D. C., who was described as the alleged head of an underground espionage group
operating in Washington, D. C. A similar request was made of the Attorney
General on November 28, 1945, for a technical surveillance on the residence of
Alger Hiss of the State Department. In this request it was stated that Bentley
bad alleged that Hiss was engaged in Soviet espionage and that he was an em-
ployee of the State Department. Both of these surveillances were authorized ‘
by the Attorney General and were subsequently installed. Other requests for ‘
% authorization of technical surveillances on subjects in this case were made of
i _ the Attorney General during the month of November, 1945, which were authorised
and later installed. The Attorney General was advised of Bentley's
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allegations on December 4, 1945, when he was furnished with a summary
entitled *‘Soviet Espionage in the United States’® dated November 27, 1945, — -

Investigative summaries in this case were furnished to the Attorney
General dated February 21, 1946 and October 21, 1946. On November 27, 1946,
this case was presented to the Attorney General for his decision as to possible
prosecution and for any further action he desired of the Bureau. oo .

® @ Cecuet mNe o e

Investigative reports setting out in detail Bentley's signed state-~
ment and other reports reflecting the results of interviews with-subjects in
\ this case were made available to the Attorney General as set out in this
. section. Information is also contained herein that reports reflecting the
results of the Bureau®’s investigation were not furnished to the Attorney
General in view of publicity that had stemmed from a source in or near the
- Department accurately relating the background in this case and predicting
the Department's contemplated course of action in connection with it., This
- decision was made by the Bureau on January 22, 1947, and was agreed upon
;’by Assistant Attorney General Theron L. Caudle. Investigative reports,
,however, were made available for appropriate review by Departmental
‘attorneys who handled this case before a Federal Grand Jury in New York City.

The identities of persons interviewed upon instructions of the
‘Department are contained herein. . -

- The facts in this case were presented to a Federal Grand Jury in"
the Southern District of New York by T. Vincent Quinn, Assistant Attorney
General in charge of the Criminal Division, and Thomas J. Donegan, Special
Assistant to the Attorney General, en June 16, 1947. The names of the subjects
and other persons who appeared before the Grand Jury and the statement
reflecting the substance of their testimony is set out in this section,

No evidence in this case was presented to the Federal Grand Jury
in New York City after April 7, 1948, and to date no indictments have been
returned. This Grand Jury, however, on July 20, 1948, returned indictments

% against 12 members of the National Board of the Communist Party for

i _ wiolation of the Registration Act of 1940, commonly referred to as the Smith

=3 “Act. . . -~ @ e =
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V. MISCELLANEOUS

This section contains information regarding the interest of the
Treasury Department with respect to Treasury employees involved in this
case. It also contains information about an incident where a summary in
this case, which had been furnished to the White House, bad been found in

the possession of Lt. Gen. Edmund B. Gregory of the War Assets Admi.nlq-,t;;);_; o
tration and was subsequently recovered by Bureau representatives and —oeirprcr -

returned to the White House,

V. TESTIMONY OF BENTLEY AND PERSONS NAMED X
BY HER BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES h

This section deals with various individuals named by Bentley
in her statements before the investigating subcommittee of the Senate
Committee on Executive Expenditures and the House Comnmittee ea Un-
American Activities who have likewise testified before these Committees.
It contains information concerning their testimony as it appeared in *‘The
Washington Post’’ on the day following their appearance at the Committee

hearings. -

' There is also attached hereto an appendix to the brief entitled
*‘Information Supplied by Whittaker Chambers, also known as Vivian Chambers, ..

-~ e

with alias Jobhn Kelly."* This appendix refers to the Government underground :: .

of the Communist Party in the early 1930’s as related by Whittaker Chambers.

/3‘4,.’(7./ _ -
,,’lzﬁ"cz &Ww h‘,‘. n‘gm

1 - |
’U 1 3 :
Attachment Z S ). Crdu 324,‘ OW ERTE
i . R
i 2kl e

K
N

——



S The FBI firat became acquainted’with Uiss Elizabeth Terrill ‘
Bentley on August 23,1945, when she .reported: to the New Haven Office ;f-
=1 0f the FBI that she had been’ associahing ¥ith'a Lieutenant Peler Heller,
{%who " wag “connected with .the New.York: ‘State: National Guard,:: She’ related'
“.that his actions had’ mystified~hcr “slnce e clafned” ‘that he ‘was a-
;:uovernment 1nvestigator and .a self—styled “big‘shot Government»spy'

,.; yi""_l‘ " RN - .
: : Ldss Bentley eﬁated that’ she was. employed by the U. S Service
2hand: ohipping Corporation,. 212 Fifth- ivenue,” New York. ‘City; that she had- '“';
#,an oppartuhity to become connected with another firm but she* was told "
:by. Lieutenant Heller to rer <
'COrporation inas:

- of any assistance to the Ue Sa*-
Government, “she would, be glad to do 80,.-but’ ghe ‘wag’ perscnally mysti=
vfled as to how'this could be" accomplished (Letter from New Haven to
<« iNew York dated- August’ 29, 19&5,1entitled "Lt; Peter Heller, Imperso—
~+*:nation; Eswionage - R" M;: ' -‘_ PR R L
: Tha second time ‘she”caze”to the FBI
when ehe called at the’ Xew York Office to again report her’ svspicioas -
: “of- Pever Heller, _She’ expresaed the. feeling  that:she %as "in the miadle"
i and’ vas ,afraid -of either getting in troudle withithe U. S. Qovernment 7+
“or'with some Russians’ with' whom’ she had been in. contact during ‘the course
of her duties at.the U. 8. Service and: Shipping Corporation,’ - - ;. .-
7 ‘ Dl 5~5 O2-1etter from New York to Bureau
2 2 dated 8-17~u8)‘ 3k s

> '«'\h - T ‘,.,_4, ., B :’ -
et ~---~ :

- G :
“One of the ayparenb reasons for Hiss Bentley 8 third appearance
to the FBI, 8gain at the New York Office, on November- 7y 1945, and the .
subsequent relating of her Btory, centers around the suspicion which ap= "I
' parently had been built up’in her mind about.Heller being.an 1nvestigator, T
'ﬁ«possibly ascociited with a Federal-Agency. "Peter Hel ler, through investi-f’
-gation, was determined to be-an. individual of no political significance,
who has no connection with this caso ~§1: ( 5-56&02)" el e
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inventory Worksheet !

FD-603 (2-18-77) . :
‘ 4
t
File No: ¢ f’m Y2 Re: éh/rn ﬁ/ﬂ'!zvﬂf% Date: //—- 7
S /Y VA (month/year)
o7 o No. of Pages E i ed to whomgeferred
Description xemﬁlons used or, mgFe
Serial W& Date (Type of communication, to, from) Actual ;Raleaaed (Identify statute if (b)(3) cited)
! ' Py

' .

o f;zmﬂ%ff LJ?M/ ’4‘*“&{ S5G1/4 | b- 2-C 4.3 Lot (o )Ce)
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. Mary Watkins Price was interviezed

8peclal Agents at B
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¥ill{sa W
of these individusls 3

Park,
Aaroa Lisohins

ew ghe ¥as shoam
Y] 'mm 8.
) SOIGRm
Robert Rosenberg, Donald Nivea ¥h

Yictor Perlo

‘Allan
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1947,
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rd Sidnsy Redm

{ Harold Glasse
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e G‘egoryadvisedtbataemardsumyaedmntmml
| ¥alter Remington, 8 subject in this ecase, Bometime in 19K3. -
;L';.;M that Redmont had attended the Columbia University 8chool of mmxm

4

e

Gregory stated Redsont was 8 reporter far a short m “
after his return to the United States and then went to Rashington, D, Csy' tbm

bo obtained a pogition vﬂ.h the Cocrdimwr of Intu’-kmﬁ.un Ltfdrt Ln
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'a! .A'V o~

sttended 8 meeting of the American Veterans Comalt

On Janﬁ:nry 9, 1%6, u lresult ofl pbysical survoiuance, u

. ascertained that Rednont
“4n & e33ll frase building near th

71 "prior to attending this meeting,
.77 peflected that Redmont had attemp

e old Distriet Bullding, Washingtlon,
8 highly confidentisl and reliadle

. tos
.- Qe D3

souree 3

ted to have ¥illiam Walter Remington

that Reaington

- H

n_-m be recalled

- ~- the meeting with him,

" this case.
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- 0n April 15, 1947, Williem ¥alter Rsaington, a subject S
was {n ewod by FBI agends. He advised that during Gregory's contacts with 'oiri"
.'-hin.wmwmaionwngtxonodhuutommﬂ 1

. and asked if by knew

.- talk to him ocoasionally and would mention that be hed
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» when Renxington
ins, Reaington furnished Oregory with screps
ch he had soribdbled information eoncering tosts made of =
coacerning high ootane gasoline snd mtomaﬁm
od to the atroraft production fisld, Gregory stated thab . =3¢,
oopled this material from reports tnd other information that m
hands through offieisal channelss’ Rexington SR e
that ceme inte

A

degres ab eal-ua mwmey. % J”*\?
u _. ,-<': '{‘"‘LQ‘TJ‘§'}‘ ﬁj;

t)'.

s

£

EX ¥

. e Ty

. B 30k

u‘% ’,
RS




Rty Sl LT ab R was spparently drafted into th
" Navy and on August 19, 1 ,hvuoamiaaimedum«mi@nd‘mphud*

-

(R
ST
At

j i en duty with the Office of Naval Intelligmes, In & written statesent furnished .
-5 %0 the Navy anthorities spparently priar to Avgust 19, 1544, Remingten advised ;..
- -- 7 . that a partial review of his personal history would reveal certala fects shich =7
7 wmight result in his spplication being rejocted on the gromds that he migh$ woav..

. e to0 anti-Russian and also other facts which right make him sppear pro-Russian, .
-7 . The statement then went oa to oxplain wiy hey Remington, had joined cortalm ¢ zuasis
.- organisations smong which were: American Youth Congress, Cooperative Book Shop L.
_-. &d Anerlean Posce Nobdlisation, It s moted that these orgenisations have .o 5.0,

- bean reported to be Commmist Party front erganisaticas, j) R R

A R N TR LSRRI S P SN "‘."-fi,-.,v';"?".'ar-'a?..?-_:ﬁ}zé' X
i Al30 in this statement Reaington explained that in his positt R
¥ar Production Board he had great responsidilities. Be sdvised that he wes v -
s - Srusted with the most secret categories of ﬁute.ry informatim {n :

-3 : Bany 8spocts of the Wsnhattez Project,

."',v ot Toe X .
DO LA IR Sl
"'" -

. - .
A R T
: PR Sk A

P, Y "‘Hf" R

AL "n ~‘;‘b -
YRGS : - A-‘{' :'“ﬁ ""“ “- '}\.: .t % =S ,"'3;'}-‘. ’
IET 0T Prlor te the time Beaington entered the Maited States Tavy, 8 Hated “40 -
o tigatiom, ‘%%é .
3 8 Fova
"7 Mobilization end regularly attended mootings of that organisation, IV was ~\'*£;}_\.
- 8180 reported that he was one of sevcral individuals whe solicited fends Lop KL
:  Ahe Azsrican Youth %«o delegates during their eonvention {n W ) ket
.—"_’ B 8
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the esotingd of that drganisatien, -
2 8lso ptsted that ho wes sy=pathetic with end did research work for the ‘Aoz iy
%, American Youth Congross dut that he had terminated &l affiliations wf X
;¢ -grganisaticn in the £all of 1939, - | R LY
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A5 & rosult of en tnvestigatien started in Bovedar, 19k
ed that Reaingtom resided at 11 Tauxsmont Rosd R,7,D,
At tho im0 he wes 4180 £a ensign in ths uniwdsu
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. m Doceu‘ber 1'7. 1945’, a eonﬂ.denud and ronlblo source ldvised Ak s
atoks neningm soptacted an individusl at Willisas Collsge, Williamatown, Magsschieg u,
[P apparently for the purpose of securing a position thers, This saae soirds. stajed -
f'*“* that on Janvary 4, 1946, Remington was ofrered s teaching poaiuon st ¥ :
T Oonezt ltarti.ng Oﬂ Juns 24, 19460 _-',, o _, ~ ,5-."-‘: = ,_ 3 -.,“

) _‘__; FVEY o January §, 1946, highly eonfidential and ‘Pollable source Savieed e .
N tbat xentngton was invited by Bernard Sidney Redmont to sttend & meoting of N** =
e °" smerican Veterans Committes, It will be noted that Oregory informed that he was -

"7 fatroduced to Redmont by Remington and thlt. Rednont also furu.lshod conﬁdeaull‘ Lo

. ’ wor-aucn tO hllo SIS POV '_'.-.. <~ u PR Yo t:v.:t WANTL
: Ly s s e ,. > s -'-‘ :., e et e - S ns .,_.-~_. M ¢ "l 1\:.’-‘:?:\} "‘
P -;z’*‘:":“‘ " on Jnmry 11, 1946, as a result of a physical anrvaulanco hm %
21Xl gycertatned that Remington went to New York Oity and visited the mtihh ot ¥

* Pacific Relations, 1 Bast Pifty-fourth Btreet, It 1s te be noted that s nmbor; :
of persons employed by and {nterested in the Institute of Pacifi.c nohtions are

e -enbeu of the Commanist Partye U' el .\-x;r;f’ ﬁ“‘% f%'

..s-.-‘,‘;o-»

“2 o kmury 25, 19‘6. i hghly confidenti:il u;md relisble aoumc ‘sdvised -
, ﬂnt Re-inzton M tndyuf fan one Ward .‘t:“;( ;
' "'._ - &-Jgro2-~ 673 £ 3L Au,,'- il
-3.'-’ o fhe sama source has advised that Remington Booefted a poaiuoa with s

vuum Gollege to teach for two semesters beginning in Septezber, 1945, 88 l
visiting lecturer. At the same time it was indicated he would try to trlt-o d;»:,w
. Yhesis om Russian socncalcs, However, on 1y 27, 1946, be comminicated with7:
.~ President Baxter of Williams College indicating that John R, 8teelman, mmw
_of the Office of ¥ar Nobilisation and Reconversion and aa Adainistrative RIAES R 3
« o . Assistant to Presidcnt Truamsm, had written to Baxter roquesting that Remingten b -
released froa his promiss to report to ¥illlams College as & visiting Iocturer ,u
... Beptember, Reaington advised Baxter that this request was made bocauseo :
‘- - position with the Office of War Mobilization and Reconversion and the i
fmportast duties which he had assumed in connsction with this positicas ;-

: s bO hu . - « - :»q el ;
3 no‘t v to his conaitaents | . S R R AR N U AR ‘w,‘%, ‘ e i"l;if' 3
© T - A mighly ooaﬁémtm u:d roluble aoamdo advised ca Docosber Jos

“1:.7 that Bealngtea stated that he, Beaington, would be looking for another
next weph of reeks, ht uut ho did not meot tc try anothcr govement ggen@y;
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s ..e; The effective date of his discharge was not zivm, homer,, ;t m. T
x"“” tmm uut__he left eouetim in Jamwry, 19147. (gem from Xr. ntcb to ir. i :\j
: R L ""\ m-xarch 31, 19117. Pmineton was ‘amplo ‘21‘ 21:‘ ] :

COuncil of Econamic Advisars, Fxecutive Olfice of t.ho Preaident. N (aepu BA ,:JJ.:,-,i
* Lambart 0, Zander L 12 Ya et 4 Ry T b
o ¥ard 16y 10k, “Rominton crang orted K SN
unic Mvisars to tbe Departmont of Uazuerc. whare ho {8 tho Directar otwm-: :
P port'}’rogru “taff, Otrioe of International Trade. ('po lett lr-a-lsﬁ) Jax *Fk ;1-;;\’-‘

™

"-_."*r “'.53"" e .

_ mmmmmMMamwu"athtm
E mmug lt 1717 Riggs Place, Northwost, ¥ashington, D, Ce . Gt

Ajr' ’\rr' B R

{*\': ;—*;;te (ROPt SA Imbert G, Zander, 9-9-&7’ 'c.) S
";“ifi;,i I ',.,‘?7' Interview i'.;’.:i‘?;.’- SRIIT
B R midmkmmmmmewmumwb,ﬂ

15. 1913?. During this interview he advised thit he had becn & nerbar or elocgw i -

..}h: .1y ascociated with the following a-g-\nisationm the Spanish Bolisf Cormittes, "1~
et the Campus Ohristian Organisatd the Amarican Studemt Union (worked clocsh"‘,;ig‘;. :
‘;_)’ with this organigation in organt peacs meetings and so forth, dut does nod. u&*
L7277 Pecall that he was 8 weaber), Consumers Cooperative, American Pedoration of iir>:
" ' Covermpent Enplayees, Central Labor &uon, the r.v.n. Unim (ATL), and e 1‘*‘
*»).ned can Pooplea Eobiliuucn. RETETEN -

o, : oo e W e
»~- ‘A .l LT .

Recarding ‘the mmm COOPOI‘luve ‘ eI EITA pE
bia'dfe, Arno, manmborofﬂankShomemngﬁmm

SN

also “ 8 m’ o :{’ ‘.":‘ R T "';'5 '._-'.‘."~‘.".’-":"75 4{‘:"-1 ".Qf.“-‘%—'-.",‘\t‘}ﬁ*:' : -,
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S5 Ragarding Ma mothereAn-law, Elisabeth Noos, Reaington étated thab ha' -
Fensw., WAS SWAr® otwradicalwuvitiooamthatdzuob.didmtbeliawnhemﬂ"";
Yk o of ths Carmunist Party st the time he married Anno, he beumo uut
i . now a Party mecdbers Remington edrdtied aoqualntanoceship with Joda ‘
Femrrie of knowing that Rorth ws editor of "lew Masses,® a Cozunist pu
;’w_zammmmwdmzmmmmmuu.wmmmm'
7a. 5% ~Qquostioned as o his association with Korth, Remington advised that ha -— &
- yisited bls pothar-imlaw onos & yeer aod that be sumwmm ;3;:
%ﬁ;:z,\z;-;!-.~" S o < BN a : _4. e P .. v v_“" ;.::
RN .'-;Z' ' Bo reoaned t‘hgt. Ror%h M i.nu-oduoed hin to come pocple Wt bs mﬁ’ r#_, '
%;.‘_-} ,aotrmnthairnms. %o dsscrided one as being a uttmmmﬁh&
%,,;% of sge and o looksd "Dutch.® He also recalled that eMis v w03 W* S
:,,—!5 bty Eorth under the pams of Johne Remington could pot recall waothow %Z”ﬂff‘ .

£i+ introduction ook place an the occasion that he and his wife were tntroduc el lri
—m?ﬂmdamﬁwk-WRmv. - :
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Gregory ocoutrred either
ory was introduced tq him & '
- ~'.'.‘l‘ o "'5' it ‘-'U "s\‘.':k' L'-fr y’} e

% ’ T L s e L e i LAl b TR 2L
LIVZRR A% Bemington was visibly shaken st this point in the interview apd wa X
- Tather evasive, at first 8tteapting to leave the impression that this w2 the
- 'wis OD1Y moeting he had had with John and Gregory. - Upon additfonal qugatt :
res however, he stated that he had rwn into Uregory several weeks later on & streed ‘.-
%5 ° < oorner Washington, &t whioh time he gave him his telohone number, - Be i R
£ dontradicted this later, however, and advised that he had given Gregory

s o= telephone nmber during the luncheon in Bew York City, .~ .~ y J . .icn i

nevIpiper reporter for P. M, -
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Orozory had contacted him by phone om his next

ws wnable to recall him by the nsme, Qregory refreshed his recollsotion. R AEER
i - Bemington then recalled him and they met at & street corner Ln the vicinity of 7 i
-5tk Street and Constitution Avenue.

= On subsequent oocasions when Orego nlh"‘
kAl
:{.

Iy K
*7; Washington he would telephone Remington and they would meet at the Melloa Ary by
G Gallsry or in res nts or street corners in that Violnity. 3f .. ixi ~
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Sy - Aeccording to Reaington, he furnished Gregory with certain information -
» personalities connected with the War Productica: Board and v,

®pecifically fnformed him about Donald Eslson, William L. Bots

- g_‘haingt‘on}lzo admitted having furnished Gregory th his own ography

v -
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W R 7 onserning these rPoeting s, Bonlngton adeitted that be had, on oocastons s
P45 alipped soraps of paper to Gregory, which according to him contained only
;" eorrect spedlings of the names of the People adbout whom he furnished {nf
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L85
et

rzatieng, wd
Fzi Be denled ever furnishing Gregory any {nformation regarding uronrt’prodmgioa:;\gg;f-
EAS ters, but did call to his attention certain artioles 2p Pe= YU
- »

iv".j
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Ser s
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7-in various newspapers which relatsd to the war efforg.

_ : Ons apocifie arilole M?‘ G
.. Jocalled dealt with the faod that the United Statss should produce 125,00Q LI
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